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KEMEN

At Kemen, excellence is our touchstone in all that we 
do. That’s why we reward people who are excelling, 
not just at the elite level, but also those who will 
become the great shots of the future and are the 
backbone of our sport.

Bonus Any Registered Club Shoot.
Kemen Ammunition has extended its program 
to include any registered shoot with over 50 
competitors in all disciplines. See table for details.

#Term and conditions:

All participants must fill out and send back registration form before being eligible for any claims

Awards will be acknowledged on the presentation of award claim form signed by club official

Overall winners are not eligible for Grades and J/L/V categories.

#For more details and forms visit our web site

www.spartanaustralia.com

DTL Events OA GRADES J / L / V
National DB 2500 1000 1000 
National SB 2500 1000 1000 
National Points 2500 1000 1000 
National Ch. of Ch. 2500 1000 1000 
National D Rise 2500 1000 1000 
National HCP 2500/1st 1500/2nd 1000/3rd 
National High Gun 5000 1000 1000 
State DB 1500 750 750 
State SB 1500 750 750 
State Points 1500 750 750 
State D Rise  1500 750 750 
State HCP 1500/1st 1000/2nd 500/3rd
State High Gun 2500 1000 1000
Any Event with 50+ shooters   500            250              250 * see note 1

Breaks / Records    
DB 300 break 500   
DB 500 break 750   
Club DB record BONUS* 250   

SKEET Events    
National Single 1500 250 250 
National High Gun 1500 250 250 
Any Event with 50+ shooters   500            250              250 * see note 1

ISSF Events    
National Olympic Trap 2500 500 500 
National Double Trap 2000 500 500 
National Skeet 2500 500 500 
Any State ISSF Champ             1000           250              250
Any Event with 50+ shooters   500            250              250 * see note 1

SPORTING    
National ACTA 5 - Stand 1000 250 250 
F + G Australia Nationals 2500 500 500 
F + G Federation Nationals 2500 500 500 
F + G Federation State 1000 250 250 
FITASC Oceania 1000 250 250 
FITASC Grand Prix 1000 250 250 
Any Event with 50+ shooters   500           250              250 * see note 1

*Note 1
Only one award per shooter per daily program will be awarded.  
O/A winner wins there grade or class.

SHOTSHELL 
LOYALTY PROGRAM  

2010
Is back, bigger and better!
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COMING SOON 
IN 2010. THE NEW AND 

IMPROVED RANGE OF 
KEMEN AMMUNITION

Spartan Global Pty. Ltd.
Phone: (03) 9338 1115   Fax: (03) 9338 1117   Email: spartantonyd@aol.com

Spartan Global Pty. Ltd.  Unit 4, 6 Ovata Drive, Tullamarine VIC 3043 | ABN: 85 668 205 420
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Australian Clay Target Association Inc.
PO BOX 466 WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650    TEL 02 6931 0122    FAX 02 6931 0125

Email: execoffi cer@claytarget.com.au

The 74th Annual General Meeting of the
Australian Clay Target Association Incorporated 

will be held on:

Sunday 11th April, 8.00pm 
(Registration commences at 7.30 pm)

at the
Wagga Commercial Club, Gurwood St, Wagga Wagga NSW

1. Opening

2. Attendance
3. Apologies
4.  Roll Call and Quorum: Rule 17.1 (25 members who are entitled to vote)
5.  Confi rmation of the Minutes of the 2009 Annual General Meeting
6. Reports
 President: J. Mack    Financial: D. Harwood
7.  Announcement of the appointment of elected Executive Committee 

members in place of the retiring Executive Committee members
8. Appointment of auditor

9. Close of Meeting

Notice of 74th Annual General Meeting

Agenda
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Aerial view of the 

Australian Clay 

Target Association’s 

National ground, 

Wagga Wagga, 

New South Wales

As the President of the Australian Clay 
Target Association (ACTA) it is with 
pleasure that I bring you my 2009 annual 
report, the third as your President.

Our membership ending 2009 was 
slightly down on the previous year 
fi nishing with 12,332 members, when 
we consider the world’s fi nancial crisis 
I believe our association has done 
extremely well to hold our membership 
numbers so close.

Our 2009 ISSF National championships were conducted at Cecil 
Park in N.S.W. where we received record entries, and with a 
compact National program the Oceania Games to were run 
conjointly with our championships. Thank you to the Cecil Park 
gun Club in providing their excellent facilities to hold our 
associations ISSF Championships.

The National Trap Championships were held at the Roma Gun 
Club in Western Queensland; again we received record entries 
of 3850 over the fi ve days of championships. The hospitality 
extended to all our members was a credit to the Roma club. 

Our National Skeet Championship were held at the National 
Grounds in May where teams were selected to represent Australia 
at the 1st World ICTSF Skeet Championships in England.

Our World Skeet teams travelled in August to England and were 
successful with Blake Slater becoming the 1st Junior World Skeet 
Champion, and in the Veterans Laurie Chelepy narrowly lost in 
a shoot off for the World Veteran Champion title.  Our teams 
acquitted themselves admirably with the Open team placing 3rd, 
our Ladies team placing 2nd, our Veterans team placing 2nd. 
Our Junior team topped their division of the championships 
taking 1st place.

During August our National sporting Championships were held 
jointly at Maryborough and Bendigo Gun clubs, a huge effort was 
provided by both clubs to host our championship but despite 
their best efforts we received low entries.

Australian Clay Target Association Inc.
PRESIDENT’S ANNUAL REPORT 2009

The junior development squad is now in its 11th year and under 
the watchful eye of National coaching director Mr Graeme Boyd 
and his junior development staff continues to produce talented 
shooters, our appreciation to Graeme and his team for their 
continued support in the delivery of this program.

The National Offi ce has had several changes during the last year. 
In the lead up to the placement of a full time Executive Offi cer, 
Mr Drew Maywald temporary fi lled In until March when our new 
executive offi cer Tony Turner joined our association at what has 
to be our busiest time of the year along with the National Ground 
improvements and the negotiations with council it has been my 
pleasure to assist and work together with Tony. Ally Taylor joined 
our staff in accounts and Judy Ferry as our receptionist. To all 
our staff at the National Offi ce your efforts have once again been 
greatly appreciated.

The Executive changes for the year has seen Mr. Brian Bailey 
replaced long time serving executive member Mr. Allan Kenny as 
the Tasmanian delegate.

Mr. Terry Marsden replaced Mr. Geoff Faulkes as the Western 
Australia delegate.

Welcome to Brian and Terry and the associations appreciation to 
both retiring executive members Allan Kenny and Geoff Faulkes 
for their years of service to our association.

After a year of meetings and negotiations with the Wagga Wagga 
City Council our association has been successful in acquiring 
the National Grounds and the adjoining land to our south 
giving our association 33.5 hectares  on a freehold title and thus 
securing our long term future in Wagga. All persons involved in 
our negotiations were impressed by the professional manner 
the Wagga council and its offi cers worked with our association 
to bring this to fruition. This in turn has allowed your executive to 
invest in major ground improvements;

   Power Upgrade

   Floodlighting on four layouts

   Fenced playground area

   Communal covered barbeque

   Permanent seating behind each layout

   Three extra permanent DTL layouts on our neighbours land 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank my fellow Executive 
Members, Chairpersons of committees and Board Members for 
their support, time and effort that they each contribute to the 
running of our association during the year. I will not be seeking 
re-election to a fourth term as President at our June executive 
meeting; I would like to wish the incoming President and 
Executive every success in the future so that our association 
continues to move in the right direction. And fi nally to those 
who have personally supported and assisted me during my three 
year term as President express my gratitude and once again 
thank you.

John Mack
President, Australian Clay Target Association
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This concise fi nancial report does not include all the notes of the 
type normally included in an annual fi nancial report. Accordingly, 
this report us to be read in conjunction with the annual report 
presented at the Annual General Meeting on 11 April 2010.

COMMITTEE REPORT
31 December 2008
Your committee members submit the fi nancial report of the associ-
ation for the fi nancial year ended 31 December 2009.

1. General information
 a Committee Members
   The names of the committee members in offi ce at any time 

during, or since the end of, the year are:
  Names
  Mr John Mack President 
  Mr Daryl Pasfi eld NSW Clay Target Association
  Mr Peter Haley NSW Clay Target Association
  Mr Dennis Harwood  Queensland Clay Target Association
  Mr Robert Nugent Queensland Clay Target Association 
  Mr Allan Vilcins  South Australia Clay Target Association
  Mr Gerald Hopgood  South Australia Clay Target Association
  *Mr Brian Bailey Tasmanian Clay Target Association
  **Mr Allan Kenny Tasmanian Clay Target Association
  Mr George Pinner Tasmanian Clay Target Association
  Mr Ron Traill Victorian Clay Target Association
  Mr Lynne Curtis Victorian Clay Target Association
  Mrs Elaine Forward  Western Australian Clay Target Association
  *Mr Terry Marsden  Western Australian Clay Target Association
  **Mr Geoff Faulkes Western Australian Clay Target Association
  Mr David Howe  Northern Territory Clay Target Association
  Mr Robert Fox  Northern Territory Clay Target Association
  *Appointed during the year
  **Resigned during the year
Members have been in offi ce since the start of the fi nancial year to the 
date of this report unless otherwise stated.
 b Principal Activity
   The principal activity of the association during the fi nancial 

year was to operate as a sports governing body.
   No signifi cant change in the nature of the activities occurred 

during the year.
2. Business review
  The profi t of the association for the fi nancial year after providing 

for income tax amounted to $100,187.
  Signed in accordance with a resolution of the Members of the 

Committee:

Committee member:                                Mr John Mack

Committee member:                                                 Mr Dennis Harwood
Dated: 25th of February 2010

INCOME STATEMENT
For the Year Ended 31 December 2009

  2009 2008
 Note $ $
Sales revenue 2 1,551,169 1,465,804
Cost of sales  (446,099) (360,792)
Gross profi t (loss)  1,105,070 1,105,012
Other income 2 37,081 50,890
Distribution expenses  (4,681) (3,157)
Marketing expenses  (10,509) (15,363)
Occupancy expenses  (122) (241)
Administrative expenses  (499,670) (510,967)
Finance costs  (6,183) (1,604)
Competition expenses  (228,850) (223,762)
Committee expenses  (52,858) (44,559)
Coaching expenses  (9,738) (30,781)
State rebates  (40,980) (41,875)
Ground maintenance expenses  (42,683) (70,995)
Other operating expenses 3 (145,690) (136,769)

Profi t before income tax  100,187 75,829
Income tax expense  — —

Profi t attributable to members  100,187 75,829

BALANCE SHEET
31 December 2009

  2009 2008
 Note $ $
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 4 624,443 684,353
Trade and other receivables 5 391,388 172,424
Inventories 6 19,666 68,949
Other current assets 7 62,535 49,966

Total current assets  1,098,032 975,692

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 8 1,829,477 1,766,796

Total non-current assets  1,829,477 1,766,796

TOTAL ASSETS  2,927,509 2,742,488

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities 
Trade and other payables 9 103,845 82,606
Borrowings 10 61,573 47,301
Short-term provisions 12 34,909 25,521
Other current liabilities 11 437,489 392,249

Total current liabilities  637,816 547,677

Non-current liabilities
Borrowings 10 12,651 15,423 
Other long-term provisions 13 2,000 1,755
Other non-current liabilities 11 1,000 1,000

Total non-current liabilities  15,651 18,178

TOTAL LIABILITIES  653,467 565,855

NET ASSETS  2,274,042 2,176,633 

EQUITY
Reserves 14 816,430 1,207,211
Retained earnings 15 1,457,612 969,422 

TOTAL EQUITY  2,274,042 2,176,633

Page 1
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Page 5STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Year Ended 31 December 2009

2009 Asset  Environmental 
 Retained ISSF Levy Revaluation Levy New Shooter
 Earnings Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve
 $ $ $ $ $

Balance at the beginning of the year 969,422 14,508 816,430 48,488 274,918
Profi t attributable to members 100,187 — — — —

Total recognised income and expense for the year 100,187 — — — —
Transfers to and from reserves
    — ISSF levy reserve 14,508 (14,508) — — —
    — Environmental levy reserve 48,488 — — (48,488) —
    — New shooter reserve 274,918    (274,918)
    — Skeet levy reserve 36,039 — — — —
    — Trap levy reserve 10,985 — — — —
    — J Newton Thomas Junior reserve 5,843 — — — —

Sub-total 490,968 (14,508) — (48,488) (274,918)

Balance at the end of the year 1,460,390 — 816,430 — —

2008 Asset  Environmental 
 Retained ISSF Levy Revaluation Levy New Shooter
 Earnings Reserve Reserve Reserve Reserve
 $ $ $ $ $

Balance at at the beginning of the year 904,252 12,319 816,430 44,105 270,868
Profi t attributable to members 75,829 — — — —

Total recognised income and expense for the year 75,829 — — — —
Transfers to and from reserves 
    — ISSF levy reserve (2,189) 2,189 — — —
    — Environmental levy reserve (4,383) — — 4,383 —
    — New shooter reserve (4,050) — — — 4,050
    — Skeet levy reserve (3,409) — — — —
    — Trap levy reserve 3,372 — — — —

Sub-total 65,170 2,189 — 4,383 4,050

Balance at the end of the year 969,422 14,508 816,430 48,488 274,918

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
For the Year Ended 31 December 2009

2009   J Newton 
   Thomas
 Skeet Levy Trap Levy  Junior
 Reserve Reserve Reserve Total
 $ $ $ $

Balance at at the beginning of the year 36,039 10,985 5,843 2,176,633
Profi t attributable to members — — — 100,187

Total recognised income and expense for the year — — — 100,187
Transfers to and from reserves 
    — ISSF levy reserve — — — —
    — Environmental levy reserve — — — —
    — New shooter reserve — — — —
    — Skeet levy reserve (36,039) — — —
    — Trap levy reserve — (10,985) — —
    — J Newton Thomas Junior reserve — — (5,843) —

Sub total (36,039) (10,985) (5,843) 100,187

Balance at at the end of the year — — — 2,276,820

2008   J Newton 
   Thomas
 Skeet Levy Trap Levy  Junior
 Reserve Reserve Reserve Total
 $ $ $ $

Balance at at the beginning of the year 32,630 14,357 5,843 2,100,804
Profi t attributable to members — — — 75,829

Total recognised income and expense for the year — — — 75,829
Transfers to and from reserves 
    — ISSF levy reserve — — — —
    — Environmental levy reserve — — — —
    — New shooter reserve — — — —
    — Skeet levy reserve 3,409 — — —
    — Trap levy reserve — (3,372) — —

Sub-total 3,409 (3,372) — 75,829

Balance at the end of the year 36,039 10,985 5,843 2,176,633

Page 6
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              STATEMENT BY
             THE COMMITTEE

In the opinion of the committee the fi nancial report as set out on pages 
3 to 28: 
1.   Presents a true and fair view of the fi nancial position of Australian Clay 

Target Association Inc. as at 31 December 2009 and its performance 
for the year ended on that date in accordance with Australian Account-
ing Standards, mandatory professional reporting requirements and 
other authoritative pronouncements of the Australian Standards 
board.

2.   At the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe 
that Australian Clay Target Association Inc. will be able to pay its debts 
as and when they fall due. 

The committee reminds users that this fi nancial report is a concise 
fi nancial report and it should be read in conjunction with the fi nancial 
report presented at the Annual General Meeting on 11 April 2010.
This statement is made in accordance with a resolution of the Committee 
and is signed for and on behalf of the Committee by:

President                                John Mack

Chairman Finance committee                                Mr Dennis Harwood
Dated: 25th of February 2010

Page 24

INDEPENDENT AUDIT REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF 

AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION INC.
Scope   
The fi nancial report and the directors’ responsibility   
The fi nancial report comprises the committee report, income statement, 
balance sheet, statement of changes in equity, cash fl ow statement, notes 
to the fi nancial statements and the statement by the committee for Aus-
tralian Clay Target Association Inc. (the association), for the year ended 31 
December 2009.
The directors of the association are responsible for the preparation and 
true and fair presentation of the fi nancial report in accordance with the 
Incorporated Associations Act 1981 (Victoria).  This includes the responsi-
bility for the maintenance of adequate accounting records and internal 
controls that are designed to prevent and detect fraud and error, and for 
the accounting policies and accounting estimates inherent in the fi nancial 
report.
Audit Approach   
We conducted an independent audit in order to express an opinion to the 
members of the association.  Our audit was conducted in accordance with 
Australian Auditing Standards, in order to provide reasonable assurance as 
to whether the fi nancial report is free of material misstatement.  The nature 
of an audit is infl uenced by factors such as the use of professional judgment, 
selective testing, the inherent limitations of internal control, and the avail-
ability of persuasive rather than conclusive evidence.  Therefore, an audit 
cannot guarantee that all material misstatements have been detected.
We performed procedures to assess whether in all material respects the 
fi nancial report presents fairly, in accordance with the Incorporated 
Associations Act 1981 (Victoria), including compliance with Account-
ing Standards and other mandatory fi nancial reporting requirements 
in Australia, a view which is consistent with our understanding of the 
association’s fi nancial position, and of their performance as represented by 
the results of their operations and cash fl ows.
We formed our audit opinion on the basis of these procedures, which 
included:
•    examining, on a test basis, information to provide evidence supporting 

the amounts and disclosures in the fi nancial report; and
•   assessing the appropriateness of the accounting policies and disclosures 

used and the reasonableness of signifi cant accounting estimates made 
by the directors.

While we considered the effectiveness of management’s internal controls 
over fi nancial reporting when determining the nature and extent of our 
procedures, our audit was not designed to provide assurance on internal 
controls.

Page 25

          CASH FLOW STATEMENT
For the Year Ended 31 December 2009

 2009 2008
 $ $

Receipts from customers 1,697,907 1,588,077
Payments to suppliers and employees (1,518,926) (1,451,756)
Interest received 22,504  
36,682
Interest paid (5,781) (1,552)

Net cash provided by (used in) 
    operating activities                                    16(a) 195,704 171,451

Cash fl ows from investing activities:
    Proceeds from sale of plant and equipmeny 26,000 —
    Acquisition of property, plant and equipment (293,114) (35,973)

Net cash provided by (used in)
     investing activities (267,114) (35,973)

Cash fl ows from fi nancing activities:
    Proceeds from borrowings 117,047 70,902
    Repayment of borrowings (105,547) (110,611)

Net cash provided by (used in) 
    fi nancing activities 11,500 (39,709)

Net increase (decreases) in cash held (59,910) 95,769
Cash at beginning of fi nancial year 684,353 588,584

Cash at end of fi nancial year                             4 624,443 684,353

Page 7

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the Year Ended 31 December 2009

1 Statement of Signifi cant Accounting Policies
 (a) General information
   This fi nancial report is a general purpose fi nancial report that 

has been prepared in accordance with Australian Accounting 
Standards, Accounting Interpretations, other authoritative pro-
nouncements of the Australian Accounting Standards Board and 
the Association Incorporations Act of Victoria.

  Australian Clay Target Association Inc. is a reporting incorporated 
association, incorporated and domiciled in Victoria, Australia under 
the Associations Incorporations Act 1981.

  The following is a summary of the material accounting policies 
adopted by the association in the preparation of the fi nancial report.  
The accounting policies have been consistently applied, unless other-
wise stated.

20 Segment reporting
  The company operates in one business and geographical segment. The 

segment is a governing sporting body in Australia.

21 Association Details
 The registered offi ce of the association is:
 Australian Clay Target Association Inc.
 308 Copland Street
 WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650

Page 24
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Independence   
In conducting our audit, we followed the applicable independence require-
ments of Australian professional ethical pronouncements.

Audit Opinion   
In our opinion, the fi nancial report of Australian Clay Target Association 
Inc. is in accordance with:
(a) the Incorporated Associations Act 1981 (Victoria), including:
 (i)  giving a true and fair view of the association’s fi nancial position as 

at 31 December 2009 and of their performance for the year ended 
on that date; and

 (ii)  complying with Accounting Standards in Australia; and
(b) other mandatory professional reporting requirements in Australia.

Tudor & Company Pty Limited
Chartered Accountants

Mr Tasman Tudor CA

385 Hawthorn Road
Caulfi eld South

25 February 2010

Liability Limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation

DISCLAIMER
For the Year Ended 31 December 2009

The additional fi nancial data presented on 31  32 is in accordance with 
the books and records of the association which have been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied in our statutory audit of the association for 
the year ended 31 December 2009.  It will be appreciated that our statutory 
audit did not cover all details of the additional fi nancial data.  Accord-
ingly, we do not express an opinion on such fi nancial data and we give no 
warranty of accuracy or reliability in respect of the data provided.  Neither 
the fi rm nor any member or employee of the fi rm undertakes responsibil-
ity in any way whatsoever to any person (other than Australian Clay Target 
Association Inc.) in respect of such data, including any errors of omissions 
therein however caused.

Tudor & Company Pty Limited
Chartered Accountants

Mr Tasman Tudor CA

25 February 2010

385 Hawthorn Road
Caulfi eld South VIC 3162

Liability Limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation
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           PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
For the Year Ended 31 December 2009

  2009 2008
  $ $
Income
Sale of goods  669,679 520,821
Fees  797,111 832,579
Other rendering of services revenue  34,186 70,016
Interest income  22,504 36,682
Rental income  8 1,371
Grants  35,000 20,645
Sponsorship revenue  15,185 20,373
Other income  14,577 14,208

Total Income  1,588,250 1,516,695
Less: Expenses
Accounting fees  8,286 6,615
Advertising  10,509 15,363
Bad debts  109 (531)
Bank charges  4,430 2,900
Coaching expenses - Junior development  2,331 5,478
Coaching expenses - other  7,407 1,304
Cleaning  1,183 1,436
Committee expenses  52,858 44,559
Competition expenses - National Championships 202,704 177,998
Competition expenses - World Championships 23,833 31,573
Computer expenses  8,025 5,263
Consulting and professional fees  7,246 15,108
Cost of sales  446,099 360,792
Depreciation  61,654 66,159
Donations  21,508 10,000
Electricity & water  17,008 10,249
Equipment < $300  43 —
Finance costs  external  6,183 1,604
Seminars and meetings  — 136
Freight and cartage  4,681 3,157
Ground maintenance expenses  42,683 70,995
Hall of Fame expenses  7,997 2,713
Insurance  77,573 94,035
Leave pay  8,011 4,852
Long service leave  1,622 2,226
Member amenities  9,450 12,518
Other expenses  1,884 1,191 
Other competition expenses  — 14,191
Other employee costs  2,633 2,411
Motor vehicle expenses  11,983 6,990
Postage  19,571 17,688
Printing and stationery  12,670 20,121
Rental outgoings  122 241
Repairs and maintenance  2,813 4,889
Royalties and license fees  780 43
Salaries  277,242 266,737
Security  2,875 8,432
Staff training  1,423 639
ISSF Pathway program  2,313 24,000
State rebates  40,980 41,875
Subscriptions  5,911 7,190
Sundry expenses  1,418 2,150
Superannuation contributions  22,512 28,554 
Telephone and fax  6,422 14,881
Travel - local  35,039 29,359
Uniforms  626 898
Workers compensation  5,413 1,584

Total Expenses  (1,488,063) (1,440,866)

Other items:

Profi t before income tax  100,187 75,829

Page 29
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The National Offi ce is currently running at maximum output 
with the completion of the ISSF Championships and the audit 
by Tudor and Company being completed in the last month. Tas 
and Nam, who were responsible for the audit were very thorough 
and ensured all of the requirements of the audit were addressed 
in the appropriate manner. Whilst in the offi ce they provided 
up to date information regarding our requirements under the 
Corporations act and further training for Ally. The audit results 
are in the magazine for your perusal, it has also been sent to all 
member Clubs and States.

With the National Trap Championships being only a month away 
the offi ce is very busy with nominations and the development 
of the ground. The three new Mattarelli traps for the practice 
traps have been delivered by Beretta and installed by our trap 
specialist Fred Rapley. Fred is always prepared to give up his 
time and expertise to install and set the traps which is greatly 
appreciated by the ACTA and also no doubt by the shooters. 
We have also purchased two Matterelli coin operated boxes to 
complement the new traps which will enable us to have three 
practice traps running throughout the Nationals.

We have applied for and received our Arms Fair permit through 
NSW Firearms which enables us to have traders on site for the 
Championships. This is also an exercise in risk assessment and 
safety, which was completed by Paul Marsden and Associates 
to ensure we are conforming to all risk areas of running the 
National event.

One area we need to ensure we are more diligent with is the 
completion of forms for the National Championships (all of 
them) and that is ensuring that members fi ll out all of the 
information required on the nomination form. This will simply 
make your championship hassle free, the format for nominations 
will be as follows:

We receive your nomination and you will be squadded the week 
after nominations close (Friday 12th March 2010). We will 
send you a letter stating your fi rst event time and squad, when 
you arrive at the National ground you will be required to report 
to the events offi ce with your handicap book and licence (in NSW 
you must have your licence on you at all times) once you confi rm 
your Handicap and grade details are correct and we sight your 
licence you will be given your full squad card for the week (except 
for the handicap event which will be posted Thursday) and you 
can proceed to shoot. You will not be able to shoot until you have 
completed these tasks.

To ensure you are not held up please ensure your handicap book 
is up to date and signed off. These are simple requests that will 
make your time and our volunteers at the Nationals a more 
enjoyable experience. If you turn up without your book there 
is a $20.00 fee to obtain a new one for the duration of the 
Championships.

Executive Offi cer’s Report
Ground developments continue with a further development 
application lodged with the Department of Sport and Recreation. 
This is a part of the continuing process of developing the ground 
into a National and International standard venue. 

Now we own the ground the possibilities on the ground for 
further expansion of facilities may enable us to attract “outside” 
money to assist our growth.

The AGM is booked for Sunday the 11th April at the Wagga 
Commercial Club whilst the ACTA presentation night will be on 
Tuesday the 13th of April at the Wagga RSL Club. The evening 
will feature the presentation of the Doug Smith Medal and the 
induction of Arthur Turner and Donald Mackintosh into the 
Hall of Fame along with the awarding of the Presidential Medal 
and Life Registration. This promises to be a great night so book 
early.

With rain over the past three weeks the ground looks great with 
an extensive coverage of grass. Camping sites have now been 
numbered giving us 160 sites. During the next few years we will 
further develop another 36 powered sites at the Western end of 
the complex for campers’ convenience.

Tony Turner

ATTENTION
SHOOTERS – CLUBS – TRADE

ELEY
IS PROUD TO BE BACK

AND
WITH UNBELIEVABLE PRICES

For the SHOOTER
We will save you the $$$$$ to help

you shoot more.
And for the CLUBS

We can keep your members 
on the tracks.

Enquiries welcome for 
smaller gauges and hunting loads

For a world class cartridge 
at a very affordable price

Phone our Australian Agent
Ph: 0419 234 798

E-mail: eleyaust@bigpond.com
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T
he opening day commenced with 

the 75 target Commonwealth 

women’s Skeet Championships 

as the opening event of the Champ-

ionships. A small but very competitive 

group took to the layouts with Zita 

Dettori from Normanton, Queens-

land taking the overall fi rst 

prize shooting 88/100 to edge out 

Lauren Mark Werribee, Victoria second 

87/00 whilst young up and comer 

Laura Coles from the WAGC came in 

third with 84/100.

The next event in the 2010 ISSF Champion-
ships was Commonwealth Double trap event 
with 26 competitors taking on the 75 pair plus 
fi nal event. 

Nicholas Kirley Mansfi eld VIC shot a 
182/200 to take the overall from Russell 
Mark Werribee, VIC 179/200 with club mate 
Craig Trembath 177/200. Thomas Turner 
took out the AA grade with 128/150 Whilst 
Craig Henwood Melbourne VIC 114/150 
took A Grade. Isle of Man visitor Jake Keeling 
took B Grade 121/150 with Joshua Collard, 
Frankston taking C Grade with 107/150

C o m m o n -
wealth ISSF 
Skeet Champ-
ionships were 
c o n d u c t e d 
with a fi eld of 
24 shooting the 
fi rst 75 targets 
on Tuesday 
with the fi nal 
50 and fi nal 
c o n c l u d i n g 
Wednesday. 
George Barton 
T a m w o r t h , 
took out the 
event with 
139/150 from 
David Cun-
n i n g h a m , 
F r a n k s t o n 
136/150 with 

Keith Ferguson also from Frankston third one 
target back with 135/150. 

1st in AA was Clive Barton, Tamworth with 
110/125, A Grade James Bolding Frank-
ston 110/125, B Grade Johnson Lang WAGC 
106/125, C Grade went to David Douglas, 
Newcastle with 88/125. Junior winner was 
Matthew Maloney with 100/125

The National women’s skeet 
Championships was conducted 
on Wednesday with Lauren Mark 
from Werribee, winning in style 
with 95/100 from second overall 
Cherie Ryan from Normanton 
81/100 with WAGC member 
Laura Coles again third with 
79/100.

Lauren Mark was presented with 
the Women’s Skeet Champion-
ships High Gun award consisting 
of the Graham Mitchell Perpet-
ual Memorial Trophy and Royal 
Blue Sash with 182/200.

National Double Trap Champ-
ionship was a very hotly 
contested event with Nicholas Kirley Mans-
fi eld again emerging the overall victor in a 
tight fi nal. Nicholas shot 183/200 to hold out 
former Olympic Champion Russell Mark on 
181/200 whilst Craig Trembath fi nished one 
further target back in third with 180/200.  AA 
winner was Nino Pedulla Werribee, 124/150 A 
Grade winner Craig Tilley Sydney GC 120/150 
Jake Keeling, Isle of Man took B Grade with 
115/150 and Joshua Collard Frankston, took C 
Grade with 108/150.

Nicholas Kirley was presented with the Gold 
Australia Badge , Royal Blue sash and the John 
Maxwell & Express cartridges trophy as the 
overall Double Trap High Gun Winner with 
273/300 

The Junior High Gun award of Royal Blue 
sash was presented to Joshua Collard with 
223/300.

Thursday saw 111 competitors shoot the fi rst 
75 targets in the Commonwealth Trap whilst 
26 started the National Skeet Championships. 

At the completion of the fi rst day the 
Commonwealth trap it was a very tight affair 
with Adam Vella Leading World Champion 
Michael Diamond by one target with 6 other 
shooters only two behind. In the National 
Skeet Championship George Barton took the 
slimmest of leads into day two one in front of 
George Barton and David Cunningham. 

Friday was day two of the events with 
shooting of the next 50 before the fi nals.  
At the end of the Commonwealth Trap 
qualifying it was Adam Vella 122 Frank-
ston, leading Michael Diamond Newcastle/
Lake Macquarie and Frank Minici Cecil 
Park by 4 targets with Craig Henwood 
Melbourne, Talih Boukamel Werribee and 
Macello Casella Griffi th making up the fi nal. 
Adam Vella eventually won the event after 

posting 143/150 to lead all the way rele-
gating Michael Diamond to second place with 
140/150 whilst Craig Henwood fi nished with 
138/150. 

AA winner was Tom Turner Cessnock 113/125 
A Grade Frank Minici Cecil Park 118/125 B 
Grade winner was Neil Parsons Werribee 
114/125 whilst C Grade was taken by Andrew 
Moore Surat QLD 98/125. Daniel Cauchi 
Werribee 114/125 took the Junior award 
by a solitary target from Michael McNabb 
113/125.

Shooting the second 50 of the qualify-
ing rounds was very tight and good scores 
recorded, at the end of the qualifying rounds it 
was George Barton leading by one target from 
Clive Barton and David Cunningham with 
James Bolding and Paul Wilson making up the 
next two places. Following a shootoff Matthew 
Maloney also took his place in the fi nal. 
Eventually George Barton, Tamworth, extended 
his lead to two targets in winning the champion-
ship with 143/150 from David Cunningham 
Frankston 141/150 who had to also go to a 
shootoff to take second from Clive Barton 
Tamworth on the same score 141/150 .

Keith Ferguson Frankston took the AA award 
with 112/125.  A Grade was won by James 
Bolding Frankston with 115/125. Glen Catlin 
Isle of Man took B Grade with 106/125 C 
Grade went to David Douglas 91/125. The 
Junior title was won by Matthew Maloney 
Cecil Park with 112/125 from David Douglas 
Newcastle on 91/125.

In the Interstate ISSF Skeet title George and 
Clive Barton teamed with Matthew Maloney 
to take out the title for NSW with a total 
348/375 from Victoria 327/350 with Western 
Australia fi nished third on 315.

2010 ISSF CHAMPIONSHIPS 
BRISBANE GUN CLUB, 19TH – 24TH JANUARY

National & Commonwealth 
Skeet George Barton

National Trap - Adam Vella, Michael Diamond, Craig Henwood
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George Barton then completed a clean sweep 
of awards taking the ISSF Skeet Champion-
ships High Guns event with 235/250. George 
was presented with the Peter and Barbara 
Quire Perpetual Trophy as well as the Gold 
Australia Badge and Royal Blue Sash. 

The Junior High Guns winner, Matthew 
Maloney 212/250 was presented with the Luigi 
Franchi Perpetual trophy and Royal Blue Sash.

Saturday commenced with 26 competitors 
shooting the Commonwealth women’s trap 
Championships over 75 targets plus fi nal. 
Going into the fi nal Natalie Rooney from 
Timaru NZ held a three target advantage over 
Stacey Roiall, Werribee with Suzy Balough Cecil 
Park, and Michelle Beecham Melbourne two 
further back. Laetisha Scanlan Frankston, and 
Shelly Barber Cecil Park made up the top 6.

In the end it was Stacy Roiall who pulled back 
Natalie Rooneys lead to eventually win the 
event with 84/100 + 1 from Natalie Rooney 
84/100 with Michelle Beecham Third one 
target back with 83/100.

The National ISSF Trap Championships 
commenced with 115 shooters taking to the 
layouts for the fi rst 75 targets of the event 
being shot under excellent conditions. In 
what was a surprise to many, young New 
Zealander Myles Brown - Cole lead the 

event by one target from Michael 
Diamond with Adam Vella and 
Jeffrey Tonna one further back 
in a tight fi eld a further seven 
shooters were within four of the 
leaders. Day two and following 
a tense qualifying 50 targets we 
were down to the Final. Myles 
Brown-Cole continued his good 
form to lead Michael Diamond by 
one and Adam Vella by 2 targets 
going in Talih Boukhamel was a 
further 2 back and Tom Turner 
a further two behind of Talih. In 
what was a great fi nal the Young 
New Zealander retained his com-
posure under great pressure to 
increase his lead in the fi nal and 
take out the National Trap Title 
with 142/150 from 
Adam Vella Frankston 
139/150 with Michael 
Diamond Newcastle/
Lake Macquarie one 
further back in third 
with 138/150. Tom 
Turner Cessnock took 
out AA with 116/125 
A Grade was taken 
by Talih Boukhamel 
Werribee 118/125 
winner of B Grade 
was Vito Balliana 
Cessnock 110/125 
and C Grade winner 
was Henry Dean 
Gold Coast  
with 94/125. Michael Coles, 

Bathurst 112/125 took out the hotly con-
tested Junior title from Russell McCloy 
Newcastle and Michael McNabb NSW GC both 
on 111/125

The Women’s ISSF Trap Championships were 
contested on Sunday with Stacy Roiall shooting 
very well to take a commanding 5 target lead into 
the fi nals. Natalie Rooney and Simone Tigani 
were only one target apart followed by Deserie 
Baynes, Nadine Stanton and Suzy Balough again 
one target back from those in front. 

As the fi nal progressed Stacy Rioall 84/100 held 
her lead to win with 84/100 from Suzy Balough 
79/100 with Simone Tigani Metropolitan Vic 

taking out third 
with 77/100.

The Women’s 
Interstate Trap 
Teams event was 
won by New 
South Wales with 
Suzy Balough, 
Tegan McCloy 
and Hiroko 
Iida compil-
ing 167/225, 
winning from 
Q u e e n s l a n d 
who accumu-
lated 159 point.

Stacy Roiall 
then com-

pleted a memorable Championship by taking 
out the Women’s High Gun with 135/150. 
Stacy was presented with the Royal Blue sash.

Catherine Skinner was presented with the Suzy 
Balough Trophy and the Royal blue sash for 
her win in the Junior women’s High Gun with 
a score of 122/150. 

The interstate Teams Trap competition was 
won by Victoria with Adam Vella Nidal Asmar 
and Talih Boukhamel combining for a score 
of 349. Queensland fi nished second with 
319 followed by Western Australia and the 

Skeet Teams G eorge & Clive Barton Matthew Maloney

George Barton  
Skeet High Gun

Matthew Maloney 
Junior Skeet High Gun

Stacy Roiall - Women’s  National & Commonwealth Trap

Interstate Trap Team Adam Vella, Nidal Asmar, Talih Boukhamel

Catherine Skinner with 
Suzy Balough Trophy

Jnr High Gun Michael McNabb

Continued 

on page 10
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Trap High Gun Adam Vella

National ISSF  & International High Gun 
Myles Cole-Brown NZ with Qld MP 

Rosemary Menkens

Northern Territory. The Junior teams was won by NSW team members 
Alex Vassilimis James Johnson and Michael Coles combined to score 
with a total of 312/375 .

Adam Vella’s consistency over the National and Commonwealth events 
enabled him to take out the High Gun for the event with a total of 
242/250. Adam was presented with the Peter & Barbara Quire Perpetual 
Trophy the Gold Australia Badge and the Royal blue sash for his victory.

The Junior High Gun award went to Michael McNabb 224/250. Michael 
was presented with the Luigi Franchi Perpetual trophy and Royal blue 
sash.

The High Gun for the International competitor was New Zealand’s 
Myles Brown-Cole. Myles was presented with the Art Goodman Trophy 
and the ACTA Gold Medal.

2010 ISSF CHAMPIONSHIPS

Continued from page 9

It was a beautiful very hot day at Kempsey for our Christmas 

shoot. The grounds looked a picture and all was in readiness 

for shooters to have a fantastic day. We had seven squads 

who took to the traps at midday hoping to take home a ham 

or chicken for the Christmas feasts. 

Cakes, chocolates, biscuits and many 

other delicacies were also up for grabs 

and no one went home empty handed. 

It was Christmas, a time for celebrat-

ing, giving and receiving. Prizes were 

also given to those who hit the white 

targets throughout the day and there 

was plenty of interest in those little 

blighters when they fl ew out.

We started off for the fi rst event, the 50 Target 
Double Barrel, then the 25 Target P.S., followed 
by the 25 Target S.B. all shot at 16m to make up 

the medley, and the results were Overall P Baker 146/150, AA Grade
K Miller 140/150, B Hooper 132/150,  M Flanagan 132/150, A Grade 
J Griffi ths 144/150, S Saul 133/150, B Cameron 132/150, C Crighton 

Kempsey Clay Target Club

126/150, B Grade K McWhirter 137/150, 
P Brenton 134/150, D Piper 134/150, A 
McWhirter 132/150, C Grade A Minter 
139/150, K Aitken 119/150, B Tyson 117/150, 
W Ryder 115/150.

We all had a great day and our shoot secre-
taries had a reasonably light day for a change 
as nothing was recorded in the books because 
we shot at 16m. Our catering team did not 
have such a quiet time, as our regulars were 
planning on some phenomenal treats with 
their tea and coffee. No one was disappointed, 
thanks to Kerry Powick, Robin Baker, Meg 
Gosling and Marilyn Saunders. Great job of 
catering ladies. We are looking forward to our 
shoots next year and some more great company when visitors call in on 
their way up or down the Pacifi c Highway. We look forward to shooting 
with kindred souls in the coming year, just like you. 

After the presentations our members did a fast pack up as we had our 
Christmas party and presentation of awards for the year. Ken Saunders 
came away with the very prestigious award of Clubman of the Year 
and everyone was thrilled for him. Our High Guns for the year were as 
follows; however, a few recipients were unable to attend the function 
and had to collect their fantastic trophy the next shoot. Overall was won 
by Bill Neill, who must be on the verge of A Grade. Consistent shooting 
throughout the year was a defi nite asset. The other results were Steve 
McMahon AA Grade, Stephen Saul, A Grade, Ted Baker, B Grade and 
fi nally Lesley Langer, C Grade. We had a wonderful night and I can 
hardly wait for all the shoots to start in 2010.

Hope you and your family keep safe over the holidays and we will see 
you round the traps.

Lesley Langer (Publicity Offi cer)

1st A grade 
Jamie Griffi ths

1st AA grade 
Kerry Miller

1st C grade 
Arthur Minter

B grade
 Ken McWhirter

Phil Baker High Gun

Ken Saunders, Clubman of 
the Year & President Ted Baker

Lesley Langer C gr, Ted Baker 
B gr Club Champion
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Kemen and Spartan Ammunition Sales 2010 Trap
Nationals

Kemen and Spartan shotshells will be available for sale at “Special Pricing”  during the
Nationals and Pre Nationals at Spartans Global Trade site.   

Prices include GST ( limit of 1500 total rounds per purchase )

Stock # Product Description Ga. Length Gr Shot Ant Velocity Shot Size Price/250

KMSU28 SUPER 28 12 2 3/4 28 5% 1,210 7.5, 8, $69.90

KMSUB28 SUBSONIC 28 12 2 3/4 28 3% 1,050 8 $69.90
KMEX28 EXTRA 28 12 2 3/4 28 5% 1,280 7,7.5, 8 $69.90
KMSA28 SUPREMA 28 12 2 3/4 28 SS 1,350 7.5 $72.90
KMEX32 EXTRA 32 12 2 3/4 32 5% 1,250 7,7.5 $75.00

SS28 SPARTAN SPORT 28 12 2 3/4 28 3% 1,250 7.5 $67.50

As part of Spartan Global’s ongoing commitment to the sponsorship of Clay Target Sports in
Australia, we will donate $10 for every 1000 rounds sold during the National Championships

to the ACTA Junior development program.

Support those who support the future of your sport.

Spartan Global Pty Ltd
Ph. 03 9338 1115 Fax 03 9338 1117

spartantonyd@aol.com
www.spartanaustralia.com
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National Coaching Director’s Report

2010 is going to be a very busy year in the coaching scene.  

We have to conduct coach the coach’s weekends and 

coaching camps throughout each State with bigger and 

better numbers than we ever have. But this will not happen 

unless the States and Zones plan and budget now. 

This year we MUST put in place junior coaching days starting from 
Zone to State level with the State’s selecting athletes to be nominated to 
attend the National Junior Camps in 2011.

The ACTA needs any Zone or Club interested in holding Junior and 
or open Coaching weekends to go through your State Association and 
start to make these weekends happen.  I would like to see each Zone 
set aside a couple of weekends or more each year and lock these dates 
in place like they do now for a major shoot weekend.  This way we will 
all be able to plan and budget our coaching days in advance every year.  
Please contact me if you require any assistance as I am more than happy 
to help in any way.

On the 5th and 6th of December I was invited by the Hutchins Boys 
School in Sandy Bay, Tasmania, to coach and give training advice to the 
school’s shooting team.  The weekend was held at the Hobart CTC and 
involved Mr Kent Moore the school teacher in charge of Sport Shooting 
along with members of the Hobart CTC and the Hobart Field and Game 
Club.  Members of both organisations are very active in coaching the 
school’s athletes. The high standard the athletes have reached under 
the coaching and guidance from all those involved in this program is 
evidence of what can be achieved by giving the athletes the opportunity 
and direction required.  Every one of the athletes put in 110% over the 
weekend both on and off the ground.  The school has formed a School 
Team with each member receiving a shooting jacket with the school 
emblem monogrammed on the front and back.  The presentation of 
the team was outstanding and each member wore the team jacket 

with pride.  It was obvious that having made the shooting team was an 
honour to each and every member.

Kent advised me the school is going to send the team to New Zealand to 
compete this year. This experience along with the coaching and support 
these athletes are receiving will only encourage them more.

I want to congratulate The Hutchins School and Kent Moore on the 
establishment of this program and to those who attended the weekend.  
Your presentation, manners and enthusiasm should be commended.  
Some of our senior shooters could take lessons from these gentlemen.  It 
was my pleasure to give you all a hand.  We need more Hutchins schools, 
Kent Moore’s and parents who support shooting school programs so 
that our sport can grow and be respected.  

On the 7th and 8th January I attended the Northern Zone Junior 
Coaching Clinic held at the Newcastle Lake Macquarie Clay Target Club.  
Graham Gosling and members have been conducting this camp for a 
number of years with tremendous success.  Junior shooters are invited 
to attend and shoot the different disciplines that the Club has to offer 
under the direction of experienced coaches.  

The club invited guest speakers to impart their knowledge on subjects 
such as Brad Wilson on the importance of balance and muscle function 
while Susan Walton spoke on eye coordination.   Michael Kruger Davis 
also attended passing on his knowledge and expertise on the need for 
mental toughness.  

These camps are an outstanding opportunity for our young shooters to 
excel to higher levels in our sport.  The facilities of the gun club were 
excellent and the commitment by the members to encourage junior 
shooters should be applauded.

Coaching tip
Pattern Boards, every club should have a pattern board available for 

HUTCHINS
Inter-School
Sport
Shooting
Team 2009

Ray Williams (Coach), 
Anton Roberts, Fletcher 
Caldwell, Christopher 
Jenkins, Thomas King, 
Oscar Beattie, Ben Jones, 
Andre Postma, Daniel 
Luck, Ryan McMann, 
Thomas Jenkins, Aaron 
Headley

Continued on page 13
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Once again it was 

a great start to the 

Perazzi Goldfi elds 

Ball Trap Classic 

with 11 clubs 

represented.

This event is greatly anticipated on the 
Central Victorian shooting calendar and 
draws shooters from all over the state.

The fi rst round of 50 targets was 
conducted at Castlemaine and as always 
the targets were very challenging with 
only 3 possibles shot in the fi rst bracket.

At the end of the 50 targets Castlemaine 
was the victorious club (must have been 

Perazzi Goldfi elds Ball Trap ClassicPerazzi Goldfi elds Ball Trap Classic
        ROUND 1 - CASTLEMAINE        ROUND 1 - CASTLEMAINE

Round 1 winner Darren Watts with 

Castlemaine President Neil Morrison

the home ground advantage) and the individual winner with an 
excellent 49/50 was Darren Watts from Maryborough.

We would like to thank Perazzi Australia for there generous sponsor-
ship and support in getting this event off the ground and we hope to 
see even more clubs at the next round to be conducted at St Arnaud on 
the 28/3/10 starting at 10am.

Full Results:

Round 1 of Goldfi elds Challenge - 50 tgt 
Ball Trap Championship: OA & A Gr D. 
Watts 49/50, J. McVitty 55/57, AA Gr R. 
McKinnon 47/50, N. Pedulla 51/55, B Gr 
C. Vella 43/51, P. Beaman 42/50, C Gr P. 
West 40/50, J. Woodhatch. Ladies J. 
Woodhatch, Junior N. Harris.

25 tgt Single Barrel Championship: OA and 
A Gr R. McKinnon 25/25, D. Bertalli 24/25, 
A Gr N. Harris 24/25, C. Lanyon 28/30, 
B Gr C. Vella 24/25, A. Prasad 23/25, C Gr 
D. Mitchell 21/25, E. Mitchell 20/25.

25 tgt Mixed Target Championship: AA 
Gr 34/35, T. Boucher 61/63, A Gr G. Elliot 
56/63, T. Archer 52/63, B Gr C. Vella 
58/63, P. West 57/63, C Gr J. Boyer 31/35, 
E. Mitchell 29/35. Ladies J. Boyer 50/60, 
Junior E. Mitchell.

Winning team, Castlemaine. Neil Morrison, Ron Greenwood, 
Rick McKinnon

shooters to use. They are a very valuable tool for shooters and coaches 
not just to fi re a shot at and say wow what a great pattern . . . if used 
correctly the pattern board will give you back valuable information on a 
number of things. You may have a shooter with good gun fi t and they are 
looking straight down the rib but the pattern is hitting a bit right for a 
right hander or left with a left hander. The gun could have heavy triggers 
and the shooter has to use so much pressure to fi re the shot that they 
pull the gun to the right or left. Look for this if you see this on a board. 
You will fi nd that some cartridges will pattern better than others. You 
will know what your  pattern size is at your target breaking point and be 
able to determine the best choke to suit your shooting discipline eg skeet 
chokes do not work very well on trap targets. You will have the pattern 
impact point compared to the aiming point, this will give you a very 
good idea what sight picture your shooter must see when they pull the 
trigger. A very low pattern would mean the shooter would have to cover 
the target to break it? Most likely blotting out the target and pulling the 
trigger or a very high pattern would require a shooter to judge a distance 
under each target to hit it in the middle of their pattern. You can’t 

National Coaching Director’s Report
Continued from page 12

judge over or under accurately each and every shot. A good pattern 
height is when the gun shoots where you look and the target is hit in 
the centre. Know what suits your natural aiming point, it may be 60/40, 
75/25 ??? This must be determined by watching how the shooter breaks 
their targets eg tops off, centre or bottoms, the pattern board is a guide, 
how targets are broken is the proof.   

Graeme Boyd

Graeme coaching Christopher Jenkins
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W
ITH SOME EXCEPTIONAL ATTENDANCES 

already posted earlier in the month, the Albury 

Wodonga Clay Target Club was hoping to round 

out January with a “bang”. The 100 target Sporting Clays 

event lived up to all expectations.

January 31st saw 60 shooters nominate for the 
Poolside Bluewave Albury 100 target Sporting Clays 
event. With a place in the Riverina Zone Sporting 
Clays team up for grabs and some very generous 
prizes on offer, competition was set to be fi erce. An 
interesting and challenging pair of layouts and the 
mercury topping 36 degrees had a noticeable impact 
on some of the less experienced Sporting Clays shots. 
It also proved that some DTL devotees were shooting 
well beyond their designated Sporting Clays grades 
– bushrangers!

Anthony Metry, with some assistance from other 
local Sporting Clays enthusiasts, was instrumental 
in developing both layouts. The general consensus 
was that the targets presented on the day, although 
challenging, were varied enough to give a true 
representation of fi eld shooting. The ever popular 
Rabbit target featured heavily, crossing in-comers 
were menacing when combined in a simultaneous 
pair and the ubiquitous Battue saw many undone. A 
Springing Teal that NASA would be proud of, was defi nitely one of the 
tougher targets of the day, especially when its black colour caught the 

sun giving it a “silvery” appearance. The Chondel target, although easy 
to hit in theory, gave a certain Shoot Marshall untold trouble!

It was evident that the 
automatic control boxes, 
coupled with the ability 
to rely on modern purpose 

built traps (some borrowed), 
made the day hugely enjoyable 
and more importantly, hassle-
free. A very special thank you to 
Poolside Bluewave Albury! We all know 
how hard good sponsors are to fi nd – and the guys at Poolside Bluewave 
are sensational sponsors.

The crowds were treated to some magnifi cent displays of fi eld style 
shooting over the day’s event, some of the top shooters’ skills undoubt-
edly honed on duck swamps and quail paddocks around the country, 
none more so than eventual Overall Winner Trevor Beach  with an 
amazing 110/120. Trevor had to fi ght hard in the shoot-off to obtain the 
win with Brett Jory posting a 109/120 to take second overall and 1st in 
AA grade. Both these shooters were a delight to watch, especially Brett, 
who proved that using a side by side is certainly no disadvantage in this 
particular discipline! 1st in A grade was Barry Hall with an impressive 
90/100 followed closely by Don Power with a 88/100 to clinch second 
in A. Albury Wodonga president Gerry Lafferty took 1st in B grade with 
80/100, with regular visitor Neville Clark second in B – 79/100. 1st in 
C grade went to Gary Palmer with 82/100, second Bryan “I don’t ever 
shoot this” Bockman with a very respectable 81/100. Veterans went to 
Bruce Tingle with 74/100, Ladies to Trina Adams – 70/100. The Junior’s 
title was easily taken out by Stephen Penrose with a an amazing 91/100. 
Stephen’s score was testament to his natural ability for this particular 
discipline and his current title well deserved.

The much awaited announcement for the three man Riverina Zone team 
saw Max Kavanagh, Barry Hall and Don Power duly appointed as the 
best eligible shooters. Peter Munro, Peter Reekman and Michael Reed 
made very suitable 1st reserves.

The great attendance and overall enjoyment of participants, vindicated 
the Albury Wodonga Clay Target Club’s decision to host a competition 
of this ever-expanding discipline. If you see a Sporting Clays event to be 
conducted at Albury pop up in the shoot calendar, be sure not to miss it 
– you won’t be disappointed!

Sporting Clays Bonanza
ALBURY WODONGA CLAY TARGET CLUB

Above – Trevor Beach 
O/A winner

Below –  Local Chondel 
expert checking scores

Cages of Fun
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Over the Christmas break Shoalhaven Clay Target Club was 

broken into. Thieves got into our storage containers and 

took 6 of the Club Traps (2 x Acorn 300 and 4 x Acorn 65) 

and one of our member’s traps (Materelli Rabbit). The traps 

are all built onto custom trailers shown above. 
There have only been a small number of Acorn Traps imported into 
Australia. If you know of any being sold second hand they are more than 
likely ours.

A reward of $1000 dollars is being offered for information leading to the 
recovery of the traps and conviction of persons responsible for this crime. 

If you have any information please contact Paul Hamilton (Club Secre-
tary) on 0413380993 or 0244233600. 

If any Clubs have any traps for sale we would be interested in hearing 
from you to replace our missing traps.

Acorn 65 trap Acorn 300 trap

Custom trailers built for traps

2 x Acorn 300   4 x Acorn 65 on Trailers

Shoalhaven Stolen Traps

Important Notice to All clubs
PHOTOS FOR CTSN

Printed photographs can be supplied as originals to be 
scanned by the typesetter. 
Photographs taken by a digital camera always have a low 
reso-lution of 72 dpi., while printing requires photos to be a 
higher resolution of 300 dpi. 
In order to achieve this, all  digital photos should be supplied 
as large as possible.
Photos should not be embedded in Word documents or 
Publisher fi les (except to indicate placement of photos), 
photos need to be supplied as separate attachments.
Photos that are out of focus, too light or dark with bad 
defi nition, or those supplied in too small a size and consid-
ered not suitable for reproduction will not be used in this 
publication. 

I
N WHAT WAS ABSOLUTELY glorious weather 

the Tasmanian Clay Target Association welcomed 

189 competitors to their annual DTL Carnival.  

Locals and visitors from every State in Australia 

converged on the Tasmanian Gun Club grounds at 

Evandale. The events were preceded on the Friday 

by the prestigious High Roller. Geoff Faulkes from 

WA generously sponsors a belt buckle for the winner. 

This year Roger Duthie collected the major prize 

in a hard fought fi nal that saw only 1 point separate 

5 competitors.

The High Roller was to be the prelude for a very successful 
carnival for Roger who ended up taking out the Double Rise 
with a perfect 50/50, 4th place in the Handicap and Overall 
High Gun!

After a shoot off that lasted 95 targets in the Handicap Samantha 
Peck (NSW) emerged as the Overall winner. The Overall winner 
of the Single Barrel was local shooter Stuart French who ended 
up shooting 60/60 to take the sash.  

As is generally the case the Double Barrel was always going to 
be a tough one to win and after a shoot off that began with 
42 shooters with perfect scores in it and resumed on Monday 
morning Craig Bentley (SA) emerged as the overall winner on 
353/353.

The Points Score proved to be just as tough to win with 12 
shooters starting off in the shoot off on 150/150. Geoff Faulkes 
(WA) managed to stay in front on 279/279.

Thanks to Tasmanian Gun Club who ran the canteen and suc-
cessfully fed and watered everyone.

Throughout the Carnival we had amazing cooperation from the 
competitors in being on time for their squads and then under-
taking referring and scoring duties. 

The TCTA could not run such a successful carnival without the 
assistance of our sponsors who generously come forward every 
year – the Aylett family, Alan Styles, Jock and Molly Bryan, 
Graeme Blaskett and John Murphy, the Trustees of the Huon-
ville Gun Club and Hobart Gun Club.

Equally we could not do without our exceptional group of 
volunteers including offi ce staff, the Shoot Marshall and 
Assistant Shoot Marshall and the people who assisted them with 
setting traps, State Handicapper and Assistant handicapper, 
Scoreboard, rubbish removal and caterer for the volunteers.  
As usual our trappers from the Longford Fire Brigade did a 
great job.

This year was the fi rst time we had run the Carnival using Frank 
Auditore’s program and we were pleased to have Frank and his 
wife Glenda to assist us.  

We look forward to seeing everyone in 2011.  Come and visit 
beautiful Tasmania. It will be worth it!

See Competition Results for full results.

Cheryl Arnol, State Secretary

TASMANIAN STATE
DTL CARNIVAL

January 23–25
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Name:       Phone no:    

Address:         

Number of tickets required:   Total $   

Method o f payment:  cheque   cash  credit card 

Cheques payable to: ACTA 

Credit Card Payment:   Bankcard Mastercard Visa   Expiry Date: __ /__ 

Card Number 

Cardholder Name (please print) _______________________ Cardholder Signature _______________________ 

Amount Paid: $ ________  Tickets: Forwarded on receipt of payment.

THE AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION
Invites Members 

to attend the 
2010 Skeet Hall of Fame Induction 

and
Presentation of the 

2010 Adrian Cousens Medal
Finalists: Malcolm Briggs, David Dundon, Paul Johnston, 

Brendan Pearson
 When:  Wednesday 19 May 2010
 Where:  RSL Club 
   Dobbs St, Wagga Wagga
 Time:  7pm seated for 7.30pm start
 Dress:  After 5 wear
 Tickets:  $50 per person (Tables of 10)
 Inductee:  Adrian Cousens

 ACTA
 PO Box 466
 WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650
 Phone: 02 6931 0122 Fax: 02 6931 0125
 Email: admin@claytarget.com.au
 Cheques payable to the ACTA
 Tickets forwarded on receipt of payment. Ticket Sales close Wednesday 28th April.
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Shooter No:
(Office use only) 2010 NATIONAL SKEET 

CHAMPIONSHIPS  

NOMINATION FORM 

ACTA No Surname Name

Address 

Suburb State  Post Code 

Club 
Daytime 

Contact No.

/     / Sub-Junior (under 15 years on first day of competition)

/     / Junior (under 18 years on first day of competition)

Show Your 

SKEET

HANDICAP

HERE

Date of Birth 
Required only for those 
shooters shooting in the 
Sub-Junior, Junior or 
Veteran Categories: /     / Veteran  (65 years or over on first day of competition)

TICK YOUR GRADE TICK YOUR CATEGORY

     AA   A         B  C  Ladies  Junior  Sub-Junior  Veteran

Note: ALL NOMINATIONS CLOSE FRIDAY 23
RD

 APRIL 2010, NO LATE NOMINATIONS WILL BE ACCEPTED 

Pre National Program Nom 

Sunday 16 May 2010 
ACTA 28 Gauge Championship of 50 Targets      $40

ACTA 410 Bore Championship of 50 Targets $40

National Program
Reduced Nomination 

(Juniors/ Sub Juniors/*Pntr)
Nomination

1
Monday 17 May   
4

th
  National Skeet Champion of Champions – 100T $65 $75

2
Tuesday 18 May  
12

th
 National 20G Skeet Championships – 100T $65 $75

3
Wednesday 19 May  
11

th
 National Skeet Handicap – 50T $65 $75

4
Thursday 20 May  
2010 Commonwealth Skeet Championship – 100T $65 $75

5
Friday 21 May  
41

st
 National Skeet Championship – 100T $65 $75

6
Saturday 22 May  
24

th
 National Skeet Doubles Championship – 100T $65 $75

*Note: Reduced Nominations shall apply to Juniors and Sub-Juniors. Also partners’ entering into the same event whose nomination is lodged at 
the same time as a member paying full nomination fees. Shooters paying reduced Nom’s are eligible for Overall, Grade and Section prizes. 

Payment Method Cash  Cheque/Money Order  Visa  Mastercard  Amount Collected  $ ________________ 

Credit Card No __ __ __ __ / __ __ __ __ / __ __ __ __ / __ __ __ __ Name on Card ______________________________ 

Expiry Date __ __ / __ __ Signature __________________________________ 

By my signature: I acknowledge and agree to the “Conditions of Entry’. 

Signed: ____________________________________ Date: _____ / _____ / _____

PLEASE ENSURE ALL RELEVANT BOXES ARE COMPLETED
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CONDITIONS OF ENTRY 
GENERAL

1.  In the event of any shooter not being able to produce his/her Handicap Card, a duplicate shall be issued for the 
duration of the National Championships. This card will then be forwarded to the Club Secretary to enable scores shot 
to be recorded.

 Note:   A $20 fee will be charged for the issue of any duplicate Handicap Card.

2.  Shooters will be squadded as per ACTA rules and regulations and any interpretation of this will be the responsibility 
of the Tournament Director.

3.  Each shooter is to take enough cartridges to shoot at 50 targets. A time limit of two minutes will be imposed for the 
changeover for each 25 targets. Should the two-minute time limit be exceeded then a penalty of the LOSS OF ONE 
TARGET will be incurred.

4.  Shooters who fail to be at their squad on time will be required to shoot at the practice trap at a time suitable to 
management

5.  Should a shooter being late for his squad then elect to withdraw from the event he will not be eligible for any refund 
of nominations paid.

6.  All shooters must sign the score sheet after each 25 targets. Once a shooter has signed his score sheet he has 
accepted his score and grade. Any score sheet not carrying the shooters signature will be credited with the lowest 
score recorded.

7.  Any competitor will be called upon to referee and/or score throughout the period of competition. The persons’ desig-
nated to referee and score must fulfi ll their obligation to do so. Failure to either referee or score will incur a penalty of 
the LOSS OF ONE TARGET in the next event. Should a following event not be programmed then the penalty of the 
LOSS OF ONE TARGET will be incurred in the event concerned.

8.  Shooters will be drawn from each day’s last round squads to referee and score the fi rst round of the following day, 
being ready to offi ciate at the advertised starting time. Shooters who fail to fulfi l their responsibility will be penalised 
one target. While replacement referee and scorers are permissible, the penalty of a loss of one target for they’re failing 
to offi ciate shall be made against the offi cially designated person.

9.  Any unauthorised shooter interfering with or attempting to interfere with the trap will be penalised FIVE (5) 
TARGETS.

10.  All disputes must be in writing together with $20 deposit, which is refundable subject to the appeal being upheld.

11.  All disputes and deposits must be lodged with the Tournament Director, who shall arrange a hearing with the 
appointed jury.

12.  When team selection is involved, shooters who are eligible for the open team selection as well as section teams shall 
choose in which team they will be selected. They cannot compete in both Open and Section teams. 

13.  Any eligible competitor paying nominations is entitled to receive awards in the Open section, Womens, Juniors or 
Veterans section, however the overall winner cannot take any section prize.

14.  A minimum of three persons must compete in any Grade or Section, including High Gun before sashes, medals 
trophies and/or cash are awarded, irrespective of nomination paid.

15.  Nominations will close at 5pm on Friday 23 April and no late entries will be accepted.

16.  Anyone participating in the practice of card playing at the National Championships is expected to be 
considerate of the requirements of others, and the presence and behaviour of the card players must not cause 
inconvenience or disturbance. Tournament Director to adjudicate.

17.  Any interpretation of the program and conditions of entry will be the responsibility of attending members of the 
Executive Committee, whose decision shall be fi nal.

18.  An acceptable standard of dress is required for all competitors, Tournament Director to adjudicate.

19.  Reduced Nominations shall apply to Juniors and Sub-Juniors.  Also partners’ entering into the same event 
whose nomination is lodged at the same time as a member paying full nomination fees. Shooters paying
reduced Noms are eligible for Overall, Grade and section prizes.

20.  All Competitors must comply with Firearms Licensing Laws in their State of residence and in the State 
hosting the National Championships.

21.  Squads of 5 to shoot 50 targets targets in brackets of 25, one visit only to the traps.  Squads of 5 to shoot 100 targets 
in brackets of 50, two visits to the traps.

22.  Payment of the nomination fee only entitles the shooter to enter the event. Changes to the program including the 
number of targets shot will not be eligible for any refund.
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Shooters beat the heat Shooters beat the heat at Mathouraat Mathoura
Forty degree-plus temperature, was not enough to put off four full squads from attending the Friday night, 22nd 

January 2010, shoot at the Mathoura Gun Club, a very good roll up considering the extremely hot day and night.  

Possibly the three events, plus, a 20 pair Victorian North East Zone Night Deauville Doubles Championship was 

a good enough program to make shooters forget the heat. Shooters arrived from a wide area, including Werribee, 

Castlemaine, Bendigo, Deniliquin, and Echuca/ Moama. 

The fi rst two cash divide events were all Deniliquin affairs, with Bruce Cook, Tim Maher, and Jack Collicoat all shooting the possible in event 
one, a 10 target Double Barrel, and Rod Wharton and Jack Collicoat both shooting the possible in event two, a 10 target Single Barrel, all these 
shooters being from Deniliquin, all sharing the money dividend for their excellent 10/10 result.

A fi fteen target Points score was the third event, and Castlemaine member Charlie Burns and Club President Roger Kerslake were both able 
to post a clean 45/45 score, a shoot off for 1st & 2nd ensued with Roger using a second barrel on his tenth shoot off target, giving him 2nd 
place after Charlie made sure of his on the 1st barrel, Charlie posting a clean 75/75 score for his win, and Roger a 74/75 for his 2nd place, 
Werribee member, Bill Preston, collected 3rd place with a score of 43/45.

Deniliquin shooters were again on target in the main event, a 20 pair Vic NEZ Night Deauville Doubles Championship. Shot off the 
20 metre mark, and under lights, puts this discipline in the fairly tough category, and although they could not nail all targets, Bruce Cook 
and Tim Maher only lost one pair, and that was good enough to give them 1st place Sashes and Trophies for their 19/20 score effort. Well 
shot gentlemen. Brothers, Jack and Ned Collicoat, shot one pair less, scoring an 18/20, and that earned them 2nd place trophies for their 
teamwork. All the trophy winners in this event were Deniliquin Club members. 

With twenty plus shooters in attendance, and four events to get through, one being a double rise, the nights shoot ran very smoothly, 
fi nishing at the reasonable time of 11.30pm, with all in attendance enjoying the competition, and the committee thanking all who 
travelled on this very hot day to compete at Mathoura. 

Murray Roberts

Waratah Notes 
NSW Clay Target Association
PO Box 1003, Wagga Wagga NSW 2650,
Ph: 02 6931 9980 Fax: 02 6931 9981 
Email: nswcta1@bigpond.com 
Web: www.nswcta.org

2010 BLUE BOOKS
All clubs that have paid for their Blue Books should have received them. 
If your club would like to purchase more books, please forward payment 
and order through to the State offi ce.

If any individual from other states would like to purchase a Blue Book, 
please send payment of $4.00 per book to NSWCTA PO Box 1003, 
WAGGA WAGGA NSW 2650, so your order can be fi lled. Otherwise the 
NSW Shoot Program is available on our website.

NSW Clay Target Association would like any interested persons in the 
NSW ISSF Referee Examiners Position to forward their details along with 
relevant credentials to the State Offi ce by no later than 31st April 2010.

The Executive will then appoint the most suitable candidate the 
position.

Notifi cation will only be sent to the appointed person and advertised in 
the Newsletter and Waratah Notes in the CTSN.

YASS CLAY TARGET CLUB
ATTENTION.....’We apologise for any inconvenience but as from the 1st 
May 2010, YASS CLAY TARGET CLUB will not be holding their adver-
tised program due to having to vacate the land they are situated on.

2010 ISSF DISCIPLINE CHAMPIONSHIPS
NSW Results
Commonwealth Double Trap Championship - Thomas Turner came 1st in 
AA with 128/150. 

Commonwealth ISSF Skeet Championship – George Barton came 1st 

Overall with 139/150. Clive Barton came 1st in AA with 110/125. David 

Douglas came 1st in C with 88/125. Mathew Maloney came 1st in 

Juniors with 100/125. David Douglas also came 2nd in Juniors with 

88/125. 

National Double Trap Championship – Craig Tilley came 1st in A with 

120/150. 

Commonwealth ISSF Trap Championship – Michael Diamond came 2nd 

Overall with 140/150. Tom Turner came 1st in AA with 113/125. Frank 

Minici came 1st in A with 118/125. Michael McNabb came 2nd in 

Juniors with 113/125. 

National ISSF Skeet Championship – George Barton came 1st Overall with 

143/150. Clive Barton came 3rd Overall with 141/150. David Douglas 

came 1st in C with 91/125. Matthew Maloney came 1st in Juniors with 

112/125. David Douglas came 2nd in Juniors with 91/125. 

National ISSF Trap Championship – Michael Diamond came 3rd Overall 

with 138/150. Tom Turner came 1st in AA with 116/125. Vito Balliano 

came 1st in B with 110/125. Michael Coles 1st in Juniors 112/125 and 

Russell McCloy came 2nd in Juniors with 111/125. Michael McNabb 

came 3rd in Juniors with 111/125.

National ISSF Skeet Championships – High Gun: Open High Gun went 

to George Barton with 235/250. Junior High Gun went to Matthew 

Maloney with 212/250. 

National ISSF Trap Championships – High Gun: Junior High Gun went to 

Michael McNabb with 224/250. 

ISSF Double Trap Inter State Open Team - NSW came 2nd with 342/450. 

ISSF Trap Inter State Junior Team - NSW came 1st with 312/375. Alex Vas-

silimis, James Johnson and Michael Coles. ISSF Trap Inter State Womens 

Team – NSW came 1st with 167/225. Suzy Balogh, Tegan McCloy and 

Hiroko Iida. National Womens ISSF Trap Championship – Suzy Balogh 

came 2nd overall with 79/100.

Congratulations to all NSW participants, it is great to see NSW as strong 

competition at the Nationals!
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NAME HOME CLUB ACHIEVED AT BREAK
Absalom, M Patchewollock Kerang Trap 250
Anderson, R Melbourne Hay Trap 75
Batson, K Goroke Bordertown Trap 50,75
Begley, S Newcastle- Newcastle-
 Lake Macquarie Lake Macquarie Skeet 50,75 
Bienvenu, F Wangaratta Albury-Wodonga Trap 50 
Booth, K Hobart Tas State Carnival Trap 50
Burgess, I WAGC Wagin Trap 150, 200
Cables, S Wagin Wagin Trap 150,200,250
Campbell, M Boorowa Boorowa Trap 75
Chetcuti, E Cecil Park Bathurst Trap 50
Cox, K Wagga Tumut Trap 200
Crook, P Springsure Springsure Trap 200
Delaney, C Orange Orange Trap 50
Desmond, P Mansfi eld Woods Point Trap 150
Duffy, D WAGC Wagin Trap 75
Foley, T WAGC WAGC Trap 150
Fothergill, J Numurkah- Numurkah -  
 Shepparton Shepparton Trap 50
Gerstenberg, Z Yass Wagga Trap 50
Gurak, J Peel & District Peel & District Trap 50,75,100
Hamilton, M Narrogin Wagin Trap 100
Hardcastle, H Warrnambool Noorat Trap 50,75
Harrison, G Hay Hay Trap 75
Hart, R Roseberry Tas State Carnival Trap 100
Harwood, R Gold Coast Tas State Carnival  Trap 50
Hawker, L Jeparit Callawadda/Stawell Trap 100
Howes, P Hobart Tas State Carnival Trap 100
Jaggard, R WAGC WAGC Trap 50
James, R Sth Australian South Australian Skeet 50
Jenkins, T Hobart Tasmanian Trap 50
Johnson, H Brewarrina Texas Trap 75
Johnson, M Brewarrina Glen Innes Trap 200
Jorgensen, W Callawadda/ Callawadda/ 
 Stawell Stawell Trap 50,75,100
King, T Hobart Tas State Carnival Trap 50
Koenig, S Warrnambool Noorat Trap 50
Kuser, B WAGC WAGC D/R 25pr
Leighton, S Tasmanian Cressy Trap 75,100
   150,200
Marsh, G Kojonup Kojonup Trap 100
Mascio, M WAGC WAGC SB 50
May, A Monarto/ South Australian Trap 50
 Alexandra
McManus, A Moree Moree Cont 50
Metry, A Albury/ Albury/
 Wodonga Wodonga Skeet 50
Molina, D Mildura Mildura Skeet 100
Morse, A  Cressy Tas State Carnival SB 50
Mulvenney, K Callawadda/ Callawadda/
 Stawell Stawell Trap 50
Munro, P Wagga Tumut Trap 200
Owen, J Warren Tas State Carnival Trap 200
Patmore, M West Wyalong Wagga SB 100 
Pearce, D Rutherglen Corowa Cont 75
Plessas, C Sydney Illawarra Trap 75,100
Plessas, C Sydney Sydney Cont 50
Powell, B Springsure Tas State Carnival 25 Metre
Prendergast, S Kingaroy Gympie Cont 100
Priolo, R WAGC WAGC Trap 50
Rehbein, K Bundaberg Kingaroy Cont 50
Reid, J Guyra Glen Innes Trap 50
Robertson, G Boyup Brook Wagin Trap 50
Schultz, D Moree Moree Cont 50
Southwell, C Majura Park Sydney Cont 50
Stratton, B Bunbury Bunbury Trap 50
Stoddard, E Bairnsdale Bairnsdale Trap 50
Stringer, L Port Lincoln Port Lincoln Trap 75
Wall, J Hay Hay Trap 50
Wall, S Tumut Wagga Trap 150
Walls, T Yarrawonga Wagga Trap 450
Watson, D Wagin Bunbury Trap 50
Wood, J Tarawera Moree Cont 50

BREAK BADGES

T
HERE WAS A SMALLER than usual group of shooters 

who gathered to celebrate the fi rst shoot of the year at 

the West Wyalong Clay Target Club for their January 

shoot.

The day began with 50 Targets 5 Stand and shooters faced a challeng-

ing layout with a mean left hand crosser which gave a lot of trouble 

throughout the event.

Temora shooter, Bryan Summerhayes shot very well over both rounds to 

record 46/50 and take out AA Grade, Clive Foster showed his versatility 

by shooting 39/50 and shared A Grade with Wayne Ambrose, Forbes 

shooter and regular visitor to West Wyalong, Adrian Hodges used his 

trusty Greener side by side to win C Grade 37/50, Junior member James 

Turner really improved his second round score when he shot 17/25.

Club President, Kelvin Maxwell put on the chef’s apron and dealt up 

heaps of snags to anyone who was hungry as shooters prepared them-

selves for the afternoon program.

The program got underway with a 10 Target Point Score Continental Eye 

Opener and only four shooters, Allan Schirmer, Les Irvin, Bruce Dent 

and Clive Foster scored the 30/30 possible.

The low targets were very low and really travelling with the wind behind 

them as shooters battled with the 25 Target Point Score Continental and 

no possibles were recorded.

Clive Foster 73/75 was the AA Grade winner and Allan Schirmer 74/75 

won A Grade, Nick Connors shooting 67/75 won B Grade and John 

Wason just returning from a north coast holiday shot 74/75 to easily 

win C Grade.

The new trap was working really well and shooters were called to shoot 

50 Targets Double Barrel Continental.

Conditions were not easy and there was no red on the scoreboard until 

the last squad returned to the clubhouse and all of the squad had shot 

the round clean and all were on 49/50 requiring a shoot off.

One by one they dropped out eventually leaving Clive Foster and Graham 

Duncan who shot on until they decided to split Overall and AA Grade 

on 74/75, Laurie Redfern 57/59 won A grade, Adrian Hodges 48/50 was 

the B grade winner and Kelvin Maxwell 46/50 won C Grade.

Club member, Clive Foster recently received his 25 metre badge for 

handicap shooting which confi rms his position amongst the very 

talented group of shooters at state and national level. The 25 Target 

Handicap event gave other club members their fi rst opportunity to see 

Clive in action at West Wyalong from his new mark.

There were three possible 25/25 scored in the handicap and James 

Turner, Nick Connors and Adrian Hodges were called to shoot off to 

decide the winner.

As this was junior shooters James Turner’s fi rst 25/25 he certainly had 

the crowd behind him but he faltered after fi ve targets to score 29/30 

and hand victory to Nick Connors 30/30.

Clive Foster and Allan Schirmer were seven targets down for the day on 

173/180 to share High Gun. Clive graciously offered the High Gun medal 

to a very appreciative Allan.

Over the Christmas break the West Wyalong Clay Target Club received a 

substantial grant they had previously applied for from the NSW Depart-

ment of Sport and Recreation and purchased a new Viper Double Trap. 

The trap was used for the fi rst time in competition in the down the line 

program with very pleasing results.

By The Squire
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Beretta Australia old premises, 15-17 Pelson Court, Dandenong 
South are approximately one hour east of Melbourne CBD.  

If you are driving, take the Monash freeway for 40 minutes, then take 
the Cranbourne/Hastings (South Gippsland Fwy) exit. Travel until you 
reach the Hampton Park/Pound Road exit. Turn right onto Pound 
Road until you reach the round about. Veer left at the round about, 
this is the South Gippsland Highway. Travel for 1 km and you will 
reach the fi rst set of traffi c lights, this is Abbotts Road. 

Turn right into Abbotts Road and travel for approximately 3 km, pass 
3 sets of traffi c lights until you reach Remington Drive. Turn right 
into Remington Drive and drive until you reach the end. Turn right 
into Pelson Court.  Look for the grey building on the left. You have 
reached your destination, Beretta Australia old premises.

See you there!

Thousands Of Items To Clear!

Beretta Australia would like to invite you to a huge clearance sale. Every item on sale will be discounted to 
the best price ever seen. Some of the products you will be able to purchase include:

• Clothing - T-Shirts, Shirts, Polo Shirts, Jackets, Pants, Hunting Jackets, Thermal Clothing and more...

• Shooting Accessories - Selected Ex Demo and Show Stock.

• Shoes - Zamberlan and Beretta Competition Shoes.

Don’t miss out on this incredible opportunity as it won’t be repeated!

W
E’VE 

MOVED!

Beretta Australia PTY LTD    
Website: www.berettaaustralia.com.au

50%, 60%, 70%
& More Off All Obsolete & Discontinued Lines*!

*Off Recommended Retail Price.

Beretta Australia

Relocation Sale
15-17 Pelson Court, Dandenong South (Victoria)

At The Old Beretta Australia Premises

26th, 27th & 28th Of March 2010 - 10am to 5 pm
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Psychological Skills
for Shooting 

     Michael Kruger-Davis

MYTHS

I was recently asked at workshop: Does mental 
skills training work?

I was a little taken aback because this 
person had gone to the trouble to come 
to the workshop and yet the question 

implied that he wasn’t really committed. Burton & Raedeke (2008) 
claims that researchers evaluating the effectiveness of mental 
skills training found that performance can be improved across 
a wide variety sports. For me, and yes, I have a vested interest, 
I would argue that all athletes can benefi t mental skills training. 

In thinking about this I agree with Burton & Raedeke that mental skills 
training can have an impact in three areas: improved performance, 
enhanced enjoyment and the development of strong life skills. Improv-
ing performance does not just mean getting to the top. For most of us 
that may not happen, but we can improve our performance. Moving up 
a grade, getting back to 25 metres, achieving personal bests in one or 
many disciplines are just a few examples of improving performance. It 
may be diffi cult to be in “the zone” all the time but if we can decrease 
the frequency of sub-par performances and choking, and increase the 
ability to score higher more often, then we are improving our perform-
ance. Secondly, if we are enjoying what we are doing more then we 
will start to develop mental toughness: competitiveness, composure, 
confi dence, competence, commitment, etc and we handle competitive 
stress better and feel more self-confi dent. Because we are have improved 
we will want to compete more. This improvement will motivate us 
to achieve better results. Finally, mental skills training programs can 
facilitate strong personal development that can be transferred to other 
areas of our life: work, school, relationships, etc. Athletes who are self 
disciplined to set goals, train and compete are just as likely to set goals 
in other areas of their lives and achieve in these areas with the same 
level of self discipline. Athletes who have used and developed mental 
skills programs are more likely to be able to bounce back from injury or 
deal with adversity and catastrophes better because they can used the 
learned skills such as goal setting, visualization, mental rehearsal, etc to 
assist with their recovery.

After the workshop had fi nished I wondered about the myths surround-
ing mental skills training and what roadblocks were getting in the way 
of everyone adopting them.

Myth 1:   Mental skills training takes too much time. Athletes and coaches 
alike fell that there is barely enough time to focus on the physical and 
technical skills let alone add more time by doing mental skills. Mental 
skills should be integrated into practice and competition. For the 
shooter, lawn bowler, golfer, a well-rehearsed and maintained set up 
routine is essential before each shot. Part of your mental skills program 
should be to develop this routine and mentally rehearse it over and 
over again until it is habitual in training and competition. Mental skills 
such as centering, breathing, focusing on the here and now, etc can be 
practiced anywhere and anytime: waiting in a queue at the supermarket, 
at a red traffi c light, while walking, etc. 

Myth 2:   Mental skills are innate. According to Burton & Raedeke, it is 
easy to assume that for the elite athletes or shooters, aspects of mental 
toughness: composure, confi dence, competence, control, commitment, 
etc, are innate. On the contrary, we are born with certain physiological 
and psychological predispositions, but being motivated, staying calm 
under pressure and maintaining confi dence are learned skills and it is 

more effi cient using a mental skills training program than relying on 

trial and error. 

Myth 3:   Mental skills training is only for psychological problems.  Therapy 

is effective for psychological problems. Mental skills training is to help 

effective and already positive athletes to become more mentally tough, 

more effi cient and achieve better results. 

Myth 4:   Mental skills training provides a quick fi x.  I had a boss years 

ago that used to say, “every problem has an simple answer, and it’s 

wrong”. If your game has suffered from learning the wrong technique 

and you have been persevering for years, then you need to unlearn 

the mistake and relearn what you have to do. Mental skills training 

programs can help but they should be part of a sustained program. A one 

off lesson may whet your appetite but it will not be the “silver bullet”.

Myth 5:   Mental skills training can create performance miracles.  I wish! 

Mental skills training is designed to increase performance matched to 

potential. It cannot produce results that are beyond the athletes ability. 

But that said, mental skill training, can increase ability and potential 

overtime because the skills lead to an increase in concentration, attention, 

focus and mental toughness.  Improvement may not happen immediately 

but it will happen. You should be mindful that learning new skills take 

time, so if you’re doing some relaxation and visualization don’t expect 

great things next week. But instead, plot your performance over a twelve 

month period and you should start to see an improvement. 

Myth 6:   Mental skills training is for the elite only. Why? Elite sportsmen 

are at the top because, whether they know it or not, they have mastered 

the mental skills required to compete and stay at a high level. There is 

no reason that everyone shouldn’t learn the skills and improve, thereby 

at best challenging the elite, and least, improving your own performance 

and increasing your enjoyment in the sport. By learning the skills and 

maintaining the program you will be maximizing your potential and 

facilitating personal growth. 

So to become an elite athlete and stay there, you will need to have the 

requisite physical skills for the sport, the appropriate technical skills to 

play the game and the mental skills such as goal setting, concentration, 

relaxation and visualization, to maintain mental toughness.

References: D. Burton & T. Raedeke (2008) Sport Psychology for Coaches. 

Human Kinetics.

I have put together all the articles that I have written for the CTSN ( and 

some that have not yet been submitted) on CD. These are available for 

$25.00 (which includes GST and Postage).  If you wish to purchase a 

copy please send cheque or money order to me at the address below.

Michael Kruger-Davis is the Consulting Psychologist for the Southern 

Sports Academy in NSW and a member of Narrandera Clay Target 

Club. He uses GB ammunition exclusively for all DTL events. Questions 

regarding psychological aspects of sport and shooting can be addressed 

to him at “Gavan” Bassett Rd, Gillenbah Via Narrandera 2700 or on 

02 69 592802.

Michael Diamond Coaching Clinics
Be coached by a 2 time Olympic Gold Medalist
Specialising in DTL, ISSF Trap and ISSF Double Trap

Group bookings with a maximum of 15 people or one-on-one 
coaching is available

You have to have a current shooters licence and coaching 
is available Australia wide

Please contact me on 0410 550 211 or
Email your details to Bulletproof3@bigpond.com
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Albury–Wodonga 23-24 Jan 10
(52): 50T SKT CD: AA: L Roberts 75/75, 
B Pearson 75/75; A: L Durham 50/50, B 
Slater 49/50; B: M Prentice 76/77, P Finn 
75/77; C: C Finn 48/50, M Dwyer 44/50; 
100T SKT CS: OA/AA: L Roberts 100/100, 
D Jackel 99/100; A: L Durham 135/138, 
G Rudd 134/137; B: R Carter 98/100, M 
Prentice 126/131; C: M Dwyer 93/100, R 
Phefl ey 88/100; VET: R Petts 96/100; LAD: 
J Durham 93/100; JNR: M Prentice 95/100; 
100T SKT CS: OA/AA: G Farish 110/110, 
F Francione 108/109; A: R Petts 98/100, J 
Pope 97/100; B: R Carter 96/100, B Evans 
95/100; C: B Deacon 126/133, A Metry 
125/133; VET: R Petts 98/100; LAD: J 
Durham 94/100; JNR: S Pearson 93/100; 
25T SKT Dbls: OA/AA: F Francione 54/54, 
G Farish 53/54; A: D Jackel 54/56, R Petts 
52/55; B: M Prentice 48/50, C Finn 47/50; 
C: M Dwyer 43/50, N Badewitz 41/50; 
HG: OA/AA: L Roberts 299/300; A: L 
Durham 291/300; B: R Carter 288/300; 
C: C Finn 274/300; VET: R Petts 290/300; 
LAD: J Durham 281/300; JNR: M Prentice 
284/300.

Albury-Wodonga 31 Jan 10
(60):100T S/C: OA: T Beach 110/120; 
AA: B Jory 109/120; A: B Hall 90/100, 
D Power 88/100; B: G Lafferty 80/100, 
N Clark 79/100; C: G Palmer 82/100, B 
Bockman 81/100; VET: B Tingle 74/100; 
LAD: T Adams 70/100; JNR: S Penrose 
91/100; Zone team: M Kavanagh 90, B 
Hall 90, D Power 88, Reserves: P Munro 
87, P Reeckman 86, M Reed 85.
Albury-Wodonga 14 Feb 10
(31): 15T Walk Back: AA: G Rudd, P 
Matthews; A: J Allan, A Metry; B: T 
Caldwell, D Harley; C: B Beach, N Gilder; 
25T HC: N Clark 32/32, V Tomasoni 
31/32, C Hamilton 38/39; 30T DB: 
OA/AA: N Clark 64/64, B Bockman 
63/64; A: G Parker 51/52, J Allan 43/44; 
B: F Bienvenu 51/52, R Petts 35/36; C: 
J Matthews 29/30, N Gilder 28/30; 25T 
DB CONT: OA/AA: D McLaughlin 35/35, 
B Bockman 34/35; A: T Penney 26/27, G 
Pinner 25/27; B: H Stolpe 25/26, B Ellis 
24/26; C: N Gilder 29/33, B Beach 28/33; 
HG: N Clark 94/95. 

            Competition
                  RESULTS

New South
Wales

Sunday 11th April 2010
••••New Start time 11.00am 
Practice from 10.00am••••

EV 1 40 Mixed Targets Championship  
   Noms Open $20 L/V $14 Jnr $8   
EV 2  30 Tgt Double Barrel Championship
   Noms Open $15 L/V $12 Jnr $7 

Ev 3  30 Tgt Continental Graded Cash Event
   Noms Open $14  L/V $11   Jnr $6

High Gun trophy over full program 

$150.00 Open order from Elks Hunting & Fishing
for possible shot over full program

Committee reserves the right to alter/modify any event if necessary

SKEET SHOOTERS
2 DAY SKEET

Saturday 24th April 2010
10.00am Start

EV 1  50 Tgt Graded Cash Divide  
   Noms Open $25 L/V $20 Jnr $17   
EV 2  50 Tgt Championship
   Noms Open $25 L/V $20 Jnr $17 

Ev 3  25 Tgt Handicap
   Noms Open $25  L/V $20  Jnr $17

Sunday 25th April 2010
Assembly 11.30

EV 1  100 Tgt Championship  
   Noms Open $45 L/V $35 Jnr $30 

High Gun over 2 days
– 5 packets shells each grade

Veteran, Lady & Junior High Gun over 2 days
– 5 packet shells 

Free Lamb Roast & BBQ Saturday night

Camping facilities available

President: Gerry Lafferty  Secretary: Ross Carter
AH 02 6025 7514  AH 02 6025 2294 
 Mob 0419 449 465

ALBURY-WODONGA
CLAY TARGET CLUB INC.

CANBERRA
INTERNATIONAL

CLAY TARGET CLUB INC.
Charcoal Kiln Rd, Kowen Forest

 (Turn off 400m east of Burbong Bridge on Kings Highway 
9km from Queanbeyan) 

Visit us online at: www.Canberrainter.org.au
Email: Secretary@Canberrainter.org.au

SHOOT CANCELLATION
CICTC wish to advise all shooters that the

GOLDEN TROUT 

2 DAY DTL SHOOT
scheduled for the 24th and 25th April 

has been 

CANCELLED
The NSWCTASZ NIGHT DOUBLE 

BARREL CHAMPIONSHIP to held in 

conjunction with this shoot

IS ALSO CANCELLED
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Barellan 14 Feb 10
Steamy after morning rain (22): 10T DB 
CD: C McVittie 10/10, B McAllister, D 
Turner, M Curley, L Irvin, A Paonne 9/10; 
25T DB HC: M Curley, T Lucchese, L Irvin, 
FM: R Macri; BM: A Paonne; JNR: J Turner; 
LAD: J Irvin; VET: C Strike; 15T DB CD: C 
Strike, B McAllister, C McVittie, A Paonne; 
10T Quail Drive: B McAllister 9/10, J Turner 
8/10, S Cunial, E Wardman, D Turner, L 
Irvin 7/10; HG: M Curley.
Bega 7 Feb 10
Sunny/humid (24): 10T PS E/O: R Welch, 
S Bennett, S Platts 30/30; 25T: K Pearce 
25/25, R Welch 23/25, J Siede 26/29; 15Pr 
D/R: AA/A: R Duncan 26/30, A Niesar 
25/30; B: S Platts 21/30, D Blewitt 20/30; 
C: B Deacon 18/30, J Compton 9/30; 
40T PS CONT: AA/A: S Bennett 38/40, R 
Duncan 37/40; B: S Platts 37/40, D Blewitt 
36/40; C: B Deacon 32/40, P Johnston 
20/40; HG: R Welch 111/125.
Boggabri-Gunnedah 13 Feb 10
Humid/calm/cloudy: 25T DB: R Riley 20, A 
Lyne 19, M Riley, K Lyne 18; 25T SB: R Riley 
25, A Lyne 24, C Riley 23; 25T PS: K Lyne 
68/23, A Lyne, R Riley 67/24; 25T CONT: K 
Lyne 25, L Brydon, R Riley, M Riley 24.
Boorowa 23 Jan 10
Hot & very windy (25): 25T HC: T Jammie-
son 24/25, D Howard 24/25, R Churchill 
24/25; 50T DB CS: OA: M Campbell 50/50; 
AA: G Serafi n, M Patmore 49/50; A: T 
Jammieson 68/69, G Jammieson 67/69; 
B: R Warren 49/50, R Schiller 58/60; C: 
L McArther 43/50, G Martin 42/50; 25T 
PS CD: G Jammieson 75/75, G Serafi n, 
M Patmore, G Kazolis, T Jammieson, 
M Chapman 74/75; HG: T Jammieson 
147/150. 
Canberra 21 Feb 10
Pleasant sunny day (15): 100T American 
SKT CS: OA/B: S Balogh 94/100, T Forrest 
95/107; C: N Simms 85/108, B Dunn 
84/108; 50T SKT HC: B Dunn 40/50, R 
Kneipp 44/50.
Coleambally 14 Feb 10
Fine (20): 5Pr D/R E/O: R Anderson, J 
Gemmell, W Dunbar, G Evans, D Frazer 
9/10; 15Pr D/R: AA: K Shields 27/30; A: 
P Batson 24/30; B: R Roberts 23/30; C: S 
Beaumont 11/30; 30T DB CONT CS: AA: 
G Evans 30/30; OA/A: P Batson 30/30; B: I 
Evans 27/30; C: F Garofalo 26/30; 30T DB 
CS: OA/AA: M Manly 30/30; A: W Brain 
30/30; B: R Roberts 28/30; C: E Garofalo  
28/30; HG: W Dunbar 95/100.
Condobolin 7 Feb 10
O’cast/warm (17): 10T DB CD E/O: A 
Collins, D Cooney, G Duncan, R Spedding, 
S Ridley, B Fyfe, J Zammitt, G Blattman, G 
Venables 10/10; 25T DB: AA: D Cooney, J 
Zammitt, G Blattman 25/25; A: R Spedding 
25/25; B: C Patterson, M Fyfe, D Field, T 
Hawley 24/25; C: B Fyfe 25/25, J Wason 
23/25; 25T SB: AA: D Cooney, G Blattman, 
G Venables 23/25; A: G Duncan 22/25; 
B: T Hawley 23/25, M Fyfe 22/25; C: B 
Fyfe 23/25, J Wason 22/25; 25T PS: AA: 
J Zammitt 73/75, A Collins 72/75; A: R 

Spedding 68/75; B: M Fyfe 74/75, T Hawley 
72/75; C: J wason 72/75, B Fyfe 67/75; 
25T HC: M Fyfe 27/28, P Boland 26/28, G 
Blattman 25/27; HG: M Fyfe 153/160. 
Cooma 30 Jan 10
Hot/windy (11): 100T B/T: OA: C Smith 
91/100; A: A Niesar 87/100; B: M Harris 
76/100; C: L Burchell 54/100.
Cooma 13 Feb 10
O’cast/showers (18): 25T DB CS: A: P Ewart 
25/25, R Welch 24/25, A Niesar 22/25; B: 
M Hedger 25/25, J Ewart 24/25, D Blewitt 
23/25; C: B Deacon 22/25, R Blyton 19/25, 
E Osolins 18/25; 50T CONT DB CS: OA: A 
Niesar 56/59; A: P Ewart 55/59, R Welch 
45/50; B: P Body 44/50, M Hedger 43/50; 
C: R Blyton 45/50, B Deacon 45/55; 25T 
PS 15m: A: C Smith 74/75, R Welch 67/75; 
B: J Ewart 68/75, M Hedger 58/75; C: R 
Blyton 67/75, E Osolins 59/75; HG: C 
Smith 137/150.
Corowa 24 Jan 10
Sunny/hot (29): 10T DB E/O: 17 Possbiles; 
30T DB CS: OA/AA: B Bockman 92/92, R 
Wojtowyez 38/39; A: J Pearce 91/92, C 
McGauran 81/82; B: C Healy 36/37, H 
Stople 31/32; C: J Willett 29/30, D Thomas 
28/30; 20T HC: D Pearce 20/20, G Coyle 
34/35, J Palffy 32/34; 20T CONT CS: OA/
A: D Pearce 97/97, S McGauran 21/22; AA: 
R Wojtowyez 96/97, B Bockman 76/77; B: 
G Coyle 28/29, R Sutherland 29/30; C: A 
Willett 41/42, J Willett 27/28; HG: D Pearce 
78/80.
Cowra 6 Feb 10
Extremely windy (20): 25T CD PS Gr 15m: 
AA: G Oliver 70/75, A Collins 69/75, J 
Lawrence 67/75; A: R Johnstone 71/75, 
W Ambrose 69/75, D Wilson 68/75; B: 
D Hodges 68/75, J Richardson 66/75, M 
Drury 65/75; C: K Tittlebach 65/75; SB CS: 
OA: M Kruger-Davis 48/50; AA: A Collins 
44/50, G Oliver 41/50; A: C O’Leary 43/50, 
W Ambrose 49/58; B: C Galea 41/50, D 
Hodges 38/50; C: K Tittlebach 41/50, J 
Pangas 38/50; 25T HC: C Galea 24/25, J 
Lawrence 22/25, D Hodges 21/25; 25T CD 
DB Gr 16m: AA: M Kruger-Davis 25/25, 
A Collins, J Lawrence 23/25; A: D Wilson 
24/25, R Johnstone, W Ambrose 22/25; B: 
J Richardson 25/25, D Hodges 23/25, C 
Galea 21/25; HG: D Wilson 153/175.
Deniliquin 21 Feb 10
Hot/windy, dust storm, rain (19): 15T PS 
CD: AA: T Maher 43/45; A: R Cugley 44/45; 
B: C Dalrymple 41/45; C: J Hogg 41/45; 
30T PS: OA: B Morris 110/111; A: R Cugley 
83/90; B: C Dalrymple 72/60; C: N Ham 
77/90; 30T DB: OA/AA: R Anderson 80/50, 
C Fletcher 64/65; A: J Pratling 79/80, R 
Cugley 27/30; B: C Dalrymple 28/30, A 
Gouldin 22/30; C: J Hogg 25/31, T Bradley 
24/31; 10T Club Mug: T Maher 19/20; HG: 
P Headon 170/175.
Dubbo 7 Feb 10
O’cast (22): 25T PS: AA: R Agnew 73/75; 
A: G Luck 73/75; B: S Bennett 73/75; C: D 
Funt 69/75; 50T HC CS: S Bennett 48/50, R 
Agnew 70/73, L Carney 69/73, M Miranda 
51/55; 15Pr D/R: AA: P Jones 26/30; A: 

Saturday 1st May 2010
10.00am Start

Event 1: 20T D/B Barwon & Dist CD E/O  – Noms $15
 15 m – Graded  
Event 2: 50T D/B Barwon & Dist C’Ship  – Noms $30
 15m– O/A sash, 1st & 2nd each grade, 1st LJV  
 $2 Optional Graded Sweeps
Event 3: 30T S/B Barwon & Dist C’Ship – Noms $25 

 15m – O/A sash, 1st & 2nd each grade, 1st LJV 
 $1 Optional Graded Sweeps

SATURDAY NIGHT
Event 4: 15pr Western Zone Night  – Noms $25 
 Double Rise C’Ship 15m

 O/A sash, 1st & 2nd each grade, 1st LJV 

Sunday 2nd May 2010
8.30am Start

Event 5:  30T P/S Barwon & Dist C’Ship  – Noms $25
 15m – O/A sash, 1st & 2nd each grade, 1st LJV  
 $2 Optional Graded Sweeps
Event 6: 30T H/C Barwon & Dist C’Ship  – Noms $25
 O/A sash, 1st to 4th (Ladies 1st & 2nd) 
Event 7: 15pr D/R Barwon & Dist C’Ship  – Noms $25
 15m – O/A sash, 1st & 2nd each grade, 1st LJV 
 

Total Nominations $170 plus $5 sweeps ($175)

Ladies, Juniors (AA & A) & Veterans $120 

(if shooting whole program)

Overall High Gun and 4 Grade High Guns (over Events 1-3 & 5-7)

Ladies, Juniors and Veterans High Gun 

(over Events 1-3 & 5-7)

Cartridges and refreshments available on ground

Free camping available on grounds including hot showers
Practice Friday from 4pm, followed by light BBQ - $5

Breakfast available Saturday & Sunday Mornings 
(7am to 8am) - $5

Kitchen will be operational all weekend 

Coop’s Famous Roast Dinner on Saturday Night

Accommodation: 
 River View Motor Inn:  (02) 6839 2397
 Crows Nest Cottage:  Kim 0428 402 141
 Hotel Brewarrina B&B:  (02) 6839 2533
 Lynchy’s Cabins:  Alan 0409 683 915
 Royal Hotel:   (02) 6839 2283 
 Bokhara Hutz (35km 

 North of Brewarrina): (02) 6874 4921 

Some fi shing spots are available by prior arrangement.
The Committee reserves the right to change or alter the programme

For further information contact: 

 Colin Betts  (02) 6839 2051 A/H
 Helen Overton  (02) 6874 4962

www.combinedctc.com/Brewarrina.html

B & C GRADE JUNIORS – FREE NOMINATIONS

ILLAWARRA GUN CLUB
May Competition

Date Change
To ensure we do not clash with the 

Southern Zone DTL Carnival
the May competition will be held on

Sunday 9 May and NOT ON 2 May
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G Luck 25/30; B: S Bennett 24/30; C: L 
Carney 24/30; HG: S Bennett 145/155.
Finley 6 Feb 10
(20): 10T DB E/O: A Perryman, D Thomas; 
25T DB: AA: B Cook; A: S Hay; C: A 
Perryman; 25T DB PS: AA: B Cook; A: P 
Ledwidge; C: J Willet; HG: B Cook.
Grafton 14 Feb 10
Fine/hot (42): 25T DB CD: AA: R Moody, 
S Saul, K Nealon, T Bellamy, J Cunning-
ham 25/25; A: K Miller, P Deland, G 
Jacobson 25/25; B: N Watkins, J Bourke 
24/25, E Saul 23/25;C: M Bourke 25/25, 
H Spicer 23/25, C Spicer, D Casbolt 
22/25; 50T (25DB 25SB): OA/AA: J Cun-
ningham 50/50, M Formaggin 49/50; A: 
P Deland 49/50, J Griffi ths 48/50; B: R 
Green 43/50, J Davis 42/50; C: R Powell 
45/50, W Beddoes 44/50; 15Pr D/R: AA: J 
Cunningham 27/30, M Formaggin 26/30; 
A: J Cunningham (jnr) 25/30, J Griffi ths, 
K Miller 23/30; B: R Wesslink 22/30, 
J Bourke, E Saul 20/30; C: N Davis, M 
Bourke 20/30; D Deland 17/30; HG: J 
Cunningham 102/105.
Grenfell 14 Feb 10
Overcast (12): 50T DB CONT: OA/AA: M 
Patmore 109/109, J Finn 109/109; A: A 
Drogemuller 63/65, C Oehm 62/65; B: S 
Schiller 101/102, K Schiller; C: M Thomson 
41/50; 25Pr D/R: AA: M Patmore 49/50, 
C Foster 46/50; A: A Drogemuller 42/50, 
C Oehm; B: S Schiller 37/50, K Schiller; C: 
M Thomson 29/50; 25T PS: AA: C Foster 
74/75, A Collins; A: A Drogemuller 69/75, 
C Oehm; B: K Schiller 66/75, G Mason; C: 
M Thomson 58/75.
Griffi th 7 Feb 10
(18): 10T E/O PS: C Salafi a, B McAllister 
30/30; 25T PS: AA: C Salafi a 73/75; A: L 
Irvin 66/75; B: S Papasidero 66/75; C: B 
Bell 69/75; 25T SB CS: AA: C Salafi a 24/25; 
A: L Irvin 22/25; B: S Papasidero 24/25; C: 
B Bell 21/25; 50T DB CS: AA: C Salafi a, 
B McAllister 50/50; A: L Irvin 49/50; B: 
M Curley 50/50; C: B Bell 46/50; HG: C 
Salafi a 97/100.  

Guyra 31 Jan 10
(34): 10T PS E/O: J Richardson, G Baxter, 
T Kelly 30/30, D Edmonds, N Campion 
29/30; 10T SB: AA: G Baxter 20/20, D 
Edmonds 30/31; A: T Kelly 19/20, D 
McMillan 17/20; B: G O’Brien 17/24, J Reid 
16/24; C: D Newberry 17/20, D Casbolt 
15/20; 25T HC: D McMillan 30/31, T Dale 
29/31, B Campion 28/30; 20T DB: AA: A 
Dellis 22/22, R Vidal 21/22; A: B Campion 
29/30, R Reeves 28/30; B: B Moore 23/24, 
D McMillan 22/24; C: H Finch 21/22, D 
Newberry 20/22; 10Pr D/R: AA: G Sweeney 
19/20, R Vidal 18/20; A: B Campion 17/20, 
T Kelly 14/20; B: G Armour 14/20, G 
O’Brien 11/20; C: T Dale 13/20, N McRae 
13/20; HG: J Richardson 107/115.
Hay 24 Jan 10
Fine (23): 50T PS: OA/AA: D Hunt 150/150; 
A: E Cox 147/150; B: J Headon 133/150; C: 
J Wall 144/150; 
30T DB: OA/AA: D Hunt, P Headon, W 
Dunbar 210/210; A: G Harrison 74/75; B: 
D Cox 27/30; C: S Barnes 29/30; Club Mug: 
B Doyle 17/18; HG: D Hunt 180/180.
Illawarra 7 Feb 10
O’cast/mild (22): 25T DB CD: 11 possibles; 
40T PS: OA: S Cassar 120/120, T Kerem 
245/246; AA: C Plessas 244/246, G Poulios 
133/135; A: F Bradwell 116/120, J Luke 
113/120; B: N Petrone 112/120, R Haggart 
108/120; C: B Baaner 112/120, G Lysan-
drou 111/120; 50T BD: OA: F Bradwell 
75/76, B Kelly 76/76; AA: N Xenos 74/75, 
Chryssovelonis 54/55; A: K Hurt 58/59, J 
Luke 57/58; B: S Cassar 47/50, N Petrone 
46/50; C: G Lysandrou 48/50, B Baaner 
47/50; OA HG: C Plessas 213/215. 
Junee 24 Jan 10
Fine & very warm (16): 25T PS CD: AA: D 
Wakeham, D Power, P Kenyon 75/75; A: M 
Reed 71/75; B: D Perfi ra 63/75; C: A Power 
68/75; 50T DB CS: OA: M Payton 51/51; 
AA: D Power 50/51; A: W Burton 67/68; B: 
K Longmore 49/50; C: J Considine 41/50; 
VET: G Petterson 50/51; 15Pr D/R: AA: J 
Maxwell 28/30; A: B Hulm 27/30; B: D 

Cobar Clay 
Target Club
4th Annual
Copper City
Double Rise
Open Shoot

15th & 16th May 2010
Prizes & Sashes valued at over $3,000

Saturday 15th 11am start
Event 1 25 pair E/O Graded Cash Divide  $25
Event 2 50 pair Kidman Way Double Rise C/S  $45
Event 3  25 pair Graded meterage Double Rise  $25

AA-21m, A-19m, B-17m and C-15m

Sunday 16th 9am start
Event 4 25 pair Graded Cash Divide  $25
Event 5 50 pair Copper City Double Rise C/S  $45
Event 6 50 pair Double Rise C/S  $45

Overall & Graded High Guns over 
event 1-6 excluding event 3

Trophies for overall, 1st & 2nd in each 
grade events 2, 5 & 6

1st & 2nd each grade event 3

“Double Rise” Coaching 
available throughout weekend by Steve 
Atkins, Glen Castellaro, Arthur Turner
Last year one 108 Pair break was 

shot and 6 x 25 Pair breaks
Lunch available Saturday & Sunday

Breakfast Sunday Morning
Dinner at Empire Hotel Saturday Night

for shooters, friends and family

Accommodation Cross Roads Motel 02 6836 2711
Camping facilities at grounds

The Committee Reserves the right to change the program

Contact President Bryan Manns 02 6836 1742, or
Secretary Carol Pritchard 02 6836 4402 AH, 

0428 393 178 mobile

200+ Pair

MAJURA PARK 
GUN CLUB A.C.T.
Preliminary events notice
www.majuraparkgunclub.com

NEW SOUTH WALES 
CLAY TARGET ASSOCIATION

SOUTHERN ZONE CHAMPIONSHIP 
1st and 2nd of May 2010

See the next CTSN for a full program

Highland 2 day shoot has been moved 
from 6th and 7th March 2010

to the 6th and 7th of November 2010
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Perfi ra 23/30; C: J Considine 15/30; HG: 
P Kenyon.
Junee 31 Jan 10
Fine/warm (14): 100T PS TWR CS: OA: G 
Burton 275/300; A: R Schubach 247/300; 
B: P Clemson 268/300, J Maxwell 266/300; 
C: W Burton 273/300, M Patmore 
238/300.
Kempsey 20 Feb 10
Fine (34): 25T DB CONT 15m: AA: P Baker, 
S Wallis, H MacInnes 25/25; A: P Deland 
24/25, K Miller, S Saul, J Griffi ths, B Grif-
fi ths 23/25; B: L Langer, P Brenton 24/25, 
B Pharo 23/25; C: A McMahon 21/25, M 
Burke, T Baker, D Deland 20/25; 50T SB 
15m CS: OA: H MacInnes 52/55; AA: K 
McBean 51/55, M Flanagan 46/50; A: K 
Miller 46/50, P Deland 42/50; B: E Saul 
43/50, P Brenton 43/52; C: M Burke 38/50, 
A McMahon 37/52; 25T DB HC: J Griffi ths 
25/25, J Burke 24/25, P Baker 35/37; HG: 
H MacInnes 95/100.
Majura Park 20 Jan 10
Warm & windy (32): 25T HC: D Marzotto 

19m 34/35, R Small 19m 33/35, J Kite 17m 
30/32; 25T DB: OA: R Southwell 30/30; 
AA: I McKenzie 29/30, B Skinner 24/25; 
A: A Vaccaro 24/25, J Szuromi 21/25; B: 
G Kasbezak 25/26, J Kite 29/31; C: P Cal-
lander 24/26, P Jenkins 23/26.
Majura Park 3 Feb 10
Warm & cloudy (22): 75T Ch/Ch: OA: B 
Skinner 120/120; AA: R Dale 118/125, 
K Cox 114/125; A: D Turner 115/125, J 
Szuromi 106/125; B: T Cooper 102/125, 
P Walker 89/125; C: P Jenkins 88/125, P 
Calender 77/125.
Majura Park 7 Feb 10
Cold/rainy (21): 50T SB: OA: M Harris 
60/62; AA: J Winters 59/62, R Dale, D 
Claxton 47/50; A: W Murphy 46/50, G 
Kazolis 41/50; B: T Cooper 46/50, R Moore 
44/50; C: L Burchell 36/50, P Callander 
31/50; 25T D/R: OA: M Lyons 44/50; 
AA: M Bryan 43/50, J Winters 50/60; A: 
G Kazolis 38/50, A Vaccaro 36/50; B: S 
Balogh 41/50, T Cooper 35/50; C: P Cal-
lander 28/50, L Burchell 27/50.
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Majura Park 10 Feb 10
Warm/rainy (15): 25T DB: OA: K Cox 
63/63; AA: B Skinner 62/63; A: R Southwell 
44/45; B: T Cooper 33/34; C: P Callander; 
25T SB: OA: G Kazolis 23/25; AA: B Skinner 
23/25; A: A Vaccaro 22/25; B: T Cooper 
18/25; C: P Callander 16/25.
Majura Park 17 Feb 10
Warm/rainy (22): 15T DB: OA: M Patmore 
29/30; AA: D Crane 37/40; A: G Kazolis 
26/30; B: P Walker 23/30; C: H Cousins 
21/30; 20T D/D: M Patmore & A Vaccaro 
18/20, P Jenkins & D Brighenti 16/20.
Marconi 22 Jan 10
Mild night (28): 20T PS Gr SxS: AA: 1x60, 
2x59; A: 1x60, 1x59, 1x53; B: 1x58, 1x54, 
3x52; C: 1x57, 1x52, 1x51; 50T DB: AA: G 
Poulios 50/50, T Kerem 71/72; A: Z Saad 
52/53, L Trew 51/53; B: P Siafrakas 48/50, 
R Violi 69/72; C: H Cardoso 48/50, M Kal-
linikou 46/50; HG: L Trew 109/110. D/T 
9/1/10: S Balogh 69+20, M Coles 67+17, S 
Raham 64+20, Reno 61+20, R Rossi 59+19, 
J Coalter 56+12.
Marconi 24 Jan 10
Fine (26): 10T PS Gr SxS: AA: 4x30, A: 2x30, 
1x29; B: 2x30, 2x26; C: 1x30, 1x23; 50T PS: 
AA: N Lougas 149/150; C Sherry 147/150; 
A: L Trew 150/150, I Petrina 174/183; B: 
R Violi 143/150, B Frost 138/150; C: J 
Barros 144/150, H Cardoso 138/150; 
50T DB: AA: K Bosanko 83/83, C Plessas 
82/83; A: L Trew 79/80, J Luke 78/80; B: B 
Frost 49/50, N Petrone, R Violi 45/50; C: 
H Cardoso 47/50, J Barros 46/50; HG: N 
Lougas 229/230.
Marconi 5 Feb 10
Misty rain (30): 20T DB Gr SxS: AA: 6x20; 
A: 1x20, 1x19; B: 3x20; C: 1x20. 2x19; Night 
Vision PS: AA: A Tsolakis 147/150, T Kerem 
146/150; A: D Barros, M Gomes 145/150; 
B: S Natsikas 145/150, T Loupos 141/150; 
C: J Barros 124/150, C Matos 114/150; 
HG: A Tsolakis 167/170.
Moree 07 Feb 10
Overcast, varying northerly breeze (24): 
30T DB Gr CD: AA: A Uphill 30/30; A: 

B Webster, D Makim 29/30; B: J Harris 
30/30, D Quirk 29/30; C: R Carrigan 
25/30, N Easman 24/30; 30T HC: N 
Brown 30/30, T Haynes 42/43, R Christie 
41/43; 30T CONT: AA: P Tattam 43/44, A 
Uphill 42/44; A: B Webster 33/34, N Brown 
32/34; B: J Harris 30/30, J Wood 30/32; 
C: N Easman 28/30, R Carrigan 25/30; 
25T  TWR CS: OA/AA: C Tattam 25/25, P 
Tattam 24/25; A: N Brown 23/25, T Haynes 
26/29; B: J Harris 22/25, B Farlow 21/25; 
C: R Carrigan 22/25, N Easman 18/25.
Moree 7 Feb 10
O’cast/varying northerly breeze (24): 
30T DB Gr CD: AA: A Uphill 30/30; A: 
B Webster, D Makim 29/30; B: J Harris 
30/30, D Quirk 29/30; C: R Carrigan 
25/30, N Easman 24/30; 30T HC: N 
Brown 30/30, T Haynes 42/43, R Christie 
41/43; 30T CONT: AA: P Tattam 43/44, A 
Uphill 42/44; A: B Webster 33/34, N Brown 
32/34; B: J Harris 30/30, J Wood 30/32; 
C: N Easman 28/30, R Carrigan 25/30; 
25T TWR CS: OA/AA: C Tattam 25/25, P 
Tattam 24/25; A: N Brown 23/25, T Haynes 
26/29; B: J Harris 22/25, B Farlow 21/25; 
C: R Carrigan 22/25, N Easman 18/25.
Moss Vale 30 Jan 10
Misty/O’cast (47): 100T 50PS 50CONT: 
AA: L Cuzner 197, N Xenos 192, P Papps 
189; A: D Loane 190, R Hunt 187, C Bishop 
186; B: D McMillan 196, B Frost 188, R 
Simpson 183; C: D Durrant 183, F Twarloh 
174, R Gawned 172.
Moulamein 23 Jan 10
Warm (23): 10T DB E/O: W Upton, G 
Young, B Hall, P Chipperfi eld, E McCul-
lough, R Black, K Pitt, J McGrath, R Main, 
L Knight, G Manuel 10/10; 25T PS: AA: W 
Upton 102/105, N Sharrock 101/105; A: 
P Chipperfi eld 73/75, G Young 67/75; B: 
R Main 71/75, K McFarlane 66/75; C: D 
Shephard 62/75, W Daley 51/75; 25T DB: 
AA: P Akkerman 25/25, W Upton 23/25; 
A: P Chipperfi eld 25/27, K Pitt 24/27; B: E 
McCullough 24/25, K McFarlane 38/41; C: 
J Krause 21/26, B Hall 20/26. 

GLEN INNES
Clay Target Club

Saturday 10th and
Sunday 11th April 2010

Start Time 9am each day

200
Targets

7 stations
Nominations $65 per day

Free BBQ Saturday 
evening

Camping permitted, 
hot showers

Cash prizes 1st 2nd and 3rd each 
grade each day plus

Overall sashes and cash prizes for
Overall AA A B C Ladies and Juniors

Open to all ACTA SSAA and Field and 
Game members

The committee reserves the right to alter or 
modify the program

12 km south of Glen Innes on the New England Highway

Enquiries Ralph Larkings 02 6732 4846 A/H

Annual
Sporting 

Clays
Shoot

Sydney/Marconi Clay Target Club 
Saturday 3rd / Sunday 4th April 2010

Saturday 3rd April
10.00am Southern Zone ISSF Double Trap 

 150 Targets + Final $65.00

 Sash O/A  Trophies/Cash     
 Prizes 1st and 2nd Each Grade
Sunday 4th April
9.00am Southern Zone ISSF Trap

 100 Targets + Final $65.00

 Sash O/A  Trophies/Cash 
 Prizes 1st and 2nd Each Grade      

Southern Zone ISSF Trap Merchandise will be available on the 

Day Supplied by Clay Target Co.

So you don’t miss out Pre Order and have your items picked up on the day

 Southern Zone ISSF Trap Polo    $30.00 
 Southern Zone ISSF Trap  Hat      $15.00
 Southern Zone ISSF Trap Hand Towel $15.00
 Southern Zone ISSF Trap Sports Bag $35.00 
  
Send all Orders to sales@claytargetco.com.au and they will contact you 

to confi rm your Order             
Proud Sponsor of the 2010 Southern Zone ISSF Trap Carnival 

All Inquires Contact    

ISSF Trap Sydney/Marconi: Shane Samuels 0422 454 691
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Newcastle-Lake Macquarie 6 Feb 10
O’cast/drizzly: SKT 100T HC: S Begley 
187+16/191, J Thornton 170+20/191; 
25T HC: OA: N Xenos 36/36; 75t MxD 
(25PS 25SB 25CONT): AA: K Thompson 
149/150, R Clarke 148/150; A: N Wilkinson 
125/125, B McCudden 123/125; B: C Diaz 
120/125, P Jackson 117/125; C: G Maz-
zantini 134/150, R Bacci 133/150; OA: N 
Wilkinson 149/150.
Newcastle-Lake Macquarie 21 Feb 10
Fine & sunny: 100T ISSF Trap: OA: F Minici 
92/100+23; A: V Balliana 88/100; B: B 
Clifton 84/100; C: R Roberts-Jones 76/100; 
JNR: T McCloy 79/100.    
New South Wales 23 Jan 10
90T Hare Hunt: AA: N Guy 81, R Van Beek 
79; A: A Shacklock 85, C Cameron 83; B: 
A Fardoulis 87, C Elefthriou 73; C: H Stock 
67, A Gancewicz 64.
New South Wales 27 Jan 10
Night Owl DTL Trap Comp: OA: N Urrutia 
58+81/84, K Bosanko 58+90/96; AA: N 
Guy 58+86/96; A: Alex Fardoulis 54+12, 
B: Arky Fardoulis 54; C: D Alexander 53. 
New South Wales 30 Jan 10 
100T Sporting Yorkshire Trophy: OA: F 
Searles 84; A: S Newcombe 79+13, D Jessop 
79+12, P Pemberton 78; B: D Morgan 79, A 
Shacklock 77, D Robinson 77; C: B Grebert 
80, M Scoggins 76, A Gancewicz 75; VET: B 
Clifton 77, D Brenton 76, W Maryska 75; 
LAD: A Buys 71, S Thompson 57, T Alexeeff 
56; JNR: J Rose 69, D Wear 58.
New South Wales 3 Feb 10
30T Night DB CS: AA: K Bosanko 30+9, K 
Zimaras 30+8; A: J Bromfi eld 29, G Mylonas 
28+13; B: C Dinnell 30+5, S Roberts 30+4; 
C: A Gancewicz 28+4, D Alexander 28+3; 
Charles Hlavaty HC SKT: L Archer.
New South Wales 6 Feb 10
100T SKT: AA: A Lucchitti 98+14, J Luc-
chitti 98+24, T Vallelonga 98+24, A Muoio 
97; A: D Taylor 97, F Marcellino 94; B: B 
Clifton 92, L Archer 91, T Annechini 87, B 
Williams 84; C: P Dent 95; JNR: K Johnson 
87, D Wear 74.

New South Wales 10 Feb 10
25T DB 25T SB: AA: P Shephard 50, R Van 
Beek 47; A: K Doerner 46+10, C Dinnell 
46+8; B: N Urrutia 47, J Hirsch 44; C: A 
Gancewicz 43, D Alexander 39+9.
New South Wales 13 Feb 10
20T E/O: AA: N Xenos 20; A: J Bromfi eld 
20; B: D Robinson 18; C: R Marko, T 
Alexeeff 13; 100T Novelty Sporting: LAD: 
T Alexeeff 44; JNR: D Wear 48; AA: N Xenos 
86+16, G Coleman 86+15; A: A Shacklock 
89, J Newton 86; B: T McSorley 85, G Rouse 
76; C: R Marko 71, M Stevens 70.
New South Wales 17 Feb 10
Cloudy: Alf Najar HC SKT: P Kouroudis; 
25T Olympic Trap: OA: R Van Beek 21+18; 
A: D Spence 19+14, T Budd 19+11; B: N 
Xenos 19+14, I Hoschke 19; C: K Doerner 
21+12, P Shephard 19+12. 
New South Wales 20 Feb 10
100T PS: AA: N Guy 291, W Maryska 281; 
A: J Bromfi eld 292, A Tsolakis 291; B: P 
Jackson 286, T McSorley 272; C: A Gance-
wicz 258, R Phillips 244.
Orange 24 Jan 10
Fine & sunny (38): 25T DB CD: AA: G Evans, 
A Hurford, W Sharp, J Nash, J Player 25/25; 
A: P Rosconi, P Sharp, D Hopwood 25/25; 
B: J Horspool, C Delaney, T Dolbel 25/25, 
C: D Weal 24/25, H Griffi ths, J Player, E 
Bevan 23/25; 25T PS CS: OA: B Beasley 
75/75; W Sharp, D Piotrowski 74/75; A: 
B Alston 115/115, J Sliuto 114/115; B: T 
Dolbel 74/75, K Elias 73/75; C: H Griffi ths 
73/75, D Weal 70/75; 20Pr D/R CS: OA: J 
Player 36/40; AA: W Sharp 35/40, J Nash 
34/40; A: P Ford 33/50, P Sharp 32/40; 
B: D Player 34/50, S Thomson 32/40; C: J 
Lewis 34/50, C Kingham 33/50; 20Pr D/D 
CS: W Sharp/P Sharp, B Beasley/T Fichera, 
C Delaney/S Thomson; OA HG: J Player.
Port Macquarie 7 Feb 10
Overcast and Showery (20): 50T PS CS: OA/
A: J Griffi ths 147/150, D Pasfi eld 146/150; 
AA: R Clarke 145/150, S Wallis 141/150; 
B: B Pharo 142/150, J Burke 140/150; C: 
M Burke 120/150, M Carter 118/150; 

RiveRina Zone
april Program

Saturday 3rd
 FINLEY 1.00pm
 50T DB, 50T PS
 GANMAIN 1.00pm
 5T EO, 25T PS, 25T DB, 25T Hcap
 HAY   Day 1 
  Two day Easter Weekend shoot see CTSN

Sunday 4th
 HAY   Day 2
 Two day Easter Weekend shoot see CTSN
 GRIFFITH 1.00pm
 10T EO, 25T PS, 30MT, 5T elim $100 Hcap 
 WAGGA 12 noon
 50T PS, 25T SB, 25T DB    

Sunday 11th
 BARELLAN 1.00pm
  10T Hcap,  15MT Hcap,  Ian Whytcross 

memorial
 20T Hcap,  5T SB Hcap elim
 TUMUT 11.00am
 25T PS, 25T SB, 50T DB Cont

Friday 16th
  LEETON Night shoot 7.00pm
  10T EO, 25T Riverina Zone Nite SB , 

20T PS CD

Saturday 17th
 GRIFFITH 1.00pm
  75 T skeet

Sunday 18th
 NARRANDERA 12.30pm
 30T Hcap $200, 30T PS, 30T DB 

Saturday 24th
 DOWNSIDE 12 noon
 105 Mixed Targets, 10Pr DR

Sunday 25th
 COROWA 12 noon
  10T Cont, 20T Cont, 20T PS CD graded, 

25T DB CS
 HAY 12 noon
 100MT Easter Gift, 10T mug
 JUNEE 12.00am
 25T PS,50T DB, 25T SB
 LEETON 1.00pm 
  Tony Salafi a Memorial Champion of 

Champions

Contact Clubs for further information
Details are in NSWCTA blue book

PRELIMINARY NOTICE
Moree Clay Target Club 

Winter DTL Carnival 
and Frank O’Neill Trophy

3rd & 4th July 2010

SATURDAY JULY 3RD
Event 1 25 tgt Moree CTC Eye Opener Cash Divide
Event 2 50 tgt Moree CTC Single Barrel Championship
Event 3 50 tgt Tom Boydell Memorial Point Score Trophy
Event 4 25 tgt Western Zone Night Points Championship

SUNDAY JULY 4TH
Event 5 50 tgt DB Namoi Cotton Trophy
Event 6  50 tgt “Frank O’Neill Trophy” Fixed Grade 

Metreage Handicap

O/all, Grades Ladies, Juniors & Veterans High Guns

Saturday Night Dinner
Refreshments, lunch, dinner, shells and 
camping facilities available on ground.

Enquiries to: Stuart Boydell 0427 533 059 
or Brett Farlow 02 6751 1999

Or Visit: www.moreectc.com.au for details

The Committee reserves the right to alter the Program or Targets.

Saturday events shot to fi nality on the day
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Friday 26th March 6.30pm
100 TGT DB Trophy shoot

Sunday 25th April 10.30am
Triathlon Novelty Shoot.

25tgt Skeet, 50tgt mixed trap, 25tgt trench.
O/A plus 1st & 2nd each grade

Friday Nite owl Shoots
9th April,4th June, 2nd July, Southern zone combined 

13th Aug,8th Oct,5th Nov, Nite owl Final 3rd Dec
See Blue book for details

Toohey K’s Wednesday Challenge
    Deauville doubles.   24th March
    Double Rise    21st April
    Mixed D/P/S    19th May
    Continental P/S   16th June
    Handicap S/B    14th July
    Continental S/B   25th Aug
    Double Barrel    22nd Sept  
Shooters must attend minimum 7 shoots to qualify for 

prizes including rifl e, tv, knives, shells etc.

SYDNEY 
CLAY TARGET CLUB 
www.sydneyclaytargetclub.com.au
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TAREE – WINGHAM CLAY TARGET CLUB
Comboyne Road Wingham NSW 2429

President John Webster 02 6552 4450 Secretary Daryl Pasfi eld 02 6556 0464

Flying Fox Carnival
24/25 April 2010

Over $5,000 in cash and shells
SATURDAY 24 APRIL 9.30AM START

ACCOMMODATION
    Wingham Motel  02 6553 4295            Wingham Country Lodge Motel 02 6553 0300

    Australia Hotel  02 6553 4511           Wingham Hotel    02 6553 4007

PRACTICE FRIDAY 23 APRIL FROM 3.00PM
TROPHIES – O/A sash and cash, 1st 2nd AA A B C cash

OVERALL HIGH GUN – sash and 500 Winchester AA shells
AA A B C GRADE HIGH GUN – sash and trophy (Tamworth Firearms)

LADIES, JUNIOR, VETERAN HIGH GUN – sash and trophy (R & E Clarke)
L J $110 Noms if shooting full program

CAMPING MEALS AND AMMO AVAILABLE
Carnival Sponsors Komatsu, Whites Hardware & Plasterboard Supplies Taree, 

Kempsey Firearms Michael McDonnell

Event 1            ANZAC Handicap 25t  $20
Sponsored by G B Corsivia

Event 2                             Points Score Championship 25t  $20
Sponsored by Leicht’s Tyre & Auto Port Macquarie

Event 3                           Double Barrel Championship 50t  $35
Sponsored by Hitachi Construction Machinery (Aust) P/L

SUNDAY 25 APRIL 9.00AM START

Event 4                          Continental DB Championship 25t  $20
Sponsored by Port Batteries Kempsey

Event 5                             Single Barrel Championship 25t  $20
Sponsored by Mavin Hino Kempsey

Event 6                               Flying Fox Fifty Championship 25t DB 25t PS  $35
Sponsored by D C Pearson Chartered Accountant



The 2010 Perazzi Junior Men’s & Junior Ladies Quest 

Perazzi Australia and The Suzy Balogh Shooting Foundation present the 2010 Perazzi Junior Men’s & 

Junior Ladies Quest to develop future junior and lady junior international representatives. 

The quest will offer the top male and female junior’s at the National DTL Championships financial support 

to attend the following calendar years ISSF Nationals. 

Selection Process 
1. Perazzi Australia and Suzy Balogh Shooting will select the best male and female junior’s from the 

DTL National Championships (in accordance with the eligibility conditions below) and offer them the 

respective development packages. 

2. Perazzi Australia and Suzy Balogh Shooting may select, at their discretion, a Lady competitor to be 

eligible for a Ladies development package. 

Development Packages 
Male Junior Package

• Sash - Perazzi Junior Quest Development Winner 2010. 

• Reimbursement of 50% of the Development winners DTL National Program Nominations. 

• $800 paid towards attendance costs at the following years ISSF Nationals (To be paid at the ISSF 
Nationals upon attendance). 

Female Junior Package

• Sash - Perazzi Junior Ladies Quest & Olympic Endeavour Trophy Winner 2010. 

• Reimbursement of 50% of the Development winners DTL National Program Nominations. 
• $800 paid towards attendance costs at the following years ISSF Nationals. To be paid at the ISSF 

Nationals upon attendance. 

Ladies Development Package (if selected).

• Sash - Perazzi Ladies Quest Development Winner 2010. 
• $800 paid towards attendance costs at the following years ISSF Nationals. To be paid at the ISSF 

Nationals upon attendance. 

Selection Conditions 
Male & Female Juniors

• Top scoring male junior qualifier into the Junior Macintosh Team at the DTL Nationals,  

• Top scoring female junior to be awarded via the high gun from the National Double Barrel, National 

Single Barrel and the Australian-New Zealand Trap Championships, with 

• No previous record of ISSF International Representation for Australia. 

• Eligible winner must be an Australian Citizen. 

• To be recognized as a Female Junior the competitor must be 18 years of age or younger at the time of 
the DTL Nationals.

Ladies 

• Top scoring qualifier into the Ladies Macintosh Team at the DTL National Championships, with 

• No previous record of ISSF International Representation for Australia. 

• Eligible winner must be an Australian Citizen, and be considered (by Perazzi Australia and The Suzy 

Balogh Shooting Foundation) as having potential in ISSF events. 

The Suzy balogh

Shooting Foundation

Centre Page Spread April10.indd   1 26/2/10   9:38:43 AM



The ACTA  wishes to thank our sponsors for their support of the 
2010 National Trap Championships in Wagga Wagga

MONDAY 12TH APRIL
State Teams Shoulder to Shoulder Match – 
Open, Ladies, Veterans, Juniors & Sub-Juniors
Opening Ceremony
70th National Champion of Champions 75T 
– in conjunction with the
16th Ladies National Champion of Champions,
16th Junior Champion of Champions
7th Sub-Junior Champion of Champions and the
11th Veteran Champion of Champions.
NOMINATIONS $75

TUESDAY 13TH APRIL
50th National Double Rise C’Ship 100T 
- in conjunction with the
16th Ladies National Double Rise Championship,
16th Junior National Double Rise Championship 
6th Sub-Junior Double Rise Championship and the
11th Veteran National Double Rise Championship.
NOMINATIONS $75
9th National Deauville Doubles Championship
NOMINATIONS $40 PER TEAM
29th Family Deauville Doubles Event
NOMINATIONS $20 PER TEAM 

WEDNESDAY 14TH APRIL
59th National Double Barrel C’Ship 50T
- in conjunction with the
30th Australian Women Double Barrel Championship 
30th Junior National Double Barrel Championship
7th Sub-Junior Double Barrel Championship and the
11th Veteran National Double Barrel Championship.
NOMINATIONS $75

THURSDAY 15TH APRIL
56th National Single Barrel C’Ship 100T
- in conjunction with the
22nd Ladies National Single Barrel Championship,
19th Junior National Single Barrel Championship 
7th Sub-Junior Single Barrel Championshipand the
11th Veteran National Single Barrel Championship
NOMINATIONS $75

FRIDAY 16TH APRIL
49th Australia/New Zealand Trap C’Ship 100T
- in conjunction with the
18th Ladies Australia – New Zealand Trap Championship,
18th Junior Australia – New Zealand Trap Championship 
7th Sub-Junior Australia-New Zealand Championship and the
11th Veteran Australia – New Zealand Trap Championship.
NOMINATIONS $75

SATURDAY 17TH APRIL
61st Grand Australian Handicap 50T
NOMINATIONS $80 
SUNDAY 18TH APRIL
Mackintosh Teams Shoot  
OPEN, LADIES, JUNIORS AND VETERANS
OVERALL HIGH GUN – LADIES, JUNIOR, SUB-JUNIOR
AND VETERSANS 
2010 ALL AUSTRALIAN TRAP TEAM

Champion of 
Champions 

Sponsor

G&N Gun 
Supplies 
Pty Ltd

Double 
Rise 

Sponsor

Double Barrel Sponsor

Single 
Barrel 

Sponsor

Australian New Zealand 
Trap Sponsor

Overall 
High Guns 
Sponsor

Mackintosh 
Sponsor

Grand Australian Handicap  
Sponsor
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D.T.L. Automatic Double Rise / Single / 
Continental  (all in one)
• Special Arm imparts more spin on standard targets at 

standard distance
• Double / Single target selection by means of switch
• 360 Target Hopper Capacity (standard)
• Unpredictable Target Trajectory
• Truly Random Target angle distribution
• State of the Art Controller and solid state Relays (no moving parts)
• Arm powered by tapered leaf spring & one way bearing
• Cocking Cycle (2.5 sec.)
• Each motor controlled separately (3 total) 240 vac or 110 vac

• All components powder coated or Zinc plated

Gemini Traps & Voice Call Systems
Trading as L.K. Precision Engineering Pty. Ltd.  ABN 20 059 133 916          33 Brushwood Drive Alfords Point 2234 NSW Australia     

Ph: +61-2-9791 6266  AH: 9543 6650            Fax: +61-2-9791 5182            E-mail: lkpr_2000@yahoo.com.au  

AAustralia’s No. 1
Automatic Double Rise / Single /

Continental -Trap

• Designed and Manufactured in Australia
• Over 300 units in operation throughout Australia since 1996 
• Specifically  designed  for ACTA competition (not an imported compromise)
• Record scores achieved at the 2004 Nationals at Wagga Wagga
• Changes from singles to doubles with the flick of a switch
• Patent curved throwing arm, throws the narrowest legal double rise of any single arm trap 

in the world (angle between pairs)
• Manufactured to the highest quality standards with full warranty 

Skeet / Sporting & Olympic Trap
• Skeet complete with  ISSF control timer (random 0 – 3 sec.)
• Unique Pivot arrangement, allows arm pivot to remain in the 

same position irrespective of vertical & horizontal angles
• Precise graduation for vertical & horizontal angle setting
• Hopper capacity (standard) Skeet 250 each, Trap 200 each

Controllers & Accessories
• Gemini 2000 Olympic trap controller 

featuring 16 digit readout, fully automatic 
score keeping & time delay (double trap)

Gemini 2000 DTL Voice
Activated Release System
• Response Time 0.1 – 0.2 sec, 

(100 – 200 mil/sec.)
• Complete stand alone system
• Fully automatic, 5 microphone system 
• No adjustment required
• Available in 240 vac /110 vac or 12vdc
• Suitable for all makes of traps 
• Available without stands at reduced cost 
• Semi automatic Skeet system made to order 

$7,725
plus GST

$1,245
plus GST

$8,700
plus GST

PER PAIR
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Treloar Clay Target Club
Program change from Blue Book

SUNDAY 9TH MAY 2010
9.30am start

ANZAC Legacy Charity Shoot

100 Target Handicap – $70
Trophies for places 1 -12 

All profi ts from the day donated to Legacy

Lunch available

Camping facilities for Saturday & Sunday nights if required

Now with two Canterbury trap layouts

Contacts Noel Edlington President 02 6744 1774 0428 441 774
nedlington@bigpond.com
Sam Gall Shoot Secretary
02 6785 2807 0428 729 867

sam.gall@pioneer.com

Located Treloar Rd, South of 
Gunnedah on Wandobah Rd,
North of Tamarang



34    AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET SHOOTING NEWS – APRIL 2010

C: 1x52, 1x51, 2x34; 50T SB: AA: C Plessas 
75/77, T Arvanitakis 74/77; A: L Trew 
48/50, Z Saad 45/50; B: T Loupos 47/50, 
R Violi 44/50; C: J Barros 38/50, D Vlachos 
37/50; HG: T Arvanitakis 108/110.
Sydney 31 Jan 10
Humid hot day (53): 50T PS CONT: AA: 
K Bosanko 153/158, A Ziad 152/158; A: 
Z Saad 144/150, J Luke 132/150; B: H 
Cardoso 142/158, C Briotelis 141/158; C: 
A Violi 125/150, D Vlachos 114/150; 50T 
DB CONT: AA: C Sherry 68/68, G Rootes 
67/68; A: J Luke 64/66, Z Saad 63/66; B: 
H Cardoso 47/51, B Camilleri 46/51; C: A 
Violi 44/50, V Mercuri 45/55; HG: G Rootes 
195/200. 
Sydney 12 Feb 10
Wet (30): 20T PS Gr SxS: AA: 1x60, 2x59; A: 
1x58, 2x54; B: 1x60, 2x55; C: 1x55, 1x52; 
Night Owl 50T DB: AA: C Plessas 50/50, G 
Poulios 70/71; A: G Hapeshi 49/50, L Trew 
47/50; B: P Shiailis 48/50, T Loupos 47/50; 
C: C Savell 45/51, D Vlachos 44/51; HG: G 
Poulios 109/110.
Sydney 14 Feb 10
Heavy showers (45): Sth Zone DB CONT 
CS: AA: C Sherry 86/86, T Kerem 85/86; 
A: G Kennerson 75/76, C Diaz 51/52; B: 
C Matos 49/50, N Petrone 53/55; C: D 
Vlachos 46/50, G Veniza 43/50; Sth Zone 
SB CONT CS: AA: K Bosanko 53/54, C 
Sherry 66/68; A: I Hoschke 48/50, C 
Diaz 53/56; B: R Violi 52/54, N Petrone 
46/50; C: D Vlachos 39/40, G Veniza 
34/50; Sth Zone PS CONT CS: AA: C 
Plessas 150/150, M Bryan 147/150; A: C 
Southwell 149/153, J Mortys 148/153; B: 
A Chahrouk 139/150, L Mortys 153/165; 
C: D Vlachos 118/150, G Veniza 114/150; 
HG: C Plessas 247/250.   
Taree-Wingham 31 Jan 10
Wind/rain (33): 50T o/trap: OA: C Wilber-
force 43/50; A: J Wilberforce 41/50; B: R 
Clarke 37/50; C: E Clarke 27/50; 25T 
DB CD: AA: B Hooper 25/25, S Wallis, 
M Flanagan 24/25; A: J Howell, K Miller, 
M McDonnell, S Saul, D Pasfi eld 25/25; 
B: R Ellison, M Wilkins, D Piper 24/25; 
C: D Deland 22/25, R Whitehead 20/25, 
M Carter 18/25; 50T DB CS: OA/AA: 
M Flanagan 62/62, R Clarke 61/62; A: 
D Pasfi eld 60/61, J Webster 52/53; B: R 
Piper 48/51, R Fitzalan 47/51; C: D Deland 
43/50, G Gianniotis 42/50; 15Pr D/R CD: 
AA: M Flanagan 28/30, R Clarke, H Phillip 
26/30; A: A Falzon, J Howell, M McDonnell, 
R Wilson 23/30; B: M Wilkins, K McWhirter 
23/30, R Piper 21/30; C: D Deland 18/30, 
M Carter 17/30, A Barnett 14/30; HG: M 
Flanagan 102/105.  
The Forest 17 Jan 10
Sunny (25): 100T PS CONT: AA: N Privett 
275/300; A: D Tatum 263/300, D Eastaway 
239/300; B: D McMillan 274/300, R 
Haggart 271/300; C: M Simpson 245/300, 
A Violi 209/300; OA HG: N Privett 
275/300.
The Forest 7 Feb 10
Cloudy/rainy (9): 100T B/T: AA: K Dwyer 
74/100; A: A Welsh 85/100; B: G Deaves 
66/100; C: D Tickle 34/100.

Treloar 14 Feb 10
Gusty winds & showers: 25T DB CD: AA: P 
Holmes 25/25; A: S Gall 23/25; B: N Edling-
ton 24/25; C: J Hattam 24/25; 50T DB: 
AA: P Holmes 50/50; A: S Gall 48/50; B: N 
Edlington 48/50; C: J Hattam 45/50; 25T 
DB CONT CD: AA: P Holmes 24/25; A: S 
Gall 24/25; B: A Wasson 23/25; C: J Hattam 
22/25; OA HG: P Holmes 99/100.
Tumut 8 Feb 10
Soft rain (15): 25T PS CD: AA: D Power 
75/75, J Maxwell 73/75, P Munro 71/75; 
A: B Mayo 72/75, D Munro 68/75, P 
Reeckman 63/75; B: D Pereira 69/75, M 
Wall 66/75, T Post 64/75; C: A Heffernan-
Power 73/75, M Reitze 63/75; 50T Robert 
Baker Mem DB CS: OA: P Munro 206/206; 
AA: K Cox 205/206; A: P Reeckman 74/75; 
B: D Pereira 56/60; C: M Reitze 47/50; 15Pr 
D/R CD: D Power 28/30, J Maxwell 28/30, 
P Munro 27/30; HG: D Power 152/155.
Wagga 6-7 Feb 10
(101): 50T SB: OA: M Patmore 102/102; 
AA: R Duthie 101/102, A Turner 87/88; 
A: B Vogelzang 50/50, W Headon 49/50; 
B: B Frost 59/65, Papasidero 58/65; C: 
M Hedger 46/50, V Vogelzang 40/50; 
VET: A Paonne 49/50; LAD: E Cox 45/50; 
JNR: J Owen 49/50; 50T PS: OA: S Atkins 
333/333; AA: P Kenyon 332/333, C Foster 
254/255; A: W Smith 149/149, P Ewart 
148/149; B: D McPhie 149/150, F Bartolo 
145/153; C: M Hedger 136/150, V Vogel-
zang 126/150; VET: J Nash 146/150; LAD: 
E Cox; JNR: J Duryea 147/150; 30T DB: OA: 
T Walls 285/285; AA: R Anderson 284/285, 
C Fitzgerald 152/153; A: A Plum 63/64, W 
Headon 54/55; B: Z Gerstenberg 50/51, M 
Wall 30/31; C: Heffernan 30/30, M Hedger 
33/36; VET: J Nash 30/30; LAD: K Schiller 
29/31; JNR: J Owen 30/30; 100T PS: OA: 
P Kenyon 300/300; AA: J Owen 299/300, T 
Walls 298/300; A: G Kennerson 295/300, 
B Vogelzang 294/300; B: D McPhie, T 
Yates; C: V Vogelzang 266/300, Heffernan 
265/300; VET: J Nash 291/300; LAD: E 
Cox 281/300; JNR: M Schiller 290/300; 
HG: OA: P Kenyon 596/600; AA: R Duthie 
576/580; A: B Vogelzang 562/580; B: D 
McPhie 533/580; C: M Hedger 523/580; 
VET: J Nash 557/580; LAD: E Cox 542/580; 
JNR: J Owen 574/580. 
Wagga 20 Feb 10
(40): 100T S/C: OA: B Summerhayes 
92/100; AA: G Boyd 86/100, S Hore 
85/100; A: M Kruger-Davis 78/100, T 
Harris 78/100; B: S Tipping 75/100, G 
Devlin 74/100; C: H Devlin 69/100, J 
Maxwell 60/100.
West Wyalong 24 Jan 10
Hot (18): 50T Sporting: AA: B Summer-
hayes; A: W Ambrose, C Foster; B: A Hodges; 
C: G Brettscnider; 10T PS E/O: A Schirmer, L 
Irvin, B Dent, C Foster 30/30; 25T PS CONT: 
AA: C Foster 73/75, A: A Schirmer 74/75; B: 
N Connors 68/75; C: J Wason 74/75; 50T 
DB CONT: AA: G Duncan, C Foster 74/75; 
A: L Redfern 57/59; B: A Hodges 48/50; 
C: K Maxwell 46/50; 25T HC: N Connors 
30/30, J Turner 29/30, A Hodges 25/26; HG: 
A Schirmer 173/180.

50T Mixed CS: OA/B: K McWhirter 68/70, 
A.McWhirter 65/70; AA: R Clarke 63/70, 
S Wallis 62/70; A: J Griffi th 67/70, S Saul 
65/70; C: M Burke 56/70, K Benson 49/70; 
HG: J Griffi ths 214/220.
Shoalhaven 10 Jan 10
Fine: Allan Went Mem Trophy (morning): 
AA: J Lambert, R Duncan; A: R Ehlers, A 
Carroll; B: P Bone, P Hamilton; C: D Loose, 
D Holdstock; LAD: B Hill, S Marshall;VET: M 
Carey, A Spillman; Allan Went Mem Trophy 
(afternoon): AA: B Duncan, J Lambert; A: A 
Carroll, R Ehlers; B: P Hamilton, P Bone; C: 
D Holdstock, S Maroney; LAD: S Marshall, 
B Hill; VET: A Spillman, J MacMillan.
Singleton 14 Feb 10
Hot/humid/sun showers (34): 50T CONT 
DB: AA: K Thompson 56/57, D Lawson 
55/57; A: T Mitchell 79/80, B Smith 78/80; 
B: G Merrick 50/50, P Jackson 48/50; C: 
G Garland 46/50, B Budden 48/55; 50T 
CONT PS: AA: K Thompson 147/150, D 
Smith 141/150; A: T Mitchell 141/150, R 
Wakem 140/150; B: G Merrick 142/150, B 

Goodwin 141/150; C: G Garland 135/150, 
O Lighezzolo 128/150.
Sydney 15 Jan 10
Mild night (35): 20T PS Gr SxS: AA: 2x60, 
1x59; A: 1x60, 1x59, 1x58; B: 1x59, 1x54, 
2x52; C: 1x59, 1x57, 1x54; 25 DB 25 PS: 
AA: C Andrew 100/100, G Poulios 96/100; 
A: G Hapeshi 97/100, D Barros 93/100; B: 
P Shiailis, T Loupos 92/100; C: H Cardoso 
94/100, J Barros 84/100.
Sydney 17 Jan 10
Fine (28): 25T HC: L Trew 24/25, Z Alamed-
dine 34/36, J Crompton 33/36, G Kennerson 
25/27; 25T SB: AA: Z Alameddine 24/25, 
H Guerriero 27/29; A: G Kennerson 23/25, 
L Trew 22/25; B: C Davenport 22/25, C 
Lysaght 21/25; C: D Mateljan 21/25; 50T 
DB: AA: J Crompton 61/61, H Guerriero 
60/61, A: G Georgievski 60/62, Z Saad 
59/62; B: C Lysaght 47/51, J Nunes 46/51; 
HG: Z Alameddine 97/100.
Sydney 29 Jan 10
Mild night (30): 20T PS Gr SxS: AA: 1x60, 
2x59; A: 2x54 1x52; B: 1x57, 1x56, 4x52; 

UPPER HUNTER GUN CLUB INC

Saturday 17th April 2010
Comm: 9.00am
Event 1  25 D.B. CASH DIVIDE   Open $10.00 LJVP $6.00
Event 2  25 CLUB D.B.   O/S $2.00 Open $14.00 LJVP $9.00
 CHAMPIONSHIP 
Event 3  25 CLUB P.S.  O/S $2.00 Open $14.00 LJVP $9.00
 CHAMPIONSHIP 
Event 4  25 CLUB S.B.  O/S $2.00 Open $14.00 LJVP $9.00
 CHAMPIONSHIP 
Event 5  10PR CLUB D.R.  O/S $2.00 Open $14.00 LJVP $9.00
 CHAMPIONSHIP 

Barbeque Tea
Night Shoot
Event 6  10 D.B. NIGHT EYE OPENER  Open $5.00 LJVP $3.00
Event 7  25 NORTHERN  O/S $2.00 Open $16.00 LJVP $10.00
 ZONE NIGHT D.B. CHAMPIONSHIP 

 Noms  O/S $10.00 Open $87.00 LJVP $55.00 
              plus Open $10.00 LJVP $10.00
 Total Noms  O/S $10.00 Open $97.00 LJVP $65.00

Overall High Gun
Ladies Junior & Veterans High Guns

All Championships AA, A, B, C 1st & 2nd
Camping on grounds

Hot showers, septic toilets
Ammo, Catering & Drinks available

President:  Karson Smith  6541 5390    
Secretary:  Ron Wakem   6545 1798

NOTICE CLOSED
Yass Clay Target Club

As of 1st May, 2010 
the Range will be closed.

The Yass CTC will continue
to operate.

We apologise for any inconvenience.

Queensland

Ballandean 21 Feb 10
Sunny, slight breeze (51): 50T DB: OA: M 
Ford 105/105; AA: D Caccioppoli 104/105, 
C Lee 84/85; A: W Mattarollo 66/67, R 
Cottle 50/51; B: M Westbury 60/61, G 
Smitht 59/61; C: G Casley 46/50, S Lee 
45/50;
50T PS: OA: T Rogers 149/150; AA: 
D McIntosh 171/174, D Caccioppoli 
170/174; A: A Prilo 156/158, SJ Puglisi 
155/158; B: L Puglisi 142/150, M Westbury 

141/150; C: M Mascadri 135/150, G Casley 
146/152; OA HG: D Caccioppoli 345/348; 
C15 HG: G Casley 180/200.
Brisbane 31 Jan 10
Windy with rain (48): 25T DB CD: AA: S 
Smith, G Mason, J McLennan, S Fitch, A 
Thatcher, R Dean 25/25; A: S Dobeli 25/25, 
B Power, B Weedon, G McClymont, B McK-
echnie, B Wiseman 24/25; B: G Morgan, 
R Davies 24/25; C: H Smith 22/25, M 
Smith 21/25; SEZ CH/CH: OA: S Can-
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 Queensland Clay Target Association Inc.

STATE TRAP CARNIVAL
                                Roma Clay Target Club

Saturday 1st, Sunday 2nd & Monday 3rd May 2010
 Saturday 1st May – 8.30 am
 Event 1 25 Target Point Score        $25 
   Overall, 1st & 2nd AA, A, B & C Grades - Ladies, Junior & Veterans

Two Person Teams conducted over Events 1 – 5  $10.00 per team. All teams must be nominated prior to commencement of Event 2.

 Event 2 50 Target State Double Barrel Championship     $35
   Sponsored by MAXISPORT 
   Overall – QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Ossie & Doug Smith Trophy, Cash Award
   Medals & Cash Awards 1st 2nd & 3rd AA, A, B & C Grades.

Conducted in conjunction with 20th State Ladies, Junior & Veterans Double Barrel Championship. Badge - 1st in each section.

 Sunday 2nd May – 8.30 am
  Event 3 50 Target State Single Barrel Championship              $35
   Sponsored by BERETTA AUSTRALIA 
   Overall – QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Perpetual Trophy, Cash Award
   Medals & Cash Awards 1st 2nd & 3rd AA, A, B & C Grades.

Conducted in conjunction with 20th State Ladies, Junior & Veterans Single Barrel Championship. Badge - 1st in each section.

~   ZONE SHOULDER TO SHOULDER TEAM SHOOT TO BE HELD AFTER EVENT 3  ~

   Event 4 25 Pair State Double Rise Championship      $35
        Sponsored by WESTERN ZONE & ROMA CLAY TARGET CLUB
         Overall – QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, R.A. Dean Perpetual Trophy, 
         Olimpyc Targets Perpetual Trophy, Cash Award 
         Medals & Cash Awards 1st 2nd & 3rd AA, A, B & C Grades.

Conducted in conjunction with 20th State Ladies, Junior & Veterans Double Rise Championship. Badge - 1st in each section.

 Monday 3rd May – 8.30 am
 Event 5 50 Target State Point Score Championship      $35
                  Sponsored by NIOA TRADING
      Overall – QCTA Silver Badge, Sash, Perpetual Trophy, Cash Award 
         Medals & Cash Awards 1st 2nd & 3rd AA, A, B & C Grades.

Conducted in conjunction with 20th State Ladies, Junior & Veterans Point Score Championship. Badge - 1st in each section.

58th INTER STATE TRAP TEAMS POSTAL MATCH
Open State Team: Top 15 from Events 2, 3 & 5 – plus team shoot 50 targets point score.

Ladies, Junior & Veterans State Teams: Top 6 from Events 2, 3 & 5 - plus team shoot 25 targets point score.
The combined total of the 3 Elimination Events plus the Team score will then determine the Shoulder to Shoulder Teams.

5 Person Open Team – 3 Person Ladies, Junior & Veterans Teams.

 OVERALL HIGHGUN
          QUEENSLAND CHAMPION               Beretta Silver Pigeon Trap Gun              OPEN TEAM HIGH GUN
   Total of Events 2, 3 & 5 plus Team score.                  RACQ GIO Perpetual Trophy.                             QCTA Qld Team Highgun Trophy                   
 G.R. & M. Porter Perpetual Trophy & Sash         QCTA Gold Badge, Sash & Cash Award                  Sash

Sponsored by BERETTA AUSTRALIA

                    LADIES HIGHGUN            JUNIOR HIGHGUN                   VETERANS HIGHGUN
                   T. & T. Meadows Perpetual Trophy      Qld Gun Exchange Perpetual Trophy      Stevens & Sons Perpetual Trophy
                               Sash & Cash Award                 Sash & Cash Award      Sash & Cash Award
                Sponsored by BERETTA AUSTRALIA   S ponsored by BERETTA AUSTRALIA      Sponsored by BERETTA AUSTRALIA  
             SECTION TEAM HIGHGUNS                  GRADE HIGHGUNS – AA, A, B & C                        2 PERSON TEAM
                                 Sash               Sash & Cash Award                              A.B. Long Perpetual Trophy 
                            Cash Awards

Overall & Section Highguns sponsored by BERETTA AUSTRALIA
Thank you to our sponsors: Beretta Australia  Scouller’s Saddlery  Maxisport  

Western Zone  Roma Clay Target Club  Nioa Trading  Clay Targets Australia 

Ladies, Juniors & Veterans – 75% noms 
The Committee reserves the right to alter the program.

For further information – QCTA: Bill Allan 0429 722060     ROMA: Veronika Forsythe 07) 4622 6302
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nizzaro 146/150; AA: G Sckaf 143/150, S 
Fitch 145/150, G Mason 139/150; A: M 
Shekawat 143/150, B Wiseman 142/150, 
B Weedon 119/125; B: R Zielinski 116/125, 
P Strange 112/125, G Morgan 135/150; C: 
J Willman 107/125, C Powers 103/125, B 
Hodgens 100/125; 15Pr D/R: AA: R Dean 
37/40, G Sckaf 35/40; A: M Bopf 28/30, 
B Power 25/30; B: G Morgan 29/40, P 
Strange 27/40; C: B Hodgens 22/30, M 
Smith 21/30; OA HG: G Sckaf 173/180.
Bundaberg 31 Jan 10
Showery all day (36): 25T SKT: B: K 
Rehbein 25/25; C: R Howie 21/25; 25T 
SKT HC: P Bozier, T Harker, K Rehbein, R 
Howie 25/25; 25T DB CD: AA: I Wynyard, 
G Mathews, L Thompson 25/25; A: B 
Charteris, M Zipf, P Rehbein 25/25; B: R 
Howie 25/25; C: G Christensen, C Byslma 
23/25; 25T SB: AA: S Whitehead 25/25; 
A: F Robinson 25/25; B: T Cecil 23/25; 
C: C Bylsma 22/25; 25T DB 18m: AA: R 

Rehbein 25/25; A: F Robinson 25/25; B: 
R Howie 25/25; C: L Pohlner 25/25; 25T 
CONT CS: OA: K Rehbein 25/25; AA: R 
Rehbein 25/25; A: K Rehbein 25/25; B: T 
Cecil 23/25; C: L Pohlner 22/25; HG: P 
Rehbein 97/100.  
Caboolture 14 Feb 10
Humid (25): 25T CD: A/AA: A Mills, F 
Cooper, G Walker, M Fanning 25/25; B: T 
Ashton 24/25, P Walker 23/25; C: F Mills, 
J Holmes 21/25; 25T HC: A Mason 57/58, 
P Maloney 52/56, T Ashton 47/50; 
50T Ch: A/AA: A Mason 48/50; B: P Walker 
47/50; C: J Holmes 46/50; 25T Dbls: A/AA: 
G Walker 24/25; B: T Ashton 23/25; C: F 
Mills 21/25; OA HG: G Walker 118/125.
Callide Dawson 21 Feb 10
Fine and Sultry (22): 25T DB E/O 15m: 
AA/A: M Hetherington, M Burnett 25/25, 
R Holden, J McAlister, C Polsen 24/25; B: G 
McNaughton, S Pearce, W Waldron 23/25, 
J Fairley, D Holden 21/25; C: Z Wass 22/25, 

            APRIL PROGRAMS
              Practice 1.00 to 5.00pm most Saturdays

Sunday 4th April – Sporting
100 Targets Sporting – 9.30am Start 

Lewis System  • Trophies each division 
(Sporting Captain Peter Shuttlewood 0402 799 610)

Wednesday 7th April – Night Trap
75 Targets 15m – 7.00pm Start

Nomination includes Hot Supper

Sunday 11th April – Trap
125 Targets – 4 Events – 9.00 am Start
(Trap Captain Mike Swale 0418 763 168)

Sunday 18th April – Skeet
125 Targets – Four Graded Events

9.30am Start 
(Skeet Captain Chris Larsen 0438 797 456)

Club 81 Gross Rd Woongoolba
 Ph 07 5546 1368

www.goldcoastclaytargetclub.com
The Committee reserves the right to alter advertised programs.  

   GOLD COAST
     CLAY TARGET CLUB 

Annual 2 Day Shoot
15–16 May 2010
Practice from 3.00 pm Friday 

Bar & Barbeque Dinner

Saturday 15th May 2010 Commencing at 9.00am
Event 1  30 Target Medley 
 (10T DB, 10T SB, 10T PS)  $20
 Cash Divide 1st-3rd, AA, A, B, C
Event 2  25 Target Double Barrel Points Score   
 Championship  $15
 Overall Sash, 1st & 2nd, AA, A, B, C
Event 3  25 Target Single Barrel Championship  $15
 Overall Sash, 1st & 2nd, AA, A, B, C
Event 4  25 Target Double Barrel Championship  $20
 Overall Sash, 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C
 (shoot to fi nality under lights)
Saturday Evening:  Meal, Bar and Calcutta on Event 6

Sunday 16th May 2010 Commencing 8.30am Sharp
Event 5  50 Commonwealth 

 Continental D/B Championship  $40
 Overall Sash, 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C
Event 6  25 Target Double Barrel Handicap  $15
 Overall Sash 1st to 5th Place

 Full Nominations  $125

 Reduced Nominations 
 (Ladies, Juniors & Veterans)  $100
 (If shooting whole program)

High Guns: O/A, AA, A, B, C.  Ladies, Juniors & 
 Veterans if 3 or more shooters.
Recommended accommodation: 
 New Royal Hotel Motel and the 
 Surat Caravan Park & Cabins (07) 4626 5310,  
 Cobb & Co Motel (07) 4626 5533.
Camping: 
 Powered sites on grounds, hot showers   
 Breakfast Saturday & Sunday
 Catering on site during the weekend.

Further Information please call 
 Geoff Moore 0427 265 505 or 

 Brett Johnstone 0439 714 049

 Email suratclaytargetclub@bigpond.com

The Committee reserves the right to alter the 

program or targets.

DATE CHANGE
From April 10–11 APRIL TO

Toogoolawah Clay Target Club                     
DATE CHANGE

We wish to advise that the shoot 
programmed for Anzac Day the 25th April has 

been CANCELLED.

We now have a 100 Target Day
 programmed for Sunday 23rd May

Commencing at 9.30am
Please contact Brian Guthrie on 07 5423 1468 or 

Gregg Blatchly 0428 137 836



APRIL 2010 – AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET NEWS    37

A Post 21/25; 30T DB PS 15m: AA/A: M 
Elliott 89/90; B: G McNaughton 80/90; C: 
Z Wass 82/90; 
25T SB 15m: AA/A: J Riggs 26/26; B: D 
Holden 22/25; C: K Holden 19/25; 25T DB 
CONT 15m: AA/A: M Hetherington 39/39; 
B: G McNaughton 26/27; C: M Wass 21/25; 
25T HC: AA/A: M Hetherington 25/25; B: S 
Pearce 25/25; C: Z Wass 22/25.
Clermont 23 Jan 10
Sunny/windy (9): 25T DB: AA: T Holmes 
22/25; A: E Brown, P Lonergan 24/25, 
R Sharf 21/25; B: B Nasser 24/25; C: 
A Wright, A Bianchi 23/25; 25T PS: AA: 
T Holmes 70/75; A: P Lonergan 75/75, 
E Brown 73/75; B: B Nasser 69/75; C: 
A Bianchi 67/75, A Wright 63/75; 25T 
CONT: AA: T Holmes 25/25; A: P Lonergan, 
E Brown 25/25; B: B Nasser 22/25; C: A 
Bianchi 24/25, A Wright 18/25; 10Pr D/R: 
AA: T Holmes 17/20; A: P Lonergan 16/20, 
R Sharf 15/20; B: B Nasser 15/20; C: A 
Bianchi 10/20, A Wright 7/20.
Dysart 7 Feb 10
Fine/sunny (16): 25T DB: K Parkinson, M 
Fuller 25/25, E Bates, S Millar 24/25, T 
Coco, T Davey 23/25; 10T TWR: L Addis 
10/10, M Fuller, T Coco, N Busteed 8/10, 
P Mair, E Bates, S Millar 7/10; 25T PS: E 
Bates 75/75, M Fuller 74/75, A Skinner 
72/75; 25T CONT: K Parkinson 25/25, 
E Bates 24/25, L Addis, N Busteed, A 
Skinner 23/25; 10Pr D/R: K Parkinson, N 
Busteed 16/20, T Coco, K Busteed 15/20, 
E Bates, M Fuller, P Mair 14/20; Club HC: 
K Busteed 146/155, A Skinner 145/155, E 
Bates 144/155.
Gladstone 26 Jan 10
Fine/calm (21): 25T B/T E/O CD: W Daly 
22/25, C Polsen 21/25, B Kelly 20/25; 25T 
B/T Central Zone CS: C Polsen 24/28, W 
Daly 23/28, B Kelly 20/25; MxD (10DB 
10SB 10PS 5Pr D/R): P Purkis 57/60, C 
Polsen 56/60, B Kelly 55/60; 20Pr D/D: 
P Purkis & D Waugh 16/20, B Pearce 
& T Volcoff 14/20, M McDonald & M 
McDonald 11/20.
Gladstone 14 Feb 10
Fine/calm (30): 25T DB 15m: AA/A: P 
Wood 29/29, B Kelly 29/30; B: D Waugh 
25/25, G McNaughton 24/25; C: A Post 
29/32, G Christensen 28/32; 25T PS: AA/
A: P Wood 74/75, C Barletta 73/75; B: D 
Waugh 67/75, J Cush 66/75; C: G Ferguson 
67/75, G Christensen 64/75; 10Pr D/R: AA/
A: B Busteed 19/20, G Wright 15/20; B: W 
Daly 14/20, G McNaughton 20/30; C: N 
Cooper 15/20, B Peach 22/42; 25T TWR: 
A/B: B Kelly 24/25, B Scarby 20/22; C: N 
Cooper 22/24, W Daly 21/24; 10Pr D/R 
TWR: A/B: B Kelly 17/20, J Cash 15/20; C: 
D Waugh 13/20, C Ferguson 13/20. 
Gold Coast 3 Feb 10
Fine/hot (34): 75T Night Medley 15m 
(25DB 25SB 25PS): AA: G Sckaf 125/125, 
J Hitchens 118/125; A: S Curley 119/125, 
P Lunin 118/125; B: M Fletcher 118/125, 
P Strange 114/125; C: P Bell 111/125, K 
Kingbeck 107/125.
Gold Coast 14 Feb 10
Fine/hot (85): 25T DB CONT CD: AA: C 
Tattam, A Thatcher, T O’Leary, S Weedon, 
J Hitchens, G Sckaf 25/25; A: H Dean, 
D Young, R Page, K Tomkins 25/25; B: J 
Hockings, T Morony, P O’Callaghan, S Zim-
merman 25/25; C: K Kingbeck, G Tetley, L 
Evans, MA Smith 22/25; 50T DB CONT: 
AA: B Kneipp 70/70, C Witt 69/70; A: K 
Tomkins 69/70, R Stevens 68/70; B: P 
McKenzie 49/50, P O’Callaghan 51/53; C: 
M allot 47/50, S Willmann 44/50; 25T SB 
CONT: AA: B Kneipp 27/28, R McFadyen 
26/28; A: P Smith 28/29, G Carew 27/29; 
B: P McKenzie 24/25, B Turner 23/25; C: 
M Edwards 21/25, K Kingbeck 20/25; 25T 
PS CONT: AA: D McIntosh 75/75, B Kneipp 
86/87; A: K Tomkins 75/75, B McKechnie 
73/75; B: B Turner 83/87, G Sheehan 
82/87; C: L Evans 59/75, G Tetley 58/75; 
HG: C Witt 195/200.
Gold Coast 21 Feb 10
Hot/fi ne (15): SKT Dbls: A: M Fanning 
22/25; B: T Ashton 21/25; C: R Wilkie 
15/25; 100T SKT: A: M Ruhie , M Fanning; 

B: T Ashton, C Tegler; C: R Wilkie, P Smith; 
SKT Dbls: A: M Fanning; B: T Ashton; C: 
R Wilkie. 
Goondiwindi 14 Feb 10
Fine/windy (33): 50T DB CD: AA: M 
Lillymar 89/90, R Suhr 88/90, T Rogers 
77/79; A: B Webster 50/50, A Hoffmann 
49/50, N Brown 48/50; B: T Gibson 63/65, 
M Winning 62/65, J Woods 47/50; C: R 
Kearney 47/50, P Farrell 51/55, S Corish 
50/55; 100T MxD: AA: M Johnson 98/100, 
R Suhr 116/120, D Johnson 115/120; A: 
A Flack 98/100, S Boydell 97/100, T 
Haynes 96/100; B: M Winning 94/100, J 
Woods 92/101, G Thwaite 91/100; C: S 
Corish 97/100, F Torrisi 89/100, R Kearney 
87/100; HG: AA: M Johnson; A: B Webster; 
B: M Winning; C: S Corish.
Gympie 14 Feb 10
Fine/hot (25): 25T DB 15m: AA: F Robinson 
53/53; A: M Mengel, S Whitehead 55/55; 
B: B Chain 25/25; C: B Hodgens 25/25; 
25T PS 15m: AA: S Whitehead 129/129; 
A: F Robinson 75/75; B: D Choy 92/96; 
C: B Hodgens 69/78; 25T HC: G Noffke 
29/29, B Hodgens 28/29, M Mengel 25/26; 
25T CONT 15m: AA: G Matthews 48/48; 
A: L McGregor 29/30; B: B Chain 24/25; 
C: B Hodgens 24/25; HHG: AA: G Noffke 
150/150; A: L McGregor 147/150; B: B 
Chain 143/150; C: B Hodgens 140/150.
Herbert River 14 Feb 10
Hot/steamy (31): 25T DB: AA: N Sheehan, 
B Bosworth 25/25; A: P Cox, T Vincenzi 
25/25; B: P Hunter, P Dury 25/25; C: J 
Collins, B Nowak 21/25; 25T SB: AA: N 
Sheehan, B Bosworth 24/25; A: T Vincenzi 
24/25, R MacCormack 22/25; B: S Rosen-
dahl 24/25, G Gimbert 23/25; C: T Iafano 
21/25, T Goodwin 20/25; 25T PS: AA: 
B Bosworth 75/75, P Ward 74/75; A: T 
Vincenzi 75/75, P Cox 71/75; B: R Hunter, 
P Dury, A Carr 71/75; C: J Collins 60/75, B 
Nowak 55/75; 25T CONT: AA: J Smaniotto, 
B Bosworth 24/25; A: P Cox 24/25, R Mac-
Cormack, S Rosendahl 23/25; B: P Dury 
24/25, A Carr 23/25; C: B Nowak 20/25, 
T Iafano 19/25; 10Pr D/R: AA: N Sheehan, 
B Bosworth 19/20; A: P Cox, L Iafano, R 
MacCormack 15/20; B: P Mackey 18/20, 
P Dury, A Carr, A Bosworth 15/20; C: J 
Collins 15/20, T Iafano 11/20.
Kingaroy 6-7 Feb 10
Pretty ordinary (102): 30T Medley CS: OA: 
P McDonald 99/100; AA: L Thompson 
121/125, R Rehbein 118/125; A: S Pren-
dergast 98/100, M Zipf 74/75; B: M 
Stewart 73/75, B Guthrie 66/75; C: B 
Hodgens 49/50, G Christensen 49/50; 
30T PS CS: OA: R Kennedy 105/105; AA: 
L Thompson 104/105, C Cusack 95/96; 
A: R Horn 101/102, T Harker 98/102; B: 
G Schneider 107/108, M Stewart 106/108; 
C: J Fordyce 100/111, J Archibald 97/111; 
50T CONT State CS: OA: C Cusack 81/81; 
AA: W Humphries 80/81, C Witt 73/74; A: 
G Brown 49/50, F Robinson 77/79; B: M 
Stewart 77/78, B Kleinhanss 49/50; C: J 
Fordyce 48/52, B Hodgens 47/52; 30T DB 
CS: OA: F Robinson 142/142; AA: R Cusack 
141/142, A Thorp 87/88; A: P Smith 66/67, 
S Curley 50/51; B: B Kleinhanss 64/65, 
T Morony 50/51; C: J Fordyce 36/37, J 
Archibald 28/30; 30T HC: G Cramp 36/36, 
S Curley 35/36, N Berry 31/32, T Cecil, B 
Banks, D Shepherd, G Gordon, G Colson, 
P Loeffl er, M Stewart, W Chain, D Racker-
man, H Dean, G Schnieder, P McDonald 
29/30; 15PR D/R CS: OA: C Witt 54/60; 
AA: A Dallas 37/40, S Kelly 36/40; A: H 
Dean 53/60, D Killick 26/30; B: M Stewart 
25/30, J Rodden 22/30; C: J Fordyce 22/30, 
B Hodgens 27/40.HG: OA: M Stewart 
272/280; AA: A Dallas 271/280; A: H 
Dean 261/280; B: B Kleinhanss 261/280; 
C: B Hodgens 248/280; LAD: L Thompson 
258/280; VET: N Berry 261/280; JNR: C 
Allen 238/280.
Maryborough 24 Jan 10
Hot, moderate winds (31): 25T DB CD: AA: 
G Matthews 25; A: G Chizzotti, R Anderson 
25; B: M Schumacher 25; C: G Christensen, 
J Zaric 21; 25T DB PS: AA: R Rehbein 72; 
A: R Anderson 71; B: M Schumacher 72; C: 
J Zaric 69; 25T Harry Walker Mem HC: R 

Rehbein 25+7, V Dollisson 25+6, G Sartore 
25+3; 25T DB CONT: AA: G Matthews 24; 
A: K Greensill 24; B: S Hubert 25; C: J Zaric 
19; HG: AA: R Rehbein 144/150; A: G Chiz-
zotti 139/150; B: M Schumacher 142/150; 
C: G Christensen 126/150.
Mount Isa 17 Jan 10
Warm little wind (7): 25T DB: C Wilson, 
B Murphy 24, B Guteritdge 23; 25T SB: N 
Sinclair 24, C Wilson 23, B Bentley 23; 25T 
PS: C Wilson 73, B Murphy 69; 25T CONT: 
B Murphy 22, C Wilson 19, R Cusack, N 
Sinclair 19.
Port Denison 24 Jan 10
O’cast (20): 25T DB SxS: AA: G Whiteside, 
G Maltby, W Cislowski, N Sheehan 23/25; 
A: R Niven 24/25, N Maltby 23/25; B: L 
Rodden, D Bailey, D Colls, P Colls 22/25; 
C: J Fordyce 17/25; 25T PS: AA: G White-
side 71/75; A: N Maltby 74/75; B: P Colls 
70/75; C: J Fordyce 67/75; 25T SKT SxS: 
A1: L Rodden 20/25; B2: J Rodden 22/25; 
C5: J Fordyce 13/25; B3: G De Thomasis 
21/25; 25T SB SxS: AA: W Cislowski 24/25; 
A: R Niven 19/25; B: R Snell 24/25; C: J 
Fordyce 14/25; 25T DB HC: J Fordyce 
25/25 15m, J Malone 23/25 17m, R Niven 
22/25 19m.  
Redcliffe 31 Jan 10
Overcast & Wet: B/T: Ian Fowles 81/100, 
Bill Slegtenhorst 88/115,Dave Reynolds 
87/115, Bob McNamara 71/100, Garry 
Barnes 63/100, Ron Black 59/100.
Roma 6 Feb 10
Hot & Humid (27): 50T DB: AA: A Nugent 
58/58, G Bryant 57/58; A: M Keegan 
51/51, R Lee 50/51; B: F Thomas 53/54, 
L Sheahan 52/54; C: B Sabine 43/50, 
R Mawhood 42/53; 50T CONT: AA: R 
Rosenberger 54/54, I Andrews 53/54; A: 
V Forsythe 50/50, F Thomas 48/50; B: D 
Andrews 45/50, L Sheahan 44/52; C: B 
Sabine 42/50, R Mawhood 37/50; Novice 
Encouragement Olivia Warner.
Springsure 12-14 Feb 10
Fine, Overcast (73): 50T PS State Night 
C/S: O/A: C Polsen 150/150; AA: P Crook 
158/159, A Dallas 157/159; A: R Hoolihan 
145/150, S Curley 144/150; B: J Rodden 
146/150, K Perrett 144/150; C: J Fordyce 
134/150, R Tindall 121/150; 25T CONT 
CD: AA: T Holmes 25/25, P Crook 25/25, 
C Polsen, R Kirk, R Woodrow, L Brandt, 
M Warnock 24/25; A: S Curley 25/25, M 
Marshall, G O’Neill, M Baker, M Collins, 
R Hoolihan, J Pay 24/25; B: K Perrett, 
M Hoolihan 25/25, P Murray, S Millar, 
J Rodden 24/25; C: R Tindall 23/25, 
J Fordyce 22/25, R Sues, D Belford, S 
Freeman 21/25; 50T DB CS: O/A: P Crook 
89/89; AA: C Polsen 50/51, T Jarvis 49/50; 
A: M Collins 88/89, B Muirson 68/69, B: T 
Olive 70/71, J Rodden 69/71; C: R Tindall 
46/50, J Fordyce 47/53; 25T SB: O/A: 
C Polsen 47/47; AA: P Crook 46/47, M 
Collins 31/32; A: S Curley 27/29, G O’Neil 
26/29; B: B Nasser 24/26, I Mylrea 23/26; 
C: A Bianchi 22/25, T Burgess 21/25; 25T 
DB Central Zone Night  CS: O/A: A Dallas 
72/72; AA: C Polsen 71/72, B Powell 
61/62; A: P Doring 25/25, G O’Neil 36/37; 
B: B Machin 24/25, T Olive 23/25; C: I 
Shilvock 30/31, J Fordyce 29/31; 25T PS: 

O/A: C Cusack 75/75; AA: S Ryan 74/75, 
C Polsen 78/81: A: S Curley 71/75, D Tyson 
78/84: B: J Olive 72/75, P Murray 110/114: 
C: J Fordyce 71/75, P McLennan 67/75; 
25T HC: C Polsen 42/42, D Allen 41/42, 
J Fordyce 32/33, S Curley 31/32, P Brandt 
25/26: 20Pr D/R: O/A: D Tyson 37/40: AA: 
C Cusack 36/40, C Ryan 35/40; A: P Hearn 
45/50, G O’Neil 44/50: B: T Olive 33/40, 
S White  31/40: C: N Warnock 32/40, 
I Shilvock 27/40:, HG: O/A: C Polsen 
230/240: AA: C Cusack 225/240: A: M 
Collins 225/240; B: K Perrett 213/240; C: 
J Fordyce 205/240; LAD: L Brandt 212/240; 
JNR: N Warnock 184/240; VET: G Bryant 
216/240. 
Sunshine Coast 21 Feb 10
O’cast humid with light showers (39): 
25T DB SxS: AA: B Brown, D Portors, G 
Noffke, A Thatcher, W Humphries 25/25; 
A: M Eagle 25/25, D Noffke, A Aitchison, 
B Weedon, A Mills 24/25; B: C Bradford, 
B Chain 24/25, D Mabbutt, F Mills 23/25; 
C: L Langridge 23/25, R Guiney 22/25, D 
Neilson, S Valastro 20/25; 25T SB: AA: 
C Witt 25/25, A Thatcher 37/38; A: B 
Wiseman 24/25, A Mills 23/25; B: K Noud 
26/28, F Mills 25/25; C: D Neilson 22/25, S 
Valastro 20/27; 50T DB PS: OA: D Stevens 
150/150; AA: P McAndrew 148/150, D 
Portors 146/150; A: B Weedon 148/150, 
D Noffke 147/150; B: T Crowson 134/150, 
F Mills 138/150; C: D Neilson 134/150, G 
Langridge 130/150, 25T DB CONT: AA: W 
Humphries 105/105, P McAndrew 104/105; 
A: B Wiseman 26/26, G Dennien 25/26; B: 
D Marbutt 32/33, K Ashton 31/33; C: L 
Langridge 23/25, S Patti 21/25; HG: OA: 
P McAndrew 253/257; AA: D Stevens 
252/257; A: B Weedon 218/225; B: F Mills 
207/225; C: D Neilson 196/225.      
Toogoolawah 24 Jan 10
Fine & hot (34): 100T DB: AA: J Kennedy, 
G Mason; A: B Power, D Rackermann; B: 
B Guthrie, W Johnson; C: G Langridge, S 
Whyatt.
Toowoomba 24 Jan 10
Hot (25): 50T HC: D Dundon 91/93, N 
Aird 90/93, K Simpson 76/81; 50T Gr SKT: 
AA: N Aird 50/50, D Dundon 58/59; A: 
G Petrou 49/50, M Barton 52/54; B: B 
Murray 50/50, G Mifsud 47/50; C: R Plant 
49/56, K Simpson 48/56; 25T Dbls: AA: N 
Aird 25/25, D Dundon 35/36; A: G Petrou 
27/29, M Fanning 26/29; B: G Mifsud 
23/25, A Denton 26/29; C: K Simpson 
20/25, J Segond von Banchet 23/29.
Toowoomba 14 Feb 10
Warm/sunny (27): 25T DB CD: AA/A: G 
Bedington, K McGuire 25/25; B: V Nolan, P 
Cowie 25/25; C: G Langridge 25/25, S Dale 
24/25; 25T DB PS: AA/A: S Steenstrup 93/93, 
P Cochrane 92/93; B: K Penfold 75/78, 
V Nolan 74/78; C: G Langridge 72/75, F 
Francis 65/75; 30T SB CS: OA: K Simpson 
28/30; AA/A: S Steenstrup 32/35, G Bed-
ington 31/35; B: P Cowie 27/30, V Nolan 
26/30; C: V Stiller 26/30, F Francis 65/75; 
25T HC: S Steenstrup 26/27, P Cochrane 
25/27, G Langridge 29/31; 10Pr D/R: AA/A: 
K Simpson 19/20, K McGuire 17/20; B: D 
Bedington 22/28, I Mapp 19/28; C: V Stiller 
15/20, D Conduit 14/20.

Tasmania

Cressy 7 Feb 10
Cold, windy then hot (38): 20T DB Gr SxS: 
20x18, 19x9; 20T DB: AA: G Ellis 97/97; A: 
S Leighton 68/68; B: L Holmberg 28/28; 
C: J Ward 19/20; 20T DB: AA: P Turner 
113/113; A: G Gall 23/23; B: G Pinner 
23/24; C: J Ward 18/20; 40T DB CS: OA/
AA: B Smith 157/157; A: A Leighton 39/40; 
B: K Schott, H Rhodes 45/45; C: J Ward 

33/40; HG: G Blaskett 100/100; Raffl e: G 
Blaskett.
Hobart 31 Jan 10
Warm & windy (16): 75T SKT: A: S Glover 
71/75; B: D Williams 71/75; C: A Ward 
70/81.
Spring Bay 21 Feb 10
Fine/hot (27): 25T DB CD: AA: G Ellis, A 
Bennett, P McGrath 25/25; A: C Arnol, DP 
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Williams, S Woods 24/25; B: S Palmer, L 
Collinson 23/25; C: R Ringwaldt, I Palmer 
21/24; 50T DB CS: AA/OA: S Ellis 50/50; 
A: DP Williams 49/50; B: P Page 47/50; C: 
R Ringwaldt 43/50; 25T PS: AA: P McGrath 
73/75; A: DP Williams 73/75; B: P Page 
67/75; C: R Ringwaldt 56/75; OA/HG: P 
McGrath 148/150.
Tasmanian 14 Feb 10
A few spots of rain, otherwise good (40): 
20T PS E/O: A Flockhart, H Rhodes, A 
Morse 60/60; 25T SKT: B: P Turner 24/25; 
C: G Pinner 24/25; 50T Les Axton Mem CS: 
AA: P Francis 60/60; A/OA: T Jenkins 66/66; 
B: C Jenkins 49/50; C: E Legge 44/50; 50T 
CONT PS: AA: A Flockhart 149/150; A: T 
Jenkins 142/153; B: R Souter 145/150; C: 
E Legge 124/150.
TASMANIAN CTA 23-25 JAN 10
Fine and Warm (189): 25Pr State D/R CS: 
OA: R Duthie 50/50; AA: S Pilipasidis 49/50, 
A Del-Ben 58/60; A: M Cocks 56/60, P Calvi 
53/60; B: K Clark 44/50, L Orval 52/60; C: J 
Ward 36/50, T Bennett 31/50, VET: J Cross-
well 44/50; LAD: R Birhan 43/50; JNR: K 
Clark 44/50; 50T State HC: S Peck 95/95, 
D Whiteley 94/95, D White 81/82, R Duthie 

59/60, G Menhennet 53/54, VET: B Barlow 
49/50, LAD: S Peck 50/50, JNR: T Jenkins 
56/58; 50T State SB CS: OA: S French 60/60; 
AA: A Morse 59/60, A Del-DBen 57/60; 
A: B Young 87/89, G Kessegian 86/89; 
B: N West 47/50, A Dipaolo 46/50; C: N 
Bowman 44/50, N Stutchbree 42/50; VET: 
J Murphy 48/51; LAD: N McCallum 47/50; 
JNR: J Owen 48/50; 50T State DB CS: OA: C 
Bentley 353/354; AA: J Foster 352/353, AA: 
P Drennan 347/348; A: P Howe 109/109, R 
Hart 108/109; B: A Dipaolo 79/79, N Cook 
78/79; C: S Bowman 77/81, T Jenkins 76/81; 
VET: P Howes 114/114; LAD: N Cook 54/54; 
JNR: J Owen 50/50; 50T State PS CS: OA: 
G Faulkes 279/279; AA: A Turner 219/219, 
M Goss 218/219; A: G Wulff 156/156, S 
Walker 155/156; B: K Booth 146/150, S 
Sawyer 154/159; C: T Jenkins 135/150, M 
Sheahan 134/150; VET: J Murphy; LAD: 
R Birgan 149/150; JNR: J Fleay 150/150; 
HG OA: R Duthie 346/350; AA: S Pilipa-
sidis 375/382; A: L Mirabella 378/381; B: 
A Dipaolo 328/250; C: T Jenkins 295/350; 
VET: P Howes 329/350; LAD: R Birgan 
329/350; JNR: J Fleay 335/350; SUB JNR: 
F Prowse.

eri 58/58, D Burton 57/58; B: R James 
50/50, C Jacobs 46/50; C: T Dunn 47/50, 
M Huxtable 44/50; DB CS: OA/A: D Lymn 
73/73, J Byrnes 72/73; B: P Marcoionni 
25/25, L Piscioneri 44/45; C: R Pitt 23/25, 
R Spinella 22/25; Team: International 
119/125; VET: L Francis 35/37; Jan DB CS: 
OA/AA: R Borzillo 58/58, J Byrnes 57/58; 
A: J Mitchell 58/60, T Dunn 57/60; B: A 
May 50/50, L Piscioneri 71/74; C: B Arnott 
47/50, R Spinella 41/50; VET: L Francis 
47/50; OA HG: L Piscioneri 121/125.
South Australian 14 Feb 10
Humid/breezy (34): Joe Richards Mem 
SKT CS: OA/B: C Jacobs 83/85, N Praino 

48/51; A: K Carey 82/85, R Coombes 
62/65; C: M Huxtable 46/54, M Leaford 
45/54; Winning team SAGC: 235/250 C 
Jacobs 48, R Coombes 48, K Carey 48, B 
Baker 46, M Marshall 45; PS TWR Gr: A: N 
Praino 70, C Jacobs 69; B: J Rice 63, K Carey 
60; C: M Huxtable 65, M Giannone 59; PS 
Gr: A: D Oliviero 71, P Warren 74/81; B: L 
Francis 71, C Jacobs 69; C: G Parente 55, 
N Rolins 51; DB CS: OA/B: M Giannone 
31/31, L Francis 26/27; A: R Borzillo 25, D 
Oliviero 24; C: G Parente 22/26, N Rolins 
21/26; VET: J Mitchell 23; OA HG: C Jacobs 
210/225.  

South
Australia

Barmera 31 Jan 10
30T Medley: OA/A: F Albanese 48/50, 
E Schmaal 53/56; B: P Brister 43/50, H 
Nunn 39/50; C: W Holliday 45/50, R Nutt 
42/50; 50T DB: AA: A Mattschoss 49/50, 
F Albanese 47/50; A: R Maywald 48/50, 
E Schmaal 47/50; B: P Brister 46/50, H 
Nunn 43/50; C: R Nutt 50/55, J Mattschoss 
49/55; 25T SKT: A: F Albanese 24/25, H 
Nunn 23/25; C: W Holliday 22/25, A 
Mattschoss 19/25; HHG: F Albanese 
119/125.
Bordertown 24 Jan 10
Fine/sunny (17): 50T DB CS: OA/AA: M 
Raper 116/116, D Beelitz 115/116; A: L 
Beelitz 57/58, R Hounsel 49/50; B/C: K 
Batson 85/86, S Gregor 47/51; 30T PS 
CS: OA/AA: B Andrews 123/123, M Raper 
96/99; A: L Beelitz 129/130, A Jones 
120/123; B/C: K Batson 83/90, S Bitter, 
T Marshall 82/90; 20T SB 16m: AA: M 
Raper 20/20, B Andrews, D Beelitz 19/20; 
A: H Megaw, L Beelitz 19/20; B/C: S Gregor 
18/20, T Marshall 16/20.
Lake Albert 14 Feb 10
Windy & Sunny (18) 50T DB: OA/AA: J 
Hawker 50/50, R Andrews 50/50; A: J Judd 
49/50, P Hendy 47/50; B: M Batten 49/50, 
S Zadow 48/52; C: DJ Applekamp 46/50, H 
Jurgs 41/50; 25Pr D/R: OA/AA/A: G Kes-
segian 50/60, P Hendy 49/60; B: M Batten 
41/50, R Crane 36/50; C: DJ Applekamp 
31/50, T Drury 26/50; HG: OA: M Batten 
103/115; VET: R Andrews 90/100.
Lower North 31 Jan 10
Hot, windy (30): 100T CS: OA/AA: E 
Parletta 146/150, R Andrews 142/150; A: 
T Dunn 136/150, P Hendy 135/150; B: A 
Tapscott 144/150, A May 141/150; C: S 
Fenwick 112/150, T Damin 94/150.
Mallala 26 Jan 10
Warm/O’Cast (39): 20T CONT: OA/AA: D 
Mills 33/33, G Read 32/33; A: G Hopgood 
19/20, B Cottell 18/20; B: A Tapscott 
31/32, L Piscioneri 31/32; C: J Wheatley 
23/25, J Gilbert 22/25; 50T PS: AA: D Mills 
146/150, A Vilcins 143/150; A: B Cottell 
135/150, G Hopgood 134/150; OA/B: M 
Pontifex 147/150, L Piscioneri 146/150, 
C: G Gilbert 136/150, M Chegwidden 
128/150; 20T HC: T O’Connor 20/20, L 
Piscioneri 22/24, A Goodridge 23/26; OA 
HG: L Piscioneri 184/190; Winning Team: 
Lower North M Pontifex, A Tapscott, J 

Byrnes, G Tapscott, B Duncan 84/100.
Mallala 14 Feb 10
Warm/windy (26): 25T DB: A: A Zupanic 
57/57, G Gilbert 56/57; B: A May 25/25, 
A Ribarich 26/27; C: W Holmes 27/30, M 
Chegwidden 26/30; 25T PS: A: A Zupanic 
73/75, G Gilbert 71/75; B: T O’Connor 
69/75, A May 68/78; C: J Gilbert 70/78, 
W Holmes 69/78; 50T SB CS: OA/A: B 
Duncan 50/52, M Stokes 49/52; B: T 
O’Connor 46/50, G Ogilivie 43/50; C: W 
Holmes 42/50, J Gilbert 41/50; OA HG B: T 
O’Connor; LAD: N Dempster 119/150.
Mid North 13 Feb 10
Hot/o’cast (12): 10T CD E/O: H Bowman, 
R Thompson, D Mills 10/10; 25T DB: A: 
D Mills 27/27; B: T Bowman 23/25; C: M 
Winen 19/25; 25T PS TWR: A: T Bowman 
70/75; B: D Johns 73/75; C: M Winen 
62/75.
Port Lincoln 23-24 Jan 10
50T DB: AA: K Firth 50/50, B Thomas 
47/50; A: B Bone 72/73, K Schaedler 71/73; 
B: L Stringer 46/50, I Watkins 45/50; C: H 
Sleep 44/50, T Sampson 42/50; 50T SB 
CONT CS: AA: B Thomas 45/50, K Firth 
44/50; A: D Bone 46/50, K Schaedler44/50; 
B: I Watkins 41/50, D Bryant 40/50; C: T 
Sampson 39/50, H Sleep 38/50; 50T PS CS: 
AA: K Firth 145/150, B Thomas 142/150; 
A: G Bollen 142/150, P Beale 136/150; B: 
L Stringer 143/150, I Watkins 140/150; C: 
T Sampson 123/150, H Sleep 122/150; 50T 
DB CS: AA: B Thomas 58/59, K Firth 57/59; 
A: S Edmonds 51/54, G Bollen 50/54; B: 
L Stringer 48/50, P Minhard 49/52; C: H 
Sleep 46/50, C Foster 44/50; 25T HC: H 
Sleep 29/29, D Bryant 28/29, P Minhard 
30/31; OA HG: K Firth. 
Port Lincoln 14 Feb 10
Fine/windy (10): 50T DB: A: S Edmonds 
50/50; B: P Minhard 48/50; C: C Foster 
42/50; 25T PS: A: K Firth 70/75; B: T 
Stringer 71/75; C: C Foster 64/75; 25T SB 
Gr: AA: K Firth 23/25; A: S Edmonds 23/25; 
B: P Minhard 23/25; C: C Foster 18/25; OA 
HG: K Firth 142. 
Port Pirie 31 Jan 10
Very windy: 100T DB: AA: A Bury 93/104, 
B Thomas 92/104; B: A Jones 91/100, R 
Hindmarsh 89/100; C: M Winen 80/100, 
T Thomas 67/100.
South Australian 24 Jan 10
Fine/windy (34): SKT CS: OA/A: L Piscion-

Victoria

Alexandra 8 Feb 10
Fine (61): 20T PS: OA/A: M Spencer 
138/138; AA: R McKinnon 137/138; B: K 
Elward 57/60; C: P Wilkins 59/63; 15T HC 
(Bill Henwood Mem): J Wallace 27/27, W 
McKeon 39/41, P Wilkins 38/41, B/M D Leulf 
15/16; 15T BD CD: 17 possibles; Results, Bill 
Henwood Mem Shield; Melbourne No. 3, 
Highlands Shield; Mansfi eld No. 2.
Ararat 6 Feb 10
Pleasant (34): 10T PS E/O CD: J McVitty, 
J Corbett, M Gruar, G Hargreaves, A 
McKnight 30/30; 25T PS Gr CS: OA/AA: 
C Dunn 104/105, T Hughes 72/75; A: J 
McVitty 103/105, G Hargreaves 91/93; B: 
G Leslie 85/87, B Jorgenson 72/75; C: T 
Perry 65/75, M Perry 48/75; 25T DB Gr 
CS: OA/AA: A McKnight 59/59, P Tate 
58/59; A: J Dohnt 42/43, G Pike 37/38; 
B: I Buchholz 34/36, D Lanyon 33/36; C: 

T Perry 22/25, M Perry 19/25; 25T HC: P 
Falkinder 25/25, W Harris 31/32, G Pike 
30/32, P Tate 29/31; HG: G Hargreaves 
151/155; Rd 1 Tri Club Shoot: Calawad-
dda/Stawell 723/775, Ararat 700/775, St 
Arnuad 695/775.
Bairnsdale 6 Feb 10
Windy (26): 50T PS: A: B Dinsdale 150/156, 
L Glover 149/156; B: N Rowley 139/150, J 
Attard 134/150; C: E Stoddart 145/150, A 
Smith 132/150; 50T DB CS: OA: B Stokes 
49/50; A: M Sandy 69/72, J Clancy 68/72; 
B: K Shaw 48/50, G McMillan 47/50; C: E 
Stoddart 45/50, A Smith 42/50.
Beaufort 13 Feb 10
(30): Range Classic: OA: M Rodda 89/102; 
AA: C MacPherson 88/102, W Harris 
84/96; A: J Dohnt 81/95, B Rafferty 80/95; 
B: B Papst 80/95, G Parry 75/95; C: J Bale 

APRIL 2010
BAIRNSDALE

Saturday 3rd April
30tgt B/Trap

30tgt D/B C/ship
30tgt Points 
FOSTER  

Saturday 10th April-12noon
40tgt Medley AA,A,B,C 1+2

40tgt Ball Trap AA,A,B,C 1+2
WONTHAGGI 

Sunday 11th April
Nat. Warm up
75tgt Ch/Ch

15pr D/R  
AA,A,B,C 1+2
MORWELL

Saturday 17th April
60tgt D/B

30tgt S/B Cont C/ship
All AA,A,B,C 1+2

KORUMBURRA
Saturday 24th April
50tgt B/Trap Graded

50tgt S/B C/ship Graded
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71/95, D Sandwith 69/95; VET: B Rafferty, 
B Papst 80/95.
Beaufort 19 Feb 10
(20): 20T HC: A Vincent 29/30, B Preston 
28/30, W Harris 36/40; SWZ MxD CS: 
OA/A: W Medwell 58/60, J Kelly 53/60; 
AA: L Cook 56/60, B Preston 54/60; B: D 
Long 57/60, P Falkinder 52/60; C: L Veitch 
54/60, D Sandwith 49/60; HG: W Medwell 
76/80; VET: L Veitch 72/80; Novelty: B 
Preston 3/3.
Bendigo 26 Jan 10
Fine/hot (94): 25T PS CS: OA/AA: P Tate 
129/129, T Holt 128/129; A: G Daley 74/75, 
G Fletcher 73/75; B: P Sing 72/75, B Liff 
71/75; C: M Preston 71/75, J Boyer 67/75; 
25T HC: M Rice 31/31, G James 30/31, 
R Webster 28/29, J Bale 26/27, J Boyer 
44/45; 25T SB CS: OA/A: P Beaman 31/31, 
J Gregory 34/34; AA: W Hawker 34/35, C 
Fitzgerald 33/35; B: P Sing 30/31, D Pearce 
29/30; C: C Stokes 22/25, J Boyer 23/28; 25T 
DB CS: OA/AA: L Hawker 92/92, W Harris 
91/92; A: P Beaman 49/50, A Cole 33/34; 
B: L Anderson 33/34, D Pearce 39/40; C: C 
Stokes 25/25, T Mitchell 24/25; HG OA: T 
Moroni 147/150; VET: J King 135/150, LAD: 
C Stokes 133/150; JNR: L Stokes 131/150.
Bendigo 20 Feb 10
Fine/warm (31): 25T SB: OA/AA: R Col-
licoat 25/25, J Collicoat 29/30; A: L Gee 
24/26, N Harris 23/26; B: L Woolley 22/25, 
D Pearce 21/25; C: K Moroni 21/25, R 
Lendon 20/25; 25T DB CS: OA/AA: D 
Dempsey 48/48, R Collicoat 50/52; A: 
N Harris 25/26, D Hansford 33/34; B: L 
Woolley 31/32, N Garland 30/32, C: B 
Knight 24/25, K Moroni 23/25; 50T SB CS: 
OA/A: D Hansford 48/50, L Gee 47/50; 
AA: L Knight 67/70, D Dempsey 66/70; 
B: B Moroni 45/52, D Pearce 44/52; C: M 
Sloane 39/50, K Moroni 35/50.
Castlemaine 27 Jan 10
Fine (15): 25T DB CD: AA: R McKinnon, 
J Elliott, C Langridge; A: T Archer, R 
Hosking; B: J Lendon, C Vella; C: B Lendon, 
E Mitchell, D Mitchell; 25T PS CS: OA/A: 

R Hosking 75/75, T Archer 67/75; AA: C 
Langridge 73/75, N Morrison 74/78; B: 
C Vella 73/75, A Guglielmin 69/75; C: E 
Mitchell 72/75, D Mitchell 64/75; HG: R 
Hosking 98/100.
Castlemaine 13 Feb 10
(36): 50T DB B/T CS: OA/A: D Watts 
49/50, J McVitty 55/57; AA: R McKinnon 
47/50, N Pedulla 51/55; B: C Vella 43/51, P 
Beaman 42/50; C: P Wood 40/50; I Wood-
hatch 38/50; LAD: J Woodhatch; JNR: N 
Harris; 25T SB CS: OA/AA: R McKinnon 
25/25, D Bortalli 24/25; A: N Harris 24/25, 
C Lanyon 28/30; B: C Vella 24/25, A Prasad 
23/25; C: D Mitchell 21/25, E Mitchell 
20/25; 25T MxD CS: AA: J Elliott 34/35, T 
Boucher 61/63; A: G Elliott 56/63, T Archer 
52/63; B: C Vella 58/63, P West 57/63; C: J 
Boyer 31/35, E Mitchell 26/35; LAD: J Boyer 
50/60; JNR: E Mitchell 49/60. 
Central Wimmera 7 Feb 10
Hot (23): 75T Ch/Ch: AA/OA: C Kelly 
150/150, C Dunne 123/125; A: A Castle 
145/150, T Foster 124/125; B: B Papst 
117/125, B Erhardt 116/125; C: J Krause 
117/125, L Sanders 114/125: Feb HG: J 
Krause 117/125.
Colac 14 Feb 10
O’cast & windy (43): 25T PS: OA/AA: G 
Hayden 75/75, N Telford 71/75; A: M 
Hayden 73/75, G Menhennet 72/75; B: 
J Holt 72/75, A Breen 71/75; C: J Black 
65/75, B McMahon 63/75; 25T Zac Holt 
Mem DB: OA/AA: T Holt 54/54, N Telford 
34/35; A: J Farnes 53/54, W Calaby 42/43; 
B: E Donald 31/32, I Buchholz; C: B Wilson 
23/25, C Hoiles 27/30; JNR: K Jamieson 
25/26; 20T HC: D Fenn 29/30, S Holt 
28/30, M Hayden 23/25; J’Pot: D Fenn. 
Colbinabbin 24 Jan 10
Fine (24): 15T PS CD: C Burns, I Lang 
44/45, L Gee, W Preston, P Calandra, R 
McKinnon, W Wende 43/45; 20T DB CS: 
OA/AA: R McKinnon 60/60; A: C Burns 
59/60; B: E Mullane 53/60; C: R West, J 
Boyer 41/60; 15T HC: P Calandra 18/19, J 
Boyer 17/19, M Preston 15/17; 25T DB CS: 

Location: 25 km from Stawell on Marnoo Road, Callawadda

“It’s on Again”
ANNUAL GOOD FRIDAY SHOOT 

2nd April 2010
Start Time 10.30am sharp – Practice at 10.00am 

Shot over 4 Layouts

Event 1 30 Tgt “Wimmera Outdoors” 
 Double Barrel C/ship
 4 Grades, 1st & 2nd
Event 2 30 Tgt Harold Cook Memorial
 Single Barrel C/ship
 Proudly supported by the Gibson Family &   
 Stawell Auto Electrics
 4 Grades, 1st & 2nd
Event 3 50 Tgt Jorgensen Family 
 Points Score C/ship
 4 Grades, 1st & 2nd & 3rd

Overall High Gun – 250 cartridges & trophy
Sponsored by J & A Fencing & 

Westway Nursery Stawell
Junior, Veterans & Ladies High Gun – 250 Cartridges

(Minimum of 4 in each section to apply)
 Food and refreshments available

Contact: 
Colin Dunn – Secretary    Chris Jorgensen – President
     03 5358 2723 BH             0400 925 770
     03 5358 3375 AH  

Committee reserves the right to alter or modify program if necessary

$500 Cash – shared if you shoot the program clean

North East Zone/ V.C.T.A.
April 2010 Program

Saturday 3rd April
Bendigo 11am 

50tgt Sporting Clays C/ship 
50tgt Skeet trophy

Sunday 4th 
Alexandra 12.00 noon

20tgt. D/B Autumn C/ship Gr sashes
45 tgt M/T C/ship S/B, D/B, P/S 1 & 2 ea grade

Numurkah Shepparton 10am
Pre nationals

50tgt D/B, 50tgt S/B, 25pr D/R
10tgt Club handicap
Yarrawonga 11am

10tgt P/S E/O, 20tgt P/S, 25tgt S/B, 25tgt D/B C/ship
Saturday 10th 
Benalla 12noon

Free 5tgt D/B + 25tgt D/B C/ship
25tgt S/B C/ship

25tgt P/S C/D.  High Gun over program.
Sunday 11th  
Echuca 11 am

25gt Skeet Gr Cash (enter as often as you wish)
20tgt P/S Gr cash, 20tgt S/B Gr Cash, 20tgt  D/B Gr Cash

20tgt NEZ Walk up C/ship 
Euroa 12.30pm

15pr NEZ Tower D/R c/ship
50tgt Flat Rock Skeet C/ship

Saturday 17th  
Bendigo 11am

25tgt B/T c/ship, 50tgt D/B C/ship
25tgt H/Cap
Sunday 18th

Deniliquin 11.30am 
15tgt P/S Gr CD, 25tgt P/S CD 
25tgt D/B CD, 20pr D/D CD,
10tgt Club H/Cap.  High Gun

Mansfi eld 12 noon
10tgt P/S E/O CD, 25tgt P/S Gr C/ship,

25tgt H/Cap Trophy, 25tgt Cont P/S Gr CD
OA High Gun

Rutherglen 11am
10tgt D/B E/O, 50tgt D/B C/ship, 25tgt Cont C/D

Friday 23rd
Mathoura 7.00 pm

10tgt D/B C/D,  10tgt D/B Cont CD, 
25tgt D/B Cont OA & 2 grades

15tgt H/Cap 1-3
Saturday 24th 

Euroa 1pm
 10tgt P/S Gift, 10tgt Trophy H/Cap 

10tgt S/B Gift, 10tgt D/B Gift
5pr D/R Gift, 10pr D/D Gift 

Sunday 25th  
Colbinabbin 12.30 pm

20tgt P/S CD, 20tgt S/B C/ship,
20tgt H/Cap, 25tgt D/B C/ship

Friday 30th
Echuca 7pm

50tgt State Cont D/B
25tgt NEZ Cont P/S

25tgt NEZ S/B
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OA/AA: S Traill 45/45; A: C Burns 44/45; B: 
E Mullane 23/24; C: J Boyer 26/31. 
Euroa 22 Jan 10
Hot Evening (24): 20T Twilight PS: AA/
OA: J King 60/60; A: R Barns 59/60; B: I 
Towers 79/81; C: C Petersen 49/60; 25T 
Night NEZ PS: A/OA B Vogelzang 71/75, 
M Ward 81/87; AA: A Rohrlach 70/75, J 
King 68/75; B: J Woolmer 79/88, I Towers 
78/88; C: S Collihole 61/75, B Collihole 
66/90; 25T Night NEZ CONT DB: AA/
OA: A Rohrlach 25/25, J King 21/25; A: 
G McClure 24/25, L Fitzpatrick 22/25; R 
Walker 24/28, P Grant 23/28; C: B Col-
lihole 21/25, I Elder 17/25.
Euroa 14 Feb 10
Hot (18): 50T SKT CS: AA/OA: B Pearson 
50/50; A: D Jackel 49/50; B: E Elder 48/50; 
C: C Asquith 44/50; 10T TWR PS: C Finn, B 
Pearson, D Jackel 30/30; 25T TWR DB CS: 
B/OA: A Fraser 32/32; AA: J King 28/29, B 
Pearson 27/28; A: C Asquith 23/25, B: G 
McClure 28/29; C: C Finn 31/32, K McK-
endrick 23/25.

Frankston Australian 5 Feb 10
Wet & humid (74): 20Gauge: OA: G Farish; 
AA: H Mountjoy, L Roberts; A: M Maloney, 
L Irons; B: J Durham, B Wellington; C: K 
Morgan, W Diston; LAD: J Durham 49/50; 
JNR: M Prentice 48/50; VET: R Petts 46/50; 
50T State SKT HC: B Slater 122/124+2, 
L Roberts 123/124, C Kryiakou 108/119, 
P Gigrentis 111/116, E Elder 85/91, LAD: 
J Durham 48/50; JNR: M Prentice 48/50; 
VET: Sim-Hee Neoh 48/50; 100T State SKT 
CS: OA: L Roberts 131/131; AA: F Fran-
cione 130/131 B Pearson; A: M Oakley 
104/104, B Slater; B: L Cross 94/100, C 
Rutter; C: C Kryiakou 91/100, W Diston; 
JNR: M Prentice 93/100; LAD: J Durham 
89/100; VET: C Hughes 89/100; 50T VCTA 
SKT CS: OA: S O’Brien 100/100; AA: C 
O’Neill 100/100, P Johnston 65/66; A: D 
Jackal 80/81, B Irons 61/62; B: M Prentice 
88/89, E Elder 85/86; C: D Badewitz 46/50, 
P Slater 51/56; LAD: P Walker 49/50; JNR: 
M Prentice 88/90; VET: C Hughes 49/50; 
50T State SKT Dbls: OA: B Pearson 65/66; 

Frankston Australian
Clay Target Club
123 Rossiter Road Carrum Downs
PO Box 340, Patterson Lakes 3197
    Telephone 9782 1626
INC. A0010859 S ABN 255 281 411

APRIL PROGRAM
April 4th 

Easter Sunday

NO SHOOT
The club will be open for practice.

Sunday April 18th
12.00 Noon Start

Event 1   100 Target 
Frankston Australian
Medley $40.00

25 D/B, 25 S/B, 30 Pts 
& 10 Pair D/R
O/All $150 Cash (O/All takes grade)

AA, A, B, C – 

1st $100 Cash 2nd $50 Cash
Event 2    100 Tgt Skeet $40.00

O/All $100 Cash

AA, A, B, C - Cash Prizes

(O/All takes grade)

Event 3   75 Tgt ISSF Trap & Final $35.00

O/All $100 Cash

A, B, C - Cash Prizes 

(O/All takes grade)
Minimum of 5 shooters in each grade 

for full prizes to be paid

CLUB OPEN FOR PRACTICE
Wednesday, Saturday & Sunday

SPORTING CLAYS EVERY THURSDAY 12PM-5PM

Visit our website for up to date information, 
shoot calendar and results

 www.factc.com.au

KORUMBURRA 
Gun Club Inc

Reg No A0006988N

Annual General Meeting 

to be held at 10am
Sunday the 28th of March 2010

at the Korumburra 
Gun Club Ground

President: 
Leigh Cross Ph 5664 3236

Secretary: 
Iona James Ph 5674 5536

COLAC GUN CLUB INC
Change of Shoot Day April 2010
Due to Colac Turf Club racing on Sunday 11 April 2010

We regret any inconvenience this may cause

Now shooting Sunday 4th April 2010
Event 1   10 Tgt D/B Eye Opener
Event 2   25 Tgt Double Barrel 4 grades 1st & 2nd
Event 3   25 Tgt Points Score 4 grades 1st & 2nd
Event 4   10 Pr Double Rise 4 grades 1st & 2nd

Secretary Stephen Holt A.H. 03 5231 1097 B.H. 03 5232 9204
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Victoria Rd, Lilydale 3140
PH: 03 9739-1771 FAX: 03 9739-1773

www.melbournegunclub.com.au

APRIL
Saturday 3rd

CLOSED FOR EASTER

Saturday 10th
1  75 Tgt Trench + Final OA,AA,A,B,C  $34    $21
2  40 Tgt Points Score Trophy  $20    $12

AA,A,B,C
3  40 Tgt Double Barrel Trophy  $20    $12

AA,A,B,C
4  100 Tgt Skeet Grd C’ship AA,A,B,C  $34    $26

Five Stand practice available from 10.30 am
$7.50 per round

Saturday 17th
75 Tgt Field and Game Sporting Clays

Open to all Field and Game Members

ACTA Members shoot “targets only”

Saturday 24th
11AM START FOR DTL

1  100 Tgt Mixed Championship  $34  $26
25 Double Barrel, 25 Continental 
Double Barrel, 25 Single Barrel, 
25 Points Score
AA,A,B,C

2  100 Tgt Skeet C’ship $34    $26
AA,A,B,C
Five Stand practice available from 10.30 am

$7.50 per round

TWO DAY 
ANNUAL SKEET BONANZA

See Separate Advertisement
1st and 2nd on all Skeet and DTL events

if minimum 5 shooters per grade
All prices include g.s.t. 

Committee has the right to alter program if necessary

MELBOURNE
GUN CLUB

2 Day Annual 
Skeet Bonanza

$3000
Added Money

Saturday May 1st
& Sunday May 2nd

Calcutta on Saturday Night

Saturday 1st May 10am Start  Open LJV

1  50 Target Skeet Trophy AA,A,B,C  $30 $22
2  50 Target Skeet Trophy AA.A.B.C  $30 $22

$2 Calcutta Raffl e Tickets for sale 
all day Saturday

FREE BBQ on Saturday evening prior to
Calcutta Draw

Sunday 2nd May 10am Start  Open LJV

3  50 Target Skeet Calcutta AA.A.B.C $30 $22
4  50 Target Doubles Trophy AA.A.B.C $30 $22

Overall High Gun
$450 Cash, Sash & Trophy

 over events 1,2,3&4
Graded High Guns $250 cash

 AA,A,B,C, Ladies, Juniors & Veterans
(only one High Gun per person

to be awarded)

NOTE Shoot off for events 1,2&4
will be doubles on stations 3,4&5

Proudly Sponsored by the following 
Brendan Pearson, Mal Briggs, Justin Hayden, 

Fab Francione, Locky Irons, 
Paul & Leonie Johnston, Bob Buchan, 

Elder Family, Trevor O’Connell, Durham Family, 
Colin Sim, Bill Hine

The Melbourne Gun Club appreciates the support of 
all the above sponsors!!!

Melbourne Gun Club
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AA: B Dudenas 64/65, M Briggs 60/62; A: 
M Oakley 59/62, B Irons 52/54; B: E Elder 
51/54, F Vella 50/54; C: C Kryiakou 43/50, 
N Badewitz 41/50; LAD: P Walker 43/50; 
JNR: E Elder 47/50; VET: C Hughes 46/50; 
OA HG: B Pearson 247/250.
Jeparit 21 Feb 10
Mild/warm (16): 50T Stan Newcombe 
Mem Medley CS: OA/A: E Yetman 99/100, 
G Pike 95/100; AA: W Hawker 97/100, 
R Black 93/100; B: B Erhardt 90/100, M 
Wallis 88/100; C: J Krause 83/100; 25T PS: 
AA: W Hawker 72/75, R Lehmann 71/75; 
A: D Fisher 74/75, R Hounsell 71/75; B: B 
Erhardt 69/75, D Harris 64/75; C: J Krause 
52/75.
Kerang 14 Feb 10
Warm (22): 25T NWZ CONT DB CS: AA/A: 
R Barnes Snr 41/41, W Upton 40/41; B: G 
Manuel 23/25, R Barnes 25/27; C: R Algie 
23/25, D Shepard 21/25; 25T NWZ CONT 
PS CS: AA/A: R McKinnon 75/75, W Upton 

74/75; B: R Barnes 72/75, G Manuel 67/75; 
C: J Hogg 61/75, A Wilkinson 60/75; HG: 
W Upton 119/120; L/J Trophy: R Barnes 
95/100; VET: G Manuel 91/100.
Korumburra 23 Jan 10
Windy (16): 100T Mxd (50DB 25SB 25PS): 
OA/AA: S Allen 146/150, N Court 145/150; 
A: C Widdows 142/150, I McJames 
135/150; B: J Chappel 127/150, G Sparey 
126/150; C: S Lim 131/150, J Buchanin 
123/150.  
Kyneton 24 Jan 10
Brilliant (40): 15T SB E/O: AA: C Langridge 
12/15; A: W Calaby 14/15, D Appleby, 
D Darby, R Hosking 13/15; B: L Young, 
S Morgan, J Appleby 14/15; C: J Taylor 
15/15, D Bruni 13/15, H Swale, L Hatzi-
giannis 12/15; 25T SB CS: OA/A: R Hosking 
33/33, C Penno 24/25; AA: C Langridge 
22/25; B: S Morgan 32/33, G Went 30/34; 
C: S Appleby 25/29, J Taylor 24/29; 25T 
Silent Rise CS: OA/B: S Morgan 51/51, M 

METROPOLITAN
Clay Target Club Inc

Reg No. A5465. ABN: 34 637 836 794
Postal Address Po Box 93 Epping Vic 3076

Club Location. 20 Vearings Rd 
off O’Hearns Rd Epping

Phone: 03 9401 3134 Fax: 03 9401 3122
E-Mail. metrogun@vicnet.net.au

Shooting program 
April 2010

Practice 
Every Tuesday and Saturday 12pm to 5pm
DTL Skeet Tower & 5 Stand Sporting

Sunday 4th 10.30am Start
Noms close 12.30pm

Australian Hellenic Game
& Conservation

75 Targets Sporting Graded 

Sunday 11th 10.30am start
Noms close 12.30pm

Metro Field & Game
75 Targets Graded – $38

Saturday 18th 12.00 pm Start 
Event 1    10 Targets E/O - Points 

Cash Divide 1st 2nd & 3rd $8
Event 2   50 Targets Double Barrel 

AA A B C $25
Event 3   25 Targets Sporting AA A B C $15
Event 4   25 Targets Ball Trap AA A B C $15

ZZ Shooting - Practice and competition

Sunday 25th 10.30am start
Noms close 12.30pm
ACTA Sporting

75 Targets Graded – $40
Nomination include ½ case shells door prize

Secretary
Mark Di Clemente Mobile 0417 041 051

The Committee Reserves the right to alter the program

SOUTHERN
PENINSULA

APRIL 2010
MORNINGTON CLAY TARGET CLUB INC

Saturday 24th 12.30pm Start
Event 1 10 tgt Eye Opener

Event 2 75 tgt Medley – 25 S/B - 25 D/B -
25 Continental D/B

Practice Friday 4pm - 6pm, BBQ afterwards
Contact Lance Cazaley 0417 587 726

Sec. Anthony Spence-Fletcher 0437 561 011 
Website www.morningtonclay.cjb.net  Melways 246 A11 

NEPEAN CLAY TARGET CLUB INC
Saturday 17th 12.30pm Start

Event 1 25 tgt D/Barrel - 25 tgt Continental D/Barrel
Event 2 50 tgt Ball Trap - Shot on Ball Trap Grades

Cash Prizes
Practice Thursdays at 4pm - 7pm, BBQ afterwards

Saturday 17th 6.00pm Start
50 tgt Night Simulated 

Note: A door prize of free nominations for the next time you 
visit Nepean will be open to all shooters of the full program. 

Drawn at presentations and you must be in attendance 
or there will be a redraw.

Contact Sec. Tennille Ward 0407 876 173
www.nepeanclaytargetclub.com  Melways 259 F2  

FOR SALE
One Burton Hopper Trap $2500 ono

 Two White Flyer Traps @ $700 each ono
 Take all three for $3200 ono

 All traps in good condition and for sale 
due to recent upgrade.

 For more information and inspection
 Contact Steve Harbor

 Numurkah Shepparton CTC on 0419 205 341



APRIL 2010 – AUSTRALIAN CLAY TARGET NEWS    43

WANGARATTA
 Clay Target Club 

APRIL PROGRAM

Sunday 11 April at 11.00am
100 TGT 5 Stand Sporting Clays C/Ship

AA, A, B, C   1 & 2 each grade

Saturday 17 April at 11.00am
DTL Shoot

10 Tgt P/S E/O

20 Tgt P/S C/Ship AA, A, B, C   1 & 2 each grade
20 Tgt H/Cap 1 – 3 each grade

20 Tgt D/B C/Ship  AA, A, B, C   1 & 2 each grade

Sunday 18 April at 11.00am
Skeet Shoot

100 Tgt Skeet C/Ship   AA, A, B, C   1 & 2 each grade
The club reserves the right to alter program on all events.

Contact Club Secretary Michelle Rawlings ph 0402 113 813

WERRIBEE – VICTORIAN 
CLAY TARGET CLUB

(In conjunction with Olympic Trap Grand Prix –
 See Separate Advert)

SATURDAY APRIL 24TH – 9AM START     
75 Pair Double Trap Handicap Plus 25 Pair Final     

Nominations Open $70 Juniors $50
Awards 1st, 2nd, 3rd Cash Prizes            

 AA Grade  0 Tgts Per round
 A Grade   3 Tgts Per round
 B Grade   6 Tgts Per round
 C Grade  12 Tgts Per round

*If no Double Trap Grade then ISSF Trap Grade 
will be used. 

If no ISSF Trap grade then DTL Grade used.
OLYMPIC TRAP PRACTICE TO FOLLOW        

SUNDAY APRIL 25TH – 10AM START
75 Tgt ISSF Skeet Handicap plus 25 Tgt Final

Nominations Open $35 Juniors $25
Awards 1st, 2nd, 3rd Cash Prizes            

 AA Grade  0 Tgts Per round
 A Grade   1 Tgts Per round
 B Grade   2 Tgts Per round
 C Grade  4 Tgts Per round

*If no ISSF Skeet Grade then American Skeet Grade 
will be used.

Werribee Victorian
Clay Target Club Inc

PO Box 806 Werribee Victoria 3030 
10 min drive from Werribee CBD on Ballan Road

Melway map Ref : Map 206 A8
www.werribeegunclub.com.au

APRIL PROGRAM 2010
FRIDAY NIGHT 2ND APRIL – 6.00PM START

Event 1   10tgts Points E/O C/D (Highest score 
wins or splits  $8.00

Event 2  25tgts Points Score (Graded)  $15.00
Event 3  25tgts Double Barrel C/Ship  $15.00
Event 4  50tgts Olympic Trap (Handicap)  $25.00

Graded 1st & 2nd, AA, A, B, C O/All takes grade
High Gun over program 1/2 case of shells.

DTL Jackpot ($2.00 to enter)

SUNDAY 4TH APRIL – 12PM START
75 Target Trench Handicap plus Final  $35.00

(pays to 4th place) 
AA + 0, A + 1, B + 2, C + 4 tgts per round

SUNDAY 11TH APRIL – 12PM START
Event 1  25tgts Points Score (Graded)  $15.00
Event 2  25tgts Double Barrel (Graded)  $15.00
Event 3  25tgts Single Barrel (Graded)  $15.00
Event 4  10pr Double Rise (not graded pays 1-2-3)  $10.00

Graded 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C, O/All takes Grade
High Gun over program 1/2 case of shells.

DTL Jackpot ($2.00 to enter)

SUNDAY 18TH APRIL– 12PM START
CLUB OPEN FOR TRENCH PRACTICE ONLY
Also on Sunday 18th - Veneto DTL shoot 

(see separate advert)
SUNDAY 25TH APRIL – 12PM START

PRE NATIONALS WARM UP
Event 1   10tgts Points E/O C/D (Highest score

wins or splits)  $8.00
Event 2  25tgts Single Barrel C/D $15.00
Event 3  25tgts Points Score (Graded)  $15.00
Event 4  50tgts Double Barrel (Graded)  $22.00

Graded 1st & 2nd, AA, A, B, C O/All takes grade
High Gun over events 1-2-3 to receive 1/2 case of shells.

DTL Jackpot ($2.00 to enter)

Also this weekend Sat, Sun, Mon 24th - 26th April 
Werribee-Victorian ISSF Grand Prix

(See separate advert)
First round of the 

Victorian ISSF Trap High Gun Series
Important Notice - Club is now open for practice 

on Wed, Thur, Fri, Sat and selected Sundays
Ring Clubhouse on 03 9749 7301

for opening times
The committee reserves the right to alter the shoot program as it sees fi t.

ALL DTL PRIZES ARE PAID IN CASH (unless stated)

President Barry Kavanaugh 0427 237 322
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104/125; 50T SKT: AA: F Francione 49/50; 
A: L Durham 49/50; B: T Laber 48/50, 
G Farmer 48/50; C: C Lagos 45/50, C 
Kyriakou 45/50.
Morwell 20 Feb 10
Hot & trying (50): 45T DB: AA: M Bravin 
65/65, W Parks 64/65; A: D Kendall 53/53, 
M Boast 52/53; B: G Monson 45/45, K 
Shaw 51/52; C: R Clancy 43/45, K Balcolme 
40/45; 45T PS: AA: W Parks 135/135, L 
Curtis 133/135; A: J Clancy 134/135, D 
Kendall 133/135; B: G Monson 131/135, 
N Rowley 130/135; C: S Dennis 127/135, 
F Poidomani 122/135; HG: OA/AA: W 
Parks 180/180; A: D Kendall 178/180; B: G 
Monson 176/180; C: S Dennis 166/180.
Mount Bogong 7 Feb 10
Fine/hot (32): 10T PS: R Pigram, K Jones, 
R Leita, S Pinner 30/30; 25T DB: OA/AA: 
R Leita 45/45, S Pinner 41/42; A: R Pigram 
44/45, K Jones 41/42; B: E Tomasoni 
35/35, C Healy 31/33; C: B Roper 22/25, 
L Butler 24/26; 15T HC: P Matthews 
15/15, J West 39/40, D Suherland 38/40; 
15Pr D/R: OA/AA: S Pinner 25/30, R Leita 
22/30; A: G Pinner 24/30, K Jones 22/30; 
B: A Collins 22/30, D Harley 21/30; C: J 
Matthews 18/30, P Roper 17/30; HG: S 
Pinner 93/150.
Myamyn 30 Jan 10
Fine (21): 25T PS: OA/AA: A Pollock 75/81, 
S Rundell 67/75; A: W Black 69/75, S 
Cuttler 73/81; B: M Gruar 69/75, B Wythe 
73/81; C: B Hennessy 47/75, B Phillips 
46/75; 25T DB CS: OA/B: B Manders 
25/25, M Gruar 23/25; AA: A Pollock 
36/37, S Rundell 35/37; A: W Black 33/35, 
P Vaughan 32/35; C: B Hennessey 16/25, 
B Phillips 11/25; 25T CONT CS: OA/A: 
W Black 25/25, P Vaughan 26/27; AA: 
A Pollock 24/25, S Rundell 24/28; B: R 
Rundell 23/25, B Woodmason 22/25; C: 
B Hennessey 19/25, B Phillips 18/25.
Noorat 23 Jan 10
Perfect (49): 25T DB: AA: G Hayden 46/46, 
N Telford 45/46; A: J Sloane 51/51, B Wines 
50/51; B: J Holt 25/25, H Hardcastle 
56/57; C: J Hayden 24/25, A Hassett 26/28; 
25T PS: AA: N Telford, G Hayden 74/75; 
A: B Sinclair 106/107, B Wines 103/107; 
B: I Buchholz 78/81, M Hayden 77/81; C: 
B McMahon 71/75, J Hayden 70/75; 20T 
HC: I Holt 40/40, B McMahon 39/40, D 
Charles 33/34.
Numurkah-Shepparton 7 Feb 10
Great (31): 90T Medley: AA: L Fitzgerald 
90/98, L Knight 88/98; OA/A: W Kelvy 
83/90, C Burns 90/98; B: A Calandro 
81/90, N Collicoat 80/90; C: J Fothergill 
77/90, J Boyer 70/90; 10T HC: L Knight 
21/21.
St James 30 Jan 10
Hot/windy (38): 5T DB E/O: M Kelly, D 
Luelf, D Dean, S Murphy, B Cooper, V Vogel-
zang, M Hickson, T Hicks, B Vogelzang, B 
Morris, P Matthews, R Ellis, D Pearce, P 
Calandro, J Kelly, K Robinson, L Fitzgerald; 

75T Ch/CH (25DB 25SB 25PS): OA/A: B 
Vogelzang 123/125, D Doon 117/125; 
AA: B Ford 123/139, T Hicks 138/149; 
B: M Kelly 115/125, D Colihole 109/125; 
C: V Vogelzang 112/125, P Downing 
101/125; 20T DB: AA: P Matthews, L Fit-
zgerald 20/20; A: B Vogelzang, D Pearce, 
D Saunders 20/20; B: P Giant, M Hickson 
19/20; C: J Ford, V Vogelzang.
Veneto 21 Feb 10
Fine: 10T E/O: AA: A Bebend 30/30; A: 
S Zotti 30/30; B: R Hunter, E Bertollo, R 
Rigato 30/30; C: J Iaria 27/30; 25T DB: 
AA: A Bebend 37/38, C Brown 36/38; 
A: M Mifsud 25/25, J Barklem 24/25; B: 
P Rhodes 28/29, D Azzopardi 27/29; C: 
J Iaria 25/28, T Mitchell 24/28; 25T SB: 
AA: A Bebend 23/25; A: S Zotti 23/25; B: 
R Rigato 21/25; C: J Iaria 19/25; 25T DB 
PS: AA: A Bebend 74/75, A Varano 73/75; 
A: S Zotti 74/77, M Hutching 73/75; B: 
P Rhodes 69/75, R Rigato 68/75; C: T 
Faranga, D Hinks.
Werribee-Victorian 5 Feb 10
Fine (52): 10T PS E/O: T Psaila, D Neilson 
30/30; 15T PS: OA/AA: T Psaila 57/57, 
W Preston 56/57; A: M Cocks 53/54, I 
Urch 41/45; B: C Nielson 51/54, E Brache 
43/45; C: D Tiatto 40/45, R Hunter 39/45; 
25T DB: OA/AA: T Psaila 63/63, C Brown 
62/63; A: M Cocks 45/46, L Anderson 
31/32; B: T Limina 40/41, G Went 30/31; 
C: J Claudio 27/28, C Mifsud 26/28; HG: 
T Psaila 100/100.
Wonthaggi 14 Feb 10
Some wind, some rain, some sun: 50T DB 
50T PS Tom Gannon Mem CS: AA: W Parks 
192/200, H Stafford 188/200; A/OA: D 
Rhodes 193/200, R Garth 186/200; B: D 
McLeod 186/200, G Sparey 185/200; C: P 
Noy 177/200, B Hunter 176/200; Vic VET 
CS 100T DB: G Sparey 93/100, R Garth 
92/100.    
Woods Point 24 Jan 10
Sunny (28): 10T E/O DB PS: A Kirley, 
M Ward, R Kirley, P McDonough, D 
Rosenhain 30/30; 25T DB CS: OA/AA: P 
Desmond 133/133, R Kirley 132/133; A: 
M Ward 25/25, P McDonough 28/29; B: H 
Ward 31/31, R Elstrek 30/31; C: J Matthews 
24/25, B Elstrek 23/25; 20T DB PS CS: 
OA/A: J Barklem 69/69, P McDonough 
58/60; AA: J King 60/60, R Kirley 59/60; 
B: K Guppy 58/60, I Spiller 55/60; C: B 
McKenzie 58/60, R Lay 49/60; 20T DB HC 
CS: R Elstrek 20/20, P McDonough 28/29, J 
Barklem 27/29, P Desmond 24/25; JNR HG: 
B McKenzie 90/105, H Ward 84/105. 
Woods Point 14 Feb 10
Warm/O’cast/windy (21): 10T E/O: M 
Ward, D Hoon 30/30; 50T DB: OA/C: T 
Allen 49/50; AA: P Desmond 45/50; A: 
D Allen 48/50, T Apps 65/68; B: H Ward 
46/50, I Spiller 45/50; 25T DB PS: OA/A: 
M Ward 72/75; AA: P Desmond 64/75, D 
Hoon 71/75; B: L Poille 68/75, H Ward 
64/75; C: S McKenzie 62/75, B McKenzie 
59/75.

Spencer 29/30; AA: C Langridge 50/51; A: 
W Calaby 36/37, D Appleby 47/48; C: S 
Appleby 30/31, A Thorne 24/28; C JNR: H 
Swale; Enc Award: E De Rossi.
Mansfi eld 17 Jan 10
O’cast & windy (32): 75T CH/CH: OA/AA: 
A Rohrlach 146/150, J King 119/125; A: 
G McClure 169/175, W Forrest 167/175; 
B: S Callahan 114/125, P Grant 134/150; 
C: B Rodgers 108/125, T Allen 100/125; 
25T TWR DB CS: OA/A: K Skinner 25/25, 
W Forrest 37/38; B: K Guppy 24/25, D 
Luelf 22/26; C: P Grant 23/25, S Callahan 
21/25.
Mansfi eld 21 Feb 10
Variable wind, stormy with a few down-
pours (59): Neil Walsh MEM 100T DB CS: 
OA: C Fitzgerald 100/100; AA: M Crimmins 
99/100, R Felmingham 195/197; A: W 
Forrest 99/100, K Skinner 143/145; B: D 
Collihole 97/100, M Rocca 95/100; C: J 

Ischovits 93/100, D Milner 96/105; LAD: A 
Shedrina 97/100; VET: I Gebhardt 92/100; 
JNR: D Kirley 92/100, B Challen 91/100.
Maryborough 23 Jan 10
Warm/fi ne(31): 50T DB: OA/B: G Parry 
63/63, B Watts 50/52; AA: R McKinnon 
129/130, T Moroni 128/130; A: P Beaman 
62/63, L Gibson 45/50; C: D Robinson 
47/50, A Loubet 46/50; 25T PS: OA/AA: 
A Ford 75/75, D Watts 134/135; A: C Burns 
67/75, L Gibson 66/75; B: L Watts 74/75, 
M Schaper 72/75; C: A Loubey 67/75, J 
Bale 65/75; 25T SKT: OA/B: J Bale 25/25, 
A Loubey 23/25; A: J Shepherd 23/25, P 
Tate 23/25; C: G Parry 23/25, N Haydon 
22/25; HG: A Ford 145/150.
Melbourne 13 Feb 10
Fine (70): 75T MxD(25DB 25SB 25PS): AA: 
J Farrell 122/125; A: D Appleby 123/125, 
P Grand-Court 119/125; B: C Patterson 
113/125; C: T White 108/125, K Cullin 

VENETO Clay Target Shooters
Date Sunday 18/04/10 Start time 12 Noon

Venue W.I.S.C.I. Complex, Ballan Road Werribee
(11km from Werribee)

Event 1   10 Tgt EO P/S AA,A,B,C
Event 2   25 Tgt D Barrel P/S 1 & 2  AA,A,B,C

Event 3   25 Tgt D Barrel 1& 2  AA,A,B,C 
Event 4   15 Pair D/R C/D, AA,A,B,C

Cartridges, food and refreshments available on shoot days
The committee reserves the right to alter or modify any event if necessary

President Ernesto Bertollo Phone 03 9852 0694

ROUND 1 
Victorian ISSF TRAP 

High Gun Series
Werribee –Victorian 

Clay Target Club
April 25th – 26th   

Sunday & Monday April 25th & 26th 9am
150 Target

ISSF Olympic Trap Championship
Plus Open Final

Awards
 O/A, 1st & 2nd AA, A, B, C, Women, 

Juniors
Nominations

 Men & Women $75, Juniors $60  
Please note: Trap practice available Saturday 

afternoon after Double Trap event Nominations 
for draw close at 9.30am sharp for all events

Western
Australia

Albany 23-24 Jan 10
Sat 23rd Sunny/still (56): 50T DB PS CS: 
OA: B Kuser 148/150; AA: G O’Brien 
190/195, P Shuttleworth 189/195, J 
Hamilton 144/150; A: A Pagett 147/150, 
M Waite 143/150, S Cables 142/150; B: T 
Adams 136/150, P Iley 133/150, D Norrish 
132/150; C: K Paterson 145/150, J Bev-
eridge 126/150, E Hoggard 125/150; 25T 
SB CS: OA: J Baker 28/28, AA: M Tucker 
24/26, P Shuttleworth 23/26, J Hamilton 
25/28; A: S Cables 25/25, R Benjamin 
33/34, N Blake 32/34; B: T Adams 23/25, 
L Anderson 22/25, K Roy 20/25; C: S 
Williamson 25/25, K Paterson 22/25, E 

Hoggard 20/25; 25T DB CS: OA: B Kuser 
53/53; AA: M Tucker 52/53, J Hamilton 
33/34, G O’Brien 30/31; A: R Vivante 
49/50, M Waite 48/50, T Catling 29; B: K 
Jones 28/29, P Gley 24, T Adams 24; C: K 
Patterson 23/25, J Beveridge 28/32, S Wil-
liamson 27/32;

Sun 24th Heavy O’Cast/blustery: 60T 
Medley CS: OA: B Kuser 99/100; AA: J 
Baker 98/100, G O’Brien 96/100, J Farrell 
96/100; A: S Cables 98/100, A Pagett 95, 
D Rolland 94; B: T Adams 89, K Jones 88, L 
Davidson 86; C: S Williamson 87, I Watson 
81, J Beveridge 76; 25T DB PS CS: OA: G 
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6 Commonwealth Titles on offer
DO NOT MISS THIS SHOOT

 • Pre Nominations will be available
 •  Full details and Pre Noms form will

be available in May CTSN
 • Full Catering and bar facilities

 Breakfast & lunch available

 Further details contact:
Sue Green Club Hours 08 9248 8290 

or email sue@gde.com.au

This will be a Shooting Calendar Must

COMMONWEALTH TRAP CARNIVAL
9th, 10th & 11th July 2010

Coming Soon to 

the WA Gun Club
WA Gun Club Inc
May 15th & 16th

DTL Shoot
Saturday 9am start

Event 1 30T Continental Championship
Event 2 30T DB Points Championship
Event 3 50 Double Barrel Championship

Sunday 9am start
Event 4 25 DB Points Championship
Event 5 25T SB Championship
Event 6 50 Handicap Championship

Canterbury Traps &
 White Flyer Targets

Further details contact Sue Green 
Club Hours 08 9248 8290 or email sue@gde.com.au

Club reserves the right to alter program

Overall High-Gun to receive $500 CA$H + Sash
Graded High-Guns for AA, A, B & C Will receive 

$125 each + sash 
(High-Guns over Events 1-3 inclusive)
Club reserves the right to alter program

PRE-NATIONALS D.T.L. SHOOT
27th – 28th of March 2010

WA GUN CLUB – WHITEMAN PARK
Sponsored by: Mining & Drilling Services

     (Neill McWhirter)
Canterbury Traps & White Flyer Targets
Full catering facilities on site over the weekend.

Saturday    8.30am    START
 Event 1: 100T DB Championship (1st Part)
  1st 50T shot on Saturday & 2nd 50T 
 completed on Sunday morning.                             
 Noms:   $55.00
 Event 2: 100T Single Barrel Championship 
  $300 Overall + Sash plus 1st $120
 • 2nd $95  • 3rd $75 (in all Grades)                   
 Noms:   $55.00

Sunday    8.30am    START
DB Championship (Continued from Saturday) 
  2nd 50T of 100T DB event  
 $300 Overall + Sash plus 1st $120
 •2nd $95  • 3rd $75 (in all Grades)                                           
 Event 3: 100T Points Score Championship
   $300 Overall + Sash plus1st $120 
 • 2nd $95  • 3rd $75 (in all Grades)            
           Noms:   $55.00 

Total Nominations of $165 (GST inc.) for 300 targets

Note: Event 2 & 3 combined for overall 100T event
Practice Trap open 8.00am 

 Competition starts sharply at 8:30am
Events shot to completion, under lights (if necessary)

$5,000 +
CASH

PRIZES
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Northern
Territory

Alice Springs 14 Feb 10
Wonderful: 25T SKT: R DeSousa 57/58, T 
Brown 54/55, S Morris 24/25; 25T DB HC: 
I Kelly 22/25, M Nilams 25/25, S Morris 
31/32; 25T PS: AA: S Morris 72/75, A 
Brown 65/75; A: R DeSousa 71/75, T Laker 
70/75; B: J Spoehr 69/75; C: M Ball 60/75, 
I Kelly 44/75.
Arnhem 7 Feb 10
Hot & still (15): 10T SB E/O: E Filskov, N 
Cook, B Fielke 10/10; 25T DB: AA: R Niven 
25/25, R Yeo 24/25; A: E Filskov 23/25, 
D Woolley 23/25; B: N Cook 25/25; C: B 

Quayle 23/25, J Milne 22/25; 25T PS: AA/
A: N Cook 74/75; C: J Milne 67/75; 25T 
HC: E Filskov (19m) 24/26, B Fielke (15m) 
23/26; 15Pr D/R: AA: R Yeo 30/30; A: E 
Filskov 21/30; C: J Milne 16/30. 
Darwin 31 Jan 10
Very hot (30): 50T DB: AA: D Howe 74/75; 
A: K Thomas 67/69; B: G Carter 47/50; C: 
P Baxter 47/50; 25T HC: M Reese 25/25, 
P Baxter 30/32, N Ferteklis 26/28; 50T 
Trench: A: V Ferteklis 48/50; B: V Padovan 
44/50; C: K McMahon 41/50.

O’Brien 89/90; AA: R Hawke 88/90, B 
Kuser 80/83, J Baker 71/75; A: S Cables 
74/75, A Pagett 73/75, C Moffatt 72/75; B: 
L Davidson 72/75, K Jones 70, P Iley 65; C: S 
Williamson 71, E Hoggard 66, S Robertson 
62; 25T DB CS: OA: J Farrell; AA: C Hallatt, 
J Hamilton, I Grant; A: N Blake, I Halbert, T 
Armstrong; B: L Anderson, T Adams, I Iley; 
C: S Williamson, I Watson, E Hoggard; OA: 
HG: B Kuser 392; LAD: S Cables 384; VET: 
J Farrell 379; JNR: T Armstrong 352; AA: G 
O’Brien 385; A: A Pagett 387; B: T Adams 
358; C: S Williamson 344.
Bunbury 31 Jan 10
100T DB: OA: R Meagher 100/100; AA: M 
Tucker 99/100, P House 97/100; A: J Ablett 
95/100, B Ganfi eld 88/100; B: R Peskett 
95/100, V Marney 96/102; C: D Watson 
95/100, C House 85/100.
Bunbury 13 Feb 10
50DB 25CONT 25CONT PS: OA: P House 
146/150; AA: T Hearn 144/150; A: B 
Benjamin 139/150; B: B Whiteaker 141, 
V Marney 140, A Harvey 139; C: C House 
134/150.
Busselton 7 Feb 10
Calm drizzle then fi ne (33): 25DB 25SB 
25PS 25CONT: OA: G Fleay 147/150; AA: 
J Gilbert 1468/150, J Fleay 146/150; A: J 
Ablett 145/150, G Clifton 142/150; B: C 
Roach 139/150, B Gilbert 134/150; C: C 
House 132/150, R Porter 132/150. 
Eastern Goldfi elds 24 Jan 10
Very hot & windy(22): 25T DB: AA: M 
Iwankin 25, S O’Brien 24; A: G Pearson 
31/31, D Nowland 30/31; B: C Blee 28/29, 
R Whitely 27/29; C: G Smith 24, L Hurst 20; 
25T SB: AA: M Rowell 25, R Normington 
24; A: J Hurst 30/33, D Nowland 29/33; B: 

C Blee 25/27, M Miles 24/27; C: G Smith 
21, L Hurst 19; 25T PS: AA: M Normington 
70/75, S O’Brien 69; A: G Pearson 74, P 
Nayda 71; B: M Miles 72, R Whitely 61; C: 
G Smith 64, L Hurst 56; 25T CONT: AA: M 
Rowell 24, M Iwankin 22; A: J Hurst 25, D 
Nowland 22; B: R Whitely 24, M Miles 23; 
C: M Boase 19, G Smith 18. 
Eastern Goldfi elds 7 Feb 10
Very hot (25): 25T DB: AA: M Rowell 25; A: 
T Larcombe 25; B: R Whitely, A Miles 25; C: 
B Ryan 24; 25T SB: AA: M Rowell 24; A: T 
Larcombe 24; B: R Whitely 23; C: T Vodden 
15; 25T SKT: P Nayda 24, M Rowell 22, M 
Normington 21; 25T SKT HC: D Nowland, 
A Pagett 27/25, M Rowell 26/25.
Eastern Goldfi elds 21 Feb 10
Warm, O’cast, windy & fl ies (34): 25T 
DB: AA: A Pagett 25; A: R Day 36/36; B: 
B Mazza 24; C: M Boase 24; 25T PS: AA: 
M Normington 75; A: J Larcombe 73; B: 
B Mazza 68; C: M Boase 65; 50T PS CS: 
OA/AA: M Normington 148; A: R Day 145; 
B: R Whitely 129; C: G Smith 130.
Geraldton 31 Jan 10
Fine/windy (25): 50T SKT: B Wellington, 
J Hartley; 50T DB 25Pr D/R: G Kelly, M 
Boschetti; HG: B Wellington; AGG: B Wel-
lington; J/Pot: V Oliver, B Wellington.
Geraldton 7 Feb 10
Fine/O’cast: 25DB 25SB 25PS 25CONT: G 
Kelly 150/150, M Boschetti 147/150; HG: 
G Kelly; Agg Winner: G Kelly; J’Pot: K Green, 
B Boschetti.
Geraldton 21 Feb 10
Fine/windy (16): 25TWR 25Pr TWR: T 
Henville, G King; 50T SKT: J Chandler, P 
Stuart; OA: T Henville, J Chandler; HG: T 
Henville; AGG: T Henville.

GERALDTON
Clay Target Club Inc

Two Day Skeet Carnival
1st and 2nd May 2010

Practice available on Friday afternoon 30th April

SATURDAY 1ST MAY 2010
competition commences 08.30

Event 1   25 Skeet Cash Divide  Noms $22.00
First, Second & Third in each grade

Event 2   50 Skeet Country Championship   Noms $30.00 
Proudly sponsored by Hallinan Refrigeration
Sash & Badge to Overall winner
First, Second & Third in each grade

Event 3   50 Skeet Country Classic 
Handicap Noms $30.00
Proudly sponsored by Elway Fisheries
 Sash & Badge to Overall winner
Prizes to 10th place

SUNDAY 2ND MAY 
competition commences 08.30

Event 4   50 Skeet Midwest Classic  Noms $30.00
Proudly sponsored by Diversity Charter Company
Sash & Badge to Overall winner
First, Second & Third in each grade

Event 5   25 Pr West Coast Skeet Doubles  Noms $36.00
Proudly sponsored by Wellington Electrical
Sash & Badge to Overall winner
First, Second & Third in each grade

All Noms are inclusive of GST

Overall High Gun
Proudly sponsored by Delron Cleaning Geraldton

High Gun over events 1 to 5
Winner will receive sash & prize

Ladies High Gun
Proudly sponsored by Gail & Peter Lemmon

Junior High Gun
Proudly sponsored by Peter & Maxine Stewart

Veteran High Gun
Proudly sponsored by Latitude Fisheries

For further information contact 
Rod Bailey 0427 093 096 or Ray Reynolds 9965 0480

Committee reserves the right to alter the program without notice

Lunch available at the club Saturday & Sunday
A complimentary Bar B Q dinner will be provided 
Saturday for all shooters, visitors most welcome

Alice Springs
Masters Games

PRELIMINARY NOTICE

October 8th to 11th
Alice Springs Clay Target Club

(Remember to check your accommodation)

Club Eye Opener of 100 tgt DB
on Sunday 3rd Oct

Contact Tanya 08 8952 4294 or Marlene 08 8952 5833
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     Northern Territory Clay Target Association Inc.
        2010 COMBINED STATE CARNIVAL 

           SKEET AND D.T.L.
            Friday 11th June to Monday 14th June

Venue Darwin Clay Target Club

 • A.G.M. Approx 4.00pm Saturday 12th June at Clubrooms
 • NT Skeet Team Events 2 and 3
 • NT D.T.L. Team Events 5, 6 and 7
 • Skeet High Gun Events 1, 2, 3 and 4
 • D.T.L. High Gun Events 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 Excl Teams Events
 • Postal Teams to be shot at time to be advised

The NTCTA Committee reserve the right to change the program should the need arise.

Enquires Phone: Tanya Laker  0409 289 453
or email: tanyalaker@ozemail.com.au

www.ntclaytarget.org.au

Saturday 12th June 12noon  
Event 5  50tgt State Double Barrel   
 Championship 
 Graded AA, A, B, C

Sunday 13th June 8am
Event 6  50tgt State Single Barrel   
 Championship
 Graded AA, A, B, C 
Event 7  50tgt State Point Score 
 Championship  
 Graded AA, A, B, C

Postal Trap Team

Monday 14th June 8am
Event 8  50tgt State Handicap 
 1st, 2nd, 3rd 
Event 9  25pair State Double Rise   
 Championship
 Graded AA, A, B, C   

Thursday 10th June 4pm 
Skeet and D.T.L. Practice 

Friday 11th June 8am 
Event 1  25tgt Skeet Eye Opener 
 Cash Divide Overall 
Event 2  50tgt Paul Weis Memorial   
 Championship  
 Graded AA, A, B, C
Event 3  50tgt State Skeet 
 Championship 
 Graded AA, A, B, C

Saturday 12th June 8am
Event 4  50tgt State Skeet Doubles 
 Graded AA, A, B, C

Postal Skeet team 

(10am Trap Practice time permitting)
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SHOOT CALENDAR
2010
April 10 - 18 National Trap Championship National Ground  Wagga Wagga
March 21  Sporting Clays  Wagga Gun Club
May 1 - 3  Qld State Trap Carnival    Roma Clay Target Club
May 17 - 22 Natioanl Skeet Championship National Ground  Wagga Wagga 
May 22 - 23  Normanton Gun Club Annual Trap  Normanton Qld
May 23  Continental Carnival  Orange Clay Target Club
May 29 - 30  QCTA Northern Zone ISSF Carnival  Townsville Qld
June 5 - 6  South East Zone Sporting Carnival    Gold Coast Clay Target Club
June 11 - 12  NTCTA State Skeet Carnival  Darwin Clay Target Club
June 12 - 14  NTCTA State Trap Carnival  Darwin Clay Target Club
July 22 - 26  Darwin Annual Shoot  Darwin Clay Target Club
June 26 Central Victorian Gran Prix Maryborough Gun Club
June 26 - 27 Qld State Sporting Carnival    Caboolture Clay Target Club
July 9 - 11  Commonwealth Titles  West Australian Gun Club Perth
 July 9 - 11   Qld State ISSF Carnival   Brisbane Gun Club
July 17 - 18   Annual Skeet Carnival    Gold Coast Clay Target Club
August 6  Commonwealth & State Night Double Rise C’ships   Gold Coast Clay Target Club
August 6 - 8  Annual Trap Carnival  Gold Coast Clay Target Club 
August 20 - 22  Skeet Carnival  National Grounds Wagga Wagga
August 28 - 29  QCTA Northern Zone Skeet Carnival Charters Towers Qld
August 28 - 29  National Sporting Clays National Ground  Wagga Wagga
September 12 Victorian State Ball Trap Final Maryborough Gun Club
September 17 - 19 Qld State Skeet Carnival  Blackwater Clay Target Club   
September 17 – 19 Crayfi sh Carnival  Geraldton Clay Target Club WA
September 25 - 26  QCTA Northern Zone Trap Carnival  Port Denison Bowen Qld
October 1 - 4  Trap Carnival  National Grounds Wagga Wagga
October 2 - 3  Annual Sporting Carnival  Gold Coast Clay Target Club
October 8 - 11  Alice Springs Masters Game  Alice Springs Clay Target Club
October 15 - 17  ISSF Trap & Skeet  Griffi th Gun Club
October 30 - 31  QCTA Northern Zone Coaching  Normanton Qld
November 6 - 7  ISSF Carnival
 SA State Sporting Clays going out to tender
November 12 - 14 Victorian State Trap Carnival Echuca Gun Club
November 12 - 14   Pan Pacifi c Masters Games  Gold Coast Clay Target Club

Rates and Conditions
This section is for the exclusive use of ACTA members, and has been intro-
duced for the purchase, sale and exchange of personal equipment.

PLEASE NOTE: Due to the new Gun Laws, all classifi ed ads submitted must 
include the serial number of all guns advertised, and also the shooter licence 
number. We are also no longer allowed to advertise the sale of any pump-
action or semi-auto shotguns or the parts thereof.

Rates (inc GST) are as follows:

  $11.00 — 0-60 words
  $22.00 — 60-100 words max.

Advertisers must comply with the copy deadlines as detailed on page 2 of 
this issue, and your name, address and telephone number must be supplied. 
Copy should be typed or carefully hand-written.

Payment must accompany advertisement.

NSW Members and Dealers

As stated in Firearms Act 1996, Section 54 “A person must not cause an adver-
tisement for the sale of a fi rearm or fi rearm part to be published unless:

(a) the person is a licensed fi rearm dealer, or

(b) the proposed sale is to be arranged by or through a licensed fi rearm 
dealer and the advertisement contains such particulars as may be prescribed 
by the Regulations”.

The Regulation states, “For the purposes of section 54(b) of the Act, the fol-
lowing particulars are prescribed in relation to an advertisement for the sale 
of a fi rearm that is arranged by or through a licensed fi rearms dealer.

CLASSIFIEDS
 (a) the licence or permit number of the seller,

 (b) the name and address of the dealer concerned.”

The Firearms Act 1996 applies to both the Publisher and the individual 
placing the advertisement. Failing to abide by this Section attracts a 
maximum fi ne of $5,500.

WANTED: “For Private Collection” Old Paper shot shells and 2 piece packets. 

Powder tins. Gun Shop Catalogues. Australian Clay Pigeon Shooting News 

before 1960. Air Rifl e packets & tins. Shooting memorabilia. Will pay good 

money. Pay top money for two piece Packets. Ph Mick Ward on 03 5775 1652. 

Shooters Licence No. 437 647-40B. 

WANTED: ACTA Club badges for collection. Especially older club badges. 

Will to buy or swap. I have hundreds of swap badges in good condition.

Also wanted 1996 ACTA Evandale Nationals badge. Contact Murray on 

0409 658 750 or 03 5565 8750 or email murray@koroitjoinery.com

DOES YOUR CLUB REQUIRE A WEBSITE? Uncertain you can afford one, 

nobody to maintain one ? I can build a site, get it online and maintain it 

for you including weekly updates for very little cost Domain name $16pa, 

Site construction $100pa, Hosting site $6pw, Site maintenance $2pw. Geoff 

Fawcett webmaster Toowoomba Club, 16 Leahy Dr., Kingsthorpe 4400, ph 

07 4699 3569.

FOR SALE: Two Winchester White Flyers Hopper Fed Traps with Conti-

nental mode $3250.00 ea or $60000.00 for two. 1 only Winchester white 

fl yer standard model with continental mode $1000.00. All in working order. 

Contact Peter Fitzalan 02 6885 6099 Mob 0428 856 099.
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A TRIBUTE TO ONE OF NSWCTA’s LEGENDS

Ernie Hawkins: 1927–2009
Ernie grew up at Wilberforce, in 
the Hawkesbury area. He started 
shooting at 10years of age and was 
given a single barrel 410 shotgun 
by his Uncle. That gun is still in 
the family. With it he shot rabbits, 
quail etc, to supplement the 
families larder.

He worked as a farm hand, then 
an apprentice electrician, linesman 
mechanic, and ended up as elec-
trical superintendent for Prospect 
County Council, a position he held 
until retirement in 1988.

In 1943, at age 16, he joined the 
RAAF Air Training Core. At age 18 
he was selected for Fighter Pilot 
training, and was to be initially 
posted to Canada to learn to fl y the 
Spitfi re, however, with the Wars 
end in 1945, his unit was disbanded 
and his potential fl ying career never 
eventuated. 

Ernie started Clay Target Shooting 
in 1957.  His fi rst gun was a double 
trigger Beretta under and over. In 
1962 he purchased a “Breda” U&O 
from Malcolm Fuller, and used this 

distinctive gun from then to his last competition a little while ago. He 
was a foundation member of the Hawkesbury Gun Club (now Cecil 
Park) and served as its President for 12 years. 

Ernie was elected to the National Executive in 1970. About this time he 
started formation of the NSWCTA, and served as its inaugural President 
for 5 years. He also assisted with the formation of the Queensland, Vic-
torian, and Northern Territory Associations. He was elected National 
President in 1977.

He was awarded life registration of the ACTA, and life membership of 
the NSWCTA, Ernie was also a life member of Hawkesbury (Cecil Park) 
Gun Club, Melbourne Gun Club, Coffs Harbour Gun Club, and had Life 
registration of Cobar Gun Club.

He was humble about his shooting achievements, but these include:

Bronze medal in the National Skeet Championship, Melbourne 1974, 
5 Open Mackintosh Trap Teams, 2 Veteran Mackintosh Trap Teams, 3 
International Shoulder to Shoulder teams matches against New Zealand 
and New Caledonia, Overall Veterans High Gun at Adelaide Nationals 
1993. Won 3 Gold Medals and 1 Silver in individual events at the same 
Nationals, NSW Open Trap Team 5 time, NSW Open Skeet Team 9 
times, 2 Commonwealth Championships, 8 State Championships, 56 
District Championships, Awarded ACTA Presidential Medal in 1990.   

His last competitive shoot was the Roma Open Shoot in 2007. He loved 
the sport and enjoyed the company of many great friends. 

ValeVale

A young Ernie

TRADE PRACTICES ACT
The attention of advertisers is drawn to the Trade Practices Act 1974 and the provisions 
in the Act which apply to advertising. It is not possible for the A.C.T.A. to ensure that 
advertisements which are published in this magazine comply in all respects with the Act 
and the responsibility must therefore be on the person, company or advertising agency 
submitting the advertisement for publication. The A.C.T.A. reserves the right to refuse any 
advertisement without stating the reason.

Over 55 shooters enjoyed the excellent 5 stand layout 

provided by the Wangaratta Clay Target Club on Sunday 

14 February.  This skilful type of trap shooting attracted 

many shooters, some as far away as Hamilton.  It was great 

to see several ladies and juniors competing at our local club, 

a real fun fi lled family day atmosphere resulted.  Many 

positive comments were made about the clubs facilities 

and the high standard of targets that were presented. The 

Wangaratta Club is noticing a real increase in interest in this 

type of shooting and is well set up to provide all the facilities 

necessary to satisfy this demand.

The club put on a 100 tgt. championship event over the two grounds 
and overall winner was AA grade Marty Seymour with 103/116 and 
2nd place was taken out by another top shot in this sport, Trevor 
Beach with 102/116.  Matt Le Poidevin shot 90/114 to win A grade and 
Christian McGauran won 2nd shooting 88/114. Terry Pigram was fi rst 
in B on 82/100 and 2nd by Gary Devlin on 78/100. C grade was taken 
out by David Saunders with 73/100 and 2nd by James Willett shooting 
74/100.

The Juniors High Gun 
was won by James 
Willett, Veterans by 
Graeme Coyle and 
Ladies by Trina Adams.

An important 
reminder, the next 5 
stand sporting clays 
shoot will be held on 
Sunday 14 March at 
11.00am. This shoot 
will be an ideal way to 
brush up on your skills 
for duck opening on 
20 March. Angela Kloppenborg “practices her swing”

Back L to R Terry Pigram, Marty Seymour, Gary Devlin.
Front James Willett, Christian McGauran, Matt LePoidevin

Wangaratta Wangaratta 
Sporting ClaysSporting Clays
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P
ERFECT CONDITIONS 

greeted the 43 contestants 

who fronted the traps to 

contest our premier event of the 

year. Although some what down 

in numbers there was plenty of 

enthusiasm resulting in some 

very keen and quite lengthy 

shoot offs after the tightly 

contested events.

With shooters travelling from many 
locations, including Echuca, Cohuna, 
Castlemaine, Swan Hill, Boort, 
Bendigo, Maryborough, Patche-
wollock, Colbinabbin, Griffi th and 
Mackay Queensland.

Annual New Year’s Day Competition
Kerang Clay Target Club

50T P/S C/S OA & AA 1st Ray Peatling, 

2nd Rhys Eeles. Ray was also 1st 50T Presidential 

D/B/C/S AA and Rhys 2nd

50T P/S C/S B 1st Peter Sing, 2nd Joe Borg

50T P/S C/S A 1st Casey Fletcher, 2nd Emma Cox

50 P/S C/S C 1st Bradley Wilkinson,2nd Gordon Chalmers

HG winners L-R OA Ray Peatling, 
Lad Emma Cox, Jnr Rhys Eeles, 

Vet Charlie Strike

As stated previously the compe-
tition was keen and it was especially 

pleasing to note how well the juniors 
shot in both events. Well done Emma 

& Rhys.

Our club has been fortunate enough to 
acquire a number of new shooters and 

it was extremely pleasing to see their 
enthusiasm and how well they have 

been performing in their new sport.

As usual, after the events, there were 
presentations followed by the drawing 
of our major special effort raffl e. 1st 

Wheelbarrow of goodies R.R.P. $400 R 
Godden Mackay, 2nd 3 Man Tent J North 

Kerang, 3rd Manchester Pack M Lewis 
Kerang. The lucky door prize of 750 shells 

C Strike.

In conclusion a great day made 
possible by the efforts of all the 
helpers. Thank you one and all. A 
special thank you to Stephen in the 

offi ce, Bev in the kitchen and our ticket 
sellers Ken, Robyn and Frank before the 

day of our shoot.

Hope to see you all again at Kerang on 
next New Year’s Day.

The program consisted of 2 x 50 target 
events and the results were
as follows

Event 1 50 tgt Points Score Championship 
OA & AA 1st Ray Peatling 149/150, 2nd 

Rhys Eeles 148/150, A 1st Casey Fletcher 
186/189, 2nd Emma Cox 183/189, B 1st 
Peter Sing 136/150, 2nd Joe Borg 134/150, C 
1st Bradley Wilkinson 132/150, 2nd Gordon 
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50T Presidential D/B/C/S 
C 1st Stephen Ash

50T Presidential D/B/C/S OA & A 1st Mal Absalom, 
A 2nd Warwick Kelvey

50T Presidential D/B/C/S B 1st Joe Borg, 
2nd Dale Gitsham

Chambers 128/150, Ladies Emma Cox, Jnr Rhys Eeles, Vet Charlie 
Strike. 

Event 2 50 tgt Presidential Double Barrel Championship OA & A 1st 
Malcolm Absalom 229/229, 2nd Warwick Kelvey 89/90, AA 1st Ray 
Peatling 228/229, 2nd Rhys Eeles 190/191, B 1st Joe Borg 61/62, 2nd 

Dale Gitsham 60/62, C 1st Stephen Ash 46/52, 2nd Gordon Chambers 
45/52, Ladies Emma Cox, Jnr Rhys Eeles, Vet Charlie Strike.

High Guns Overall Ray Peatling 199/200, Ladies Emma Cox 196/200, 
Junior Rhys Eeles 198/200, Veterans Charlie Strike 178/200.

Karl Kesper, Publicity

The Wangaratta Clay Target Club, situated at the North 

Wangaratta Recreation Reserve, held its January 100 

target Skeet Championship on Sunday 31. 

The day was very hot and combined with some gusty wind made 
the conditions somewhat uncomfortable and diffi cult. Due to these 
factors numbers were down a little, however 19 keen skeet shot 
gunners turned up to the competition, including participants from 
Melbourne, Shepparton, Wodonga and Tocumwal.

Winners Rear L-R Phil Smith, Kudri Demaj, Brad Sparling, Daryl Hunt
Front Brian & Alexander Reid, Albert Colin

100 Target Skeet
at Wangaratta

Angelo Grassi takes aim

The overall winner for the day was local skeet enthusiast & B grade 
shooter, Brian Reid fi nishing up with a score of 96/100 and 2nd in

B by Daryl Hunt, who is one of our local Down The 
Line Champs also with 96/100. After a short shoot 
off, Reid won the event on 100/104. It was thought 
that the plastic wad may have accounted for one 
of Brian’s hits in the main event, in which case, his 
lucky star was shining that day.  First place in A grade 
was well won by Kudri Demaj on 95/100 and 2nd by 
Phil Smith using his 20 gauge gun with 91/100. Brad 
Sparling shot very well to take out 1st in C shooting 
92/100, defeating Club President Albert Colin with 
85/100.  

Practice shoots are held each Wednesday afternoon/
early evening and also on Saturday afternoons, 
except the third Saturday of each month, where 
the club conducts its normal monthly shoot. All 
interested persons are invited to come along to learn 
more about this great sporting activity in a strictly 
controlled, safe and welcoming atmosphere. Please 
contact Brian Reid on 03 5721 7799 for more details.  
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O
LD FRIEND AND SHOOTING COMPANION 

Ross Bartley won the inaugural Robin Loy 

Memorial Shield at the Warwick Clay Target 

Club on Sunday.

Just one week short of the 12 month anniversary of the death of the 
club president and championship winning shooter, the memorial 
event attracted the largest number of participants to attend a 
monthly competition at the club in living memory.

Club handicapper Ian 
House said 102 shooters 
had nominated on the 
day making it the busiest 
day in the offi ce at the 
club he had ever experi-
enced.

“I think today we were 
busier today than our big 
annual shoots, with com-
petitors coming from the 
extended region, including 
Grafton, Gympie, Roma, 
Goondiwindi and Texas, 
from right throughout the 
Granite Belt, Brisbane, the 
Gold and Sunshine Coasts,” 
he said.

“Robin was very popular 
among the shooters and it 
showed with the turn-up 
here today.”

Mr Loy’s son and recently 
elected club president, 
Michael Loy, said the 
program was attractive to 
shooters and the $6000 
worth of trophies, a larger 
amount than even the 
annual shoot, also helped 
bring more shooters than 
would normally attend a 
monthly competition.

“This particular weekend 
is usually our Sponsor’s 
Day and so the fi rst two 
events on the program 
were still designed for 
them, however, the Loy 
family sponsored the 
Memorial 30-pair Double 
Rise, an event which was 
one of dad’s favourites,” 
he said.

“The winner of the 
memorial event will 
have his or her name 
engraved on the shield, 
receive a sash printed 

Robin Loy Memorial ShootRobin Loy Memorial Shoot
 Warwick Clay Target Club, 7th February 2010

with the words, “Robin Loy Memorial” and will also win an Engel 
travel ’fridge valued at $1000.”

In the clubhouse after the completion of the day’s shooting, an 
emotional presentation of the Robin Loy Memorial Shield was made 
by Mrs Anne Loy with all of the extended Loy family present.

Mr Bartley, a representative on the Southern Downs Regional 
Council, spoke highly of his late friend and paid tribute to his 

family who have con-
triuted a huge amount 
of time, money and 
effort into making the 
club as successful as it 
is now.

“Robin will never be 
forgotten while ever 
this club exists,” he 
said.

“We all appreciate 
what he did for the 
club and his willing-
ness to assist new 
shooters and juniors 
just beginning was 
exceptional. We 
are all honoured to 
have had him as a 
friend.”

Event 1 25tgts D/B AA 
Frank Musumeci 45/45, 

Mark Locke 44/45, A 
Shane Meagher 33/33, 
David Devine 32/33, B 
Kenneth McCullough 
29/29, Robert White 
28/29, C Kylie Green 
30/31, Matthew Wil-
liamson 29/31. 

Event 2 25tgts P/S 
AA Terry Rogers, Sam 
Cannizzaro, A Barry 
Pearce 77/81, John 
Bacon 74/81, B Shane 
Titmarsh 78/81, Robert 
Drews 77/81, C Matthew 
Williamson 70/75, Mick 
Lawlor 68/75.

Event 3 Robin Loy 
Memorial 30 Pair Double 
Rise, Overall Ross Bartley, 
AA Ross Bartley 53/60, 
Dennis McIntosh 51/60, 
Robbie Smith 49/60, A 
Paul Lunin 50/60, Carolyn 
Loy 48/60, Barry Pearce 
46/60, B Garry Barnes 
44/60, Keith Rowling 
52/70, Lex Harland 48/70, 
C David Conduit 44/60, 
Allan Jeynes 43/60, Joshua 
Turner 45/70. 

Encouragement Award: 
Andrew Mclean

         Robin Loy Memorial Grade winners

Above: Robin Loy Memorial Shield Michael Loy, left, and  his mother Anne,

 presented the inaugural Robin  Loy Memorial Shield

 to winning shooter Ross Bartley
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J
ANUARY 16TH, 2010 started very early for members 

of Tyagarah C.T.C. Inc. with rain looking imminent. 

Arriving at the grounds at 8.00am, the weather was 

developing into a hot humid rainy day.   

With the fi rst group of teenagers due to arrive by 9.00am it was set up 
and be organised with P650s at the ready.  U16 Mullumbimby football 
team (coached by member Peter Frazier) were the fi rst group to be proc-
essed. With a welcome from President, Ray Turner, the paperwork was 
done. A rundown on clay target shooting, fi rearm safety and OH & S 
requirements covered, it was out to the layout for their fi rst experience 
of clay target shooting. The boys each shot a box of 25 shells off and 
thoroughly enjoyed the experience with some mentioning they would 
like to return. A BBQ lunch was waiting for them back at Mullumbimby 
football grounds, so all left about 11.00.

There was a short stay in proceedings while a shower of rain passed 
overhead.

Next were the boys from “Uncle” at Byron Bay. With adult mentors 
accompanying them, P650s were fi lled out, safety requirements etc. 
covered and out to the layout for some fun. The boys had already had 
an exciting start to their morning with helicopter rides being given by 
John, an “Uncle” group supporter, whose hangar is right beside Tyaga-
rahs’ grounds. 

There was much excitement when a pint sized boy named Druin broke 
the fi rst 5 targets he shot at. After this fantastic start it was up to the rest 
(including the adults) to match Druins’ record. With 3 on the layout at a 
time, there was time for the grown ups to plan how they were going to 
out shoot the kids. The boys had a great time, and with a sausage sizzle 
in their tummies, moved onto their next activity.

Finally, 9 “grown ups” arrived to try clay target shooting and fi nish off 
an adventurous day before heading out for a bucks night. (The groom 
had just tandem jumped from a plane).  Again, the guys had a good time 
and interest was shown in returning for further tuition.  

With the implementation of the P650 forms, Tyagarah club has taken 
full advantage and has developed a warm association with “Uncle” at 
Byron Bay, and regularly holds days for the boys.  Our members are very 
proactive in encouraging people to come and try and have several days 
planned for the cooler months.

Shana Reichmann,
 Secretary      

“Come and Try” Day 
at Tyagarah

Fletcher the Flogger
at Deniliquin

The January day started out sunny and with a light 

breeze perfect to shoot in but as the day drew out the 

wind picked up in patches just to make it a bit harder. 

This was no challenge to Casey Fletcher the Flogger. 

We all got a good old fashioned fl ogging from Casey as he domin-
ated the day at Deni with some very good scores to boot. Casey 
started the day in A grade but after the 30 double barrel he soon 
went back to AA. Casey did not look like losing all day as he 
punished the targets.

Casey won O/A in the double with a 63/63 he then went on to 
win the 40 tgt mixed with 1 point down 59/60 which is just great 
shooting for such an unpredictable wind on the day. Casey went on 
his fl ogging way to also win the High Gun 140/145.

After Casey had fi nished the scrapes were left to the rest of us to 
fi ght over. And let me tell you he didn’t leave us a lot to fi ght for.

Event 1 15 tgt points c/d AA Rob Collicoat & Jack Collicoat 45/45, A 
Gordon Fletcher 45/45, B Bradley Wilkinson 44/45, C Barry Rogers 
41/45.

Event 2 30 tgt D/B O/A A Casey Fletcher 63/63, AA Tim Maher 
62/63, B Andrew Calandro 29/30, C Barry Rogers 29/30.

Event 3 40 tgt mixed O/A AA Casey Fletcher 59/60, 2nd Russell 
Felmingham 57/60, A Ron Cugley 58/60, 2nd Wok 56/60, B Andrew 
Calandro 54/60, 2nd Ned Collicoat 52/60, C Barry Rogers 46/60, 
2nd Robin Algie 44/60.

Event 4 10 tgt Club Mug. The money event and with six squads the 
cash was quite a nice amount enough to pay for your day out. Tim 
Maher at last had a win with a nice 20/20 and not a bad hand full 
of cash for Tim to win.

The day ended with a few drinks and presentations with Casey 
Fletcher making sure everyone knew he had had a win or 2 or 3. 
All I can say is I feel for the boys that had to travel back to Cohuna 
with him that night.    

Well shot Casey.

Rob Collicoat

Rob Collicoat and Casey Fletcher
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C
ALLAWADDA-STAWELL CLAY TARGET CLUB’S 100 

Target Dog Trap Creek Championship attracted a 

large fi eld on January 30.

Of the 100 competitors, 
there were shooters 
who have represented 
Australia and others who 
have won numerous 
national titles.

AA grade had the largest 
number of entrants 
with 36, A grade 28, 
21 entered B grade and 
seven shot in C grade.

Forty-fi ve shooters 
shot the fi rst 25 targets, 
however the points 
score sorted things 
out. At the halfway 
point there were eleven 
shooters who were still 
clean.

Apart from the chance 
of winning a rifl e or car-
tridges, there was also 
the lure of sharing the 
$500 offered by J & A Fencing for shooters who could 
shoot the program.

As the 17 squads of shooters progressed through the 
last fi fty targets, few “red ink” scores were posted on 
the scoreboard.

Casey Fletcher from Cohuna was the fi rst to 
post 200. He was followed four squads later by 
Marc Crimmins (Little River) and Lisa Hawker 
(Bordertown), with next in line being Roger Duthie 
(Hamilton) and “local heroes” Colin Dunn and Tim 
Hughes. Six AA shooters had fi nished the event with a 
possible.

With the shoot-off under way Tim Hughes was the fi rst to drop out. 
Forty targets into the shoot-off Lisa Hawker and Casey Fletcher agreed 
to split third place. Colin Dunn continued and had to settle for second 

place. Marc Crimmins managed to outlast 
Roger Duthie to claim Overall and the Marlin 
Varmint rifl e.

Castlemaine’s Robert Hosking won A grade 
with 199/200, Bradley Wilkinson claimed B 
grade with 193/200, one point ahead of Penny 
Smith. Kaniva junior Shayne Wallis took out 
her fi rst event win and sash in C grade with a 
score of 183/200. Yarrawonga’s Doug Thomas 
was the veteran winner. Equal third in AA 
was Lisa Hawker who also won the ladies and 
David Fenn was winner of the juniors.

The Stawell/Callawadda Gun Club is very 
appreciative of the sponsorship and support of 
Hemley’s Guns and Ammo, J & A Fencing, SH 
Shooting, Westway Nursery and Tim Hughes

Full results of the 
100 target Dog Trap 
Creek Champion-
ship:
Overall Marc Crimmins 
318/319, AA Gr Roger 
Duthie 317/319, 2nd 
Colin Dunn 308/310, 
Eq 3rd Lisa Hawker 
and Casey Fletcher 
276/280, A Gr Robert 
Hosking 199/200, 
2nd Matthew Cocks 
197/200, 3rd Malcolm 
Dyson 275/280, B 
Gr Bradley Wilkinson 
193/200, 2nd Penny 
Smith 192/200, Eq 
3rd Harry Vaughan 
and Chris Dalrymple 
191/200, C Gr Shayne 
Wallis 183/200, 2nd 

Joanne Boyer 181/200, 3rd Nathan Stuchbree 177/200, Veteran Doug Thomas 
198/200, Ladies Lisa Hawker

Dog Trap Creek Championship
Callawadda-Stawell Clay Target Club

Above – Marc Crimmins
Right – Roger Duthie

CLUB NEWS
GYMPIE:- Offi ce bearers are as 

follows – President – John Lewis, 

Secretary/Club Delegate/CTSN 

– Glen Durre, Treasurer – Reg 

Stolberg  

KINGSTON SE:- Offi ce bearers 

are as follows – President 

– Rohan Parker, Vice President 

– John Hayes, Secretary – Phil 

Obst, Treasurer – Steve Zadow, 

Patron – Tim Paget, Committee 

– Jeff Grove, Bruce Parker, Kevin 

Mules, Craig Brammer, Neil 

Peterson, Philip Schaefer, Sue 

Parish, Trevor Decaux.

MACKAY-SARINA:- Offi ce 

bearers are as follows – Presi-

dent/Club Delegate – George 

Oats, Secretary/CTSN – Allan 

Love, Treasurer – Sean Dolan. 

WOODS POINT:- Offi ce bearers 

are as follows – President – John 

Wood, Vice President – Peter 

West, Secretary/Treasurer – Alan 

Guppy, Ass Secretary – Laurie 

Poile, Committee – Dave Rosen-

hain, Robert Lay, Range Safety 

Offi cers – Robert Lay, Phillip 

Desmond, Mick Ward, Phil 

McDonough, Handicappers – 

Alan Guppy, John Wood, SE Zone 

Delegate – John Wood, Reserve 

Delegate – Peter West.  

TEELBA:- Offi ce bearers are as 

follows –President – Michael 

Carracher, Secretary/CTSN 

– Christine Newton, Treasurer 

– James Coggan, Club Delegate 

– Wayne Newton.

TOM PRICE:- Offi ce bearers 

are as follows – President – John 

Briney, Secretary/Clun Delegate/

CTSN – Tim Chester, Treasurer 

– Andrew Entwistle. 

TOOGOOLAWAH:- Offi ce 

bearers are as follows – Presi-

dent – Brian Guthrie, Secretary 

– Gregg Blatchly, Treasurer/CTSN 

– Ian Boycon, Club Delegate – Jim 

Edmonds. 

YASS:- Yass Clay Target Club 

advises that as of the 1st May 

2010 their range will be closed. 

The club will still operate as an 

affi liated club of the ACTA
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SKEET 

S
UNDAY JANUARY THE 31ST 2010 saw four squads of 

Skeet shooters from not only the local area, but also 

from Swan Hill, and Bendigo, arrive at the Echuca 

Clay Target Club to test their skills at the discipline.  Two 

events were on offer, a fi fty target Skeet Championship, and 

a fi fty target Skeet Doubles graded cash divide.  As well as 

skeet competition there was also continuous trap practice 

running, for quite a number of non-skeet shooters, who 

arrived to fi ll in their afternoon.

Hot was the best way to describe 
the weather, 37 degrees with a hot 
north wind blowing, still that did 
not deter the shooters, who made 
a fairly tough competition out 
of both events, and while there 
was not one possible shot in 
either event, two shooters only 
one target down shot off for the 
Overall winner’s sash.  Leigh 
Roberts from the Bendigo Club, 
and Geoff Charleson a Swan 
Hill member, both shot so well, 
and possibly one target down 
only because of the gusty north 
wind that persisted throughout 
the day.  The shoot off lasted 
just the fi rst station with Geoff 
dropping his very fi rst target, 

giving Leigh the Overall winner’s sash and 1st in AA grade trophy with 
his winning score of 50/51, Geoff picked up the B grade trophy shooting 
a 49/51 score. C grade 1st was won by Echuca’s club President Ron Traill 
with a score of 42/50.  

Event two, a 50 target Skeet Doubles, and once again Leigh Roberts led the 
shooters, dropping only one target to collect the AA grade cash dividend 
for his well shot 49/50 result.  And Geoff Charleson dropped only fi ve 
targets to end on a 45/50 score, so he collected B grade 1st cash.  B grade 
2nd was collected by Mathoura member Roger Kerslake who shot a 44/50 
score.  C grade 1st cash was shared by Ron Traill, and another Echuca 
member, Warrick Kelvy, both on the same score of 34/50.

Apart from the heat of the day, all shooters commented that it was a very 
enjoyable day of Skeet shooting at the Echuca club.

TRENCH & TRAP

S
UNDAY THE 14TH OF FEBRUARY is the weekend 

of the Southern 80 Ski race at Echuca, and usually 

means, because it is a big family affair, a poor turnout 

for the Echuca Clay Target Club’s shoot, but a few shooters 

more than four full squads decided to compete at the event, 

which pleased the committee immensely. 

A very mixed bag of disciplines was on offer for the day, including a 
25 target Trench event, which is always popular with the shooters, and 
because it was run as a graded cash event, two competitors that managed 
to lose only one target each did not have to shoot off to fi nalise the 
shoot.  Steve Atkins, and Geoff Viney, both on a 24/25 collected A, and 
B, grade respectively, with Ian Phillips picking up C grade on a 19/25 
score, all three are members of the Echuca club.

A 25 target Continental Double Barrel Championship was the 2nd 

Leigh Roberts

event, and Steve Atkins and Col-
binabbin member Laurie Gee 
were both able to post a clean 
score, and went out to decide an 
overall winner, surprisingly the 
shoot off only lasted one target, 
with Steve missing his, and 
Laurie becoming the Overall 

winner and 1st in A grade after 
successfully hitting his target, 
ending with an excellent score 
of 26/26, Steve taking AA grade 
1st on 25/26, club secretary 
Peter Sing picking up B grade 
1st on 23/25, and Barry Rogers 
collecting C grade 1st with his 
18/25 score.

Event three was a 15 pair Double Rise Championship, and as this is 
Steve Atkins favourite discipline it was no surprise to see him post the 
top score of 27/30 earning him the Overall winners sash and 1st in AA 
grade, Ian Gebhardt dropped only one more target giving him a well 
shot score of 26/30 and 1st in A grade, Peter Sing again claimed 1st in B 
grade with a 22/30 score, and again Barry Rogers claimed 1st in C grade 

with a score of 20/30.  All winners 
in this event were members of the 
Echuca club.

And fi nally event four, some-
thing a little different, a 20 pair, 
Deauville Doubles Champion-
ship, shot off the 20 metre mark to increase the diffi culty, with only one 
pair of shooters able to post a 20/20 score.  Cosgrove member Russell 
Felmingham, joined forces with Echuca member Warrick Kelvy to blitz 
all others and win the Overall winners sashes on their well shot score of 
20/20, a father and son team picking up 2nd place two pair down on an 
18/20 score, club President, Ron Traill, and son Steve, shooting well to 
achieve their 2nd placing.

Perfect weather - about 30 degrees, with almost no wind, the shoot ran 
smoothly and presentations were fi nished by 4.30pm.

Murray Roberts

Russell Felmingham

Steve Atkins

Warrick Kelvy

Laurie Gee
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T
HE ANNUAL 2 DAY SKEET AT 

Albury Wodonga is growing in 

popularity each year with 52 

shooters competing in this year’s event 

held on the 23rd and 24th  of January.

Thanks to the sponsorship from Ian McGeoch 
Gunsmith and Elk’s Hunting and Fishing 
along with Marie and Reg Petts - there were 
plenty of cartridges on the prize table for the 
winners.

The club would also like to say a huge thank 
you to Marie Petts for her magnifi cent effort 
in running the canteen 
all weekend and Marie’s 
superb homemade cakes 
and slices were appreciated 
by all.

The highlight of the week-
end was undoubtedly 
the Calcutta on Saturday 
night. The auction is always 
capably conducted by Ian 
McGeoch, with this one 
being no exception. With 
Ian’s fl air for auctioneering 
and good humour thrown in, 
it made for a very entertain-
ing evening.

The total cash pool for the 
Calcutta was an amazing 
$1950.00 which when divided 
over the four grades meant 
the persons buying each grade 
winner each received $477.00 
cash.

It was great to see such a large contingent 
of skeet shooters from the Melbourne clubs, 
as well as shooters from Sydney, Canberra, 
Cooma, Bombala, Bega, Bendigo, Sheppar-
ton, Wagga, Wangaratta, and Mount Bogong 
clubs.   

Saturday was fairly warm (around mid thirties) 
with a gusty wind but the targets were pretty 
good as was refl ected by the scores.

The fi rst event was a fi fty target for cash prizes 
with three shooters, Leigh Roberts, Brendan 
Pearson and Laurie Durham shooting the fi fty 
clean, Leigh 

and Brendan shot another 25 
each before deciding to split the cash for AA 
grade. Which was a great way to save time for 

the club considering there was still another 
100 to shoot! Laurie took out “A” grade with 
Blake Slater 2nd with 49/50, up and coming 
Victorian junior Mathew Prentice won 
“B” grade with a fi ne 76/77 Peter Finn from 
Shepparton getting 2nd with 75/77, “C” grade 
winner was Colin Finn with 48/50 and 2nd in 
“C” went to Mathew Dwyer from Canberra 
with 44/50

The second event was the 100 Target City of 
Albury Skeet Championship, with the only 
Possible being shot by Leigh Roberts from 

Bendigo in an excellent display of 
skeet shooting in the conditions 
to take out overall and “AA” grade 
with David Jackel from Wanga-
ratta taking second with a fi ne 
99/100. First in “A” grade was 
Laurie Durham from Melbourne 
with 135/138 after a good shoot 
off against local shooter and 
shoot Marshall Garry Rudd on 
134/137. “B” went to our hard 
working secretary Ross Carter 
with 98/100 2nd was that junior 
again Mathew Prentice after a 
good shoot off fi nally securing 
it with an excellent 126/131, 
1st in “C” went to Mathew 
Dwyer 93/100 and 2nd to that 
fi ne gentleman from Mount 
Bogong Gun Club Reg Phefl ey 
with 88/100, Veterans was 
taken by Reg Petts 96/100, 
Ladies Jaqueline Durham and 

Juniors Mathew Prentice 95/100.

DAY 2 SUNDAY
A little cooler day with a light breeze made 
for quite pleasant shooting conditions to start 
the 100 target Ian McGeoch Gunsmith Skeet 
Championship  - the Calcutta event.

Three of the top Victorian shooters shot the 
100 clean, they were Leigh Roberts, Gil Farish 
and Fab Francione. Leigh was the fi rst to drop 
out and the other two only went on to shoot 
another ten targets before Fab missed leaving 
Gil the overall and “AA” winner much to the 
delight of Jackie Durham who had bought 
him in the Calcutta and won herself a cool 
$477.00.

“A” grade was won by Reg Petts with 98/100 
which earned $477.00 for the R & G syndicate 
consisting of President Gerry Lafferty and 
Secretary Ross Carter after they had bought 
Reg in the Calcutta Auction and just to prove 
that it pays to have a bit of local knowledge, 
the same R & G syndicate bought Ross Carter 
who knocked off “B” grade so they doubled up Shoot Marshall Gary Rudd showing offi cials also get to shoot

Gil Farish bearing another champion’s sash

ALBURY WODONGA TWO DAY
SKEET AND CALCUTTA
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with another $477.00. Second in “A” grade was 
John Pope who compiled a very good 97/100, 
with Ross Carter taking out “B” with a very 
fi ne 96/100 showing he won’t be in “B” grade 
for much longer, runner up in “B” was Bernie 
Evans on 95/100 which was great effort con-
sidering the severe injuries he sustained in a 

car accident last year and has only 
been back shooting for a couple of 
months.

The shoot off for “C” grade was 
one of the best for the weekend 
with both Bert Deacon from 
Bega and Anthony Metry Albury 
Wodonga shooting clean rounds 
of 25 each which was great to see. 
Anthony fi nally dropped one to 
leave Bert the winner of “C” grade 
with an excellent 126/133 and 
Anthony second with 125/133.
The Durham family scored again 
here as Christine had bought 
Bert in the Calcutta which added 
another $477.00 to the family’s 
winnings.

Veterans in this event was taken out by Reg 
Petts with 98/100 Ladies was again won by 
Jaqueline Durham, the Junior’s trophy was 
won by Sam Pearson with the very good score 
of 93/100.

The fourth and fi nal event was the Elk’s 
Hunting and Fishing 50 Target Skeet Doubles 

where we were treated to a 
fi ne display of skeet doubles 
shooting by Gil Farish and 
Fab Francione who both 
shot clean rounds of 50/50. 
The winner was decided 
at the fi rst visit to station 
four where Gil dropped one 
leaving Fab the winner of 
overall and “AA” on 54/54 
and Gil second on 53/54. 
Three “A” graders went into 
a shoot off after each had 
shot 48/50, David Jackel was 
the eventual winner shooting 
54/56 with Reg Petts taking 
second in “A” on 52/55, “B” 
grade was won by Mathew 
Prentice with 48/50 and 

second taken out 
by Colin Finn 
on 47/50. “C” 
saw Mathew 
Dwyer emerge 
the winner with 
a great 43/50 
and it was 
terrifi c to see 
that dedicated 
Lady shooter 
from Bombala 
take second in 
“C” with the 
excellent score 
of 41/50.

The overall 
graded high gun 
trophies for the 
two days were 
awarded to the 
f o l l o w i n g 
shooters:

Overall High Gun AA Leigh Roberts 299/300,  
A Laurie Durham 291/300, B Ross Carter 
288/300 C Colin Finn 274/300, Veterans Reg 

Petts 290/300, Ladies Jaqueline 
Durham 281/300, Juniors Mathew 
Prentice 284/300

A special thank you to Anthony 
Metry for his contribution in the 
designing and making of the unique 
“clay target” medallions for the 
grade winners, he obviously puts 
many hours of work into them and 
the fi nished product is a credit to 
him.

Also, a huge thanks to all the 
shooters who travelled to Albury 
for this great skeet weekend. We 
enjoyed your company and we hope 
to see you all again next year.

For your shoot calendar next year’s 
2 day skeet will be held January 
22nd & 23rd.

Reg Petts

Winners are grinners at Albury

Laurie Durham

Jacqueline Durham

Anthony Metry 2nd in C grade

Ian McGeoch extracting money from the crowd
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Jenny Wilson and President Mike Sullivan

J
ANUARY 2010 has been a very busy 

month at Richmond River Gun 

Club’s Lismore range with night 

trap, skeet, a two day “economy” shoot, 

and “Sporting Clays” (fi ve stand, high 

fi eld/low fi eld) all different weekends.  

If that wasn’t enough, some members 

travelled to Coffs Harbour for that 

club’s two day open as well as attending 

monthly shoots at Grafton and Yamba.

The 2010 shooting programme opened under 
lights with a 50T Double Barrel. Winners 
were Allan Clarke AA, Mike Sullivan A, No B 
grade shooters, and Warren Beddoes C Justin 
Hayden, a member of Melbourne Gun Club, 
had the honour of being the fi rst to shoot a 
skeet possible 25/25 at Lismore which he 
followed up with a good 24/25 in the second 
round win the monthly skeet handicap held on 
Saturday, 16th. Don Johnson with a personal 
best 23/25 in the fi rst round was second.

In an effort to provide an opportunity for 
clay target shooters who stay away from two 
day shoots due to cost the normal monthly 
shoot usually held on the 4th Sunday, was 
turned into a two day event over the weekend 
of 23-24th. According to Club President Mike 
Sullivan, with nominations at two day shoots 
usually being between $140.00 and $180.00, 
two days of competition for just $40.00 per 
day (or $30.00 for Ladies, Vets and Juniors) 
was “like winning $60.00 before you shut 
your gun”. 

There have been a number of theories pre-
sented why attendance was disappointing - it 
was too close after Christmas, too soon after 
the two day shoot held in November, too hot, 
too much else on, the shoot was not advertised 
early enough.

Twenty fi ve shooters including four visitors 
turned up on the Saturday. Money winners in 
the 25 target Points Score graded cash divide 
warm up event were AA Grade Mark For-
maggin and Kim Nealon both with possibles   
75/75, A Grade Mike Sullivan 72/75 and Ted 
Schneider 71/75, B Grade Maurie Westbury 
72/75 and Terry Preston 70/75, C Grade Bruce 
Copper 68/75, Dick Powell and Gary Reynolds 
65/75.

In the second event, a 25T Single Barrel, the 
only possible 25/25 was recorded by Mike 
Sullivan winning A Grade from Rick Spencer 
with 24/25. AA was won with Mark Formag-
gin 24/25 from Kim Nealon 23/25. Maurice 
Westbury 23/25 won B Grade from Peter 
McKenzie 20/25 and in C Grade, Don Johnson 
22/25 was 1st with Gary Reynolds 21/25 
second.

Shoot offs were necessary to determine all 
four placings in the feature event a fi fty target 
double barrel handicap. Mark Formaggin 
(21M) and Kim Nealon (25m) with 48/50 
started the shoot-off for fi rst and second places 
as if they were shooting from the fi teen metre 
mark.  Despite the added six and ten metres, 
they were both smoking targets with consum-
mate ease until unfortunately for Kim, one 
slipped away unscathed. 

Kerry Miller (19M) secured 3rd with 48/51 
leaving Don Johnson (15M) and Mike Sullivan 
chasing fourth after the three had each had 
scored 47/50 in the event. The records show 
Don scored 59/63 to secure fourth but there 
is a rumour about that Mike began to calcu-
late the difference between the cost of the 
cartridges being used during the shoot off and 
the prize.

Thirty-seven starters including 9 visitors 
turned up for Sunday. A 50 target event 25PS 
and 25SB was fi rst on the programme followed 
by a 50T DB.

Possibles were a bit hard to come by with B 
Grader Maurie Westbury the only one to shoot 
75/75 in the points stage with Phil Westbury 
(AA) and John Webster (A) scoring 25/25 in 
the single barrel stage.

Winners were AA Phil Westbury (72,25-
97) 1st, Kim Nealon (71,23-94) 2nd, A John 
Webster (69,25-94) 1st, Scott Smith (69, 23 
-92) 2nd, B Maurie Wesbury (75, 20-95) 1st, 
Rus Wesslink (71,23-94) 2nd, C Jenny Wilson 
( 65,20-85 +4)1st after a shoot off with Nancy 
Davis (67,18-85 +3).

There were a number of 25/25 stage possibles 
shown in the 50T Double Barrel event of the 
day. Kim Nealon (AA) and Jeff Lowndes (A) of 
Grafton Clay Target Club managed one in each 
round to record the coveted 50/50 winning 
their respective grades.

Maurie Webster with 48 won B grade and 
Bruce Copper C Grade with the same score. 

Second places went to Phil Wesbury in AA, 
Kerry Miller in A, Geoff Pringle B and Don 
Johnson C.

Overall High Gun was Kim Nealon with 
290/300, AA Mark Formaggin 287/300, A 
Kerry Miller 277/300, B Maurie Westbury 
283/300 and C Don Johnson, 256/300, Ladies 
Jenny Wilson, Veterans Geoff Pringle.

On January 31st the fi fth Sunday, Terry 
Preston, John Lucas and Ted Schneider set 
up an interesting array of targets to provide 
some sort of introduction to Sporting Clays to 
those who were unfamiliar with that shooting 
discipline.

A Five stand layout was set up using the skeet 
traps that had been tweaked a bit for the day, a 
DTL target set as high as it would go, and two 
portables, one throwing an incomer from 80 
metres out and one a low right to left quarter-
ing target.  

Shooters also had to content with some
diffi cult dropping targets coming overhead 

JANUARY A VERY BUSY MONTH JANUARY A VERY BUSY MONTH 
AT RICHMOND RIVERAT RICHMOND RIVER

Kerry Miller,
A Grade High Gun

Maurie Wesbury, 
B Grade HG

C Grade HG 
& 50T DB Winner

Kim Nealon,
Overall High Gun

Continued on page 59
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from behind on a layout known locally as 
Low-low fi eld and the third layout comprised 
10 targets from fi ve stations at centre lane 
level but level with the left hand side of a DTL 
trap then 15 from fi ve stations two metres 
below centre lane level on the right hand side 
of the trap.

While many found the different speeds an 
angles diffi cult to come to terms with all agreed 
it was interesting and great fun. Terry Preston 
showed how it was done with what looked to 
be an easy 25/25 from the Five stand cages and 
Ted Schneider with a fl awless 25/25 from the 
High Field-Low Field positions. Another similar 
day will be held on the next fi fth Sunday.

Preparations are underway for the annual two 
day shoot in May with some alterations to the 
program from that held previously. See next issue of CTSN or www.
northernriversgunclubs.com for details.

RICHMOND RIVERRICHMOND RIVER
Continued from page 58

Jeff Lowndes, A Grade 
50T DB Winne

It was fi nally here, the day we had all been waiting for. 

No, not Christmas or summer or even the fi rst day back at 

school. We were happier than pigs in mud because it was 

time again for the annual Northern Zone Coaching Clinic. 

Juniors’, ranging from newbie’s shooting off P650’s to 

champion AA graders, gathered at Newcastle, from Grafton 

to the Blue Mountains to Narromine for the exciting event. 

Thursday morning, the 7th of January, kicked off the camp with new 
faces, discovering who the girl from Sydney and the boys from the 
western zone were, and a lovely morning tea provided by mother hen 
and head chef Lorraine Bannerman. During the day we learnt a lot about 
ourselves; our shooting styles, our fi tness levels and our ability to always 
learn something new. We also learnt about others; Russel McCloy can 
easily do 50 push ups without tiring and even though some have impres-
sive 6 packs, their essential core strength muscles were lacking. Thanks 
to Brad Wilson from A-Okay fi tness for pointing that one out to us and 
providing an edge that we now have over our competition.  

After a much needed sleep on Thursday night (although I’m not sure if 
everyone got the recommended 8hrs) and a glorious full buffet break-
fast, including non-buttered toast for those who preferred the healthier 
option, we undertook a dreaded run up the hill and stretching exercises 
led by our fi tness star Russell. We all sat down in an attempt to recover, 

and listened to some 
interesting advice 
from Graeme Boyd 
on the importance 
of focus, concen-
tration and routine 
followed by an inter-
esting presentation 
from optometrist 
Susan Walton, about 
how our eyes and 
their health directly 
effect our shooting 
abilities. After this we 
quickly got into the 
shooting, splitting 
into groups depending on skill level and preferred discipline. We could 
already see the improvements just from these simple tips and improve-
ments in technique. There was a lot of variety; we shot DTL, ISSF Skeet, 
American Skeet, ISSF Trap, Double Trap and Beginners DTL (straight a 
ways). Many of us from smaller clubs tried disciplines that we had never 
done before, challenging ourselves and opening new opportunities for 
the future. We found 
that this variety gave 
us different skills to 
take back to our own 
discipline, and some 
even discovered the 
potential they had in 
Olympic disciplines 
like ISSF trap and 
skeet. 

After a tough days 
shooting, eating, play-
ing cards and social-
ising a fantastic trivia 
night was provided by Jason and Rennae Jenkins. We found out who 
would get disqualifi ed because they had their phones on while shooting 
and who thought that there were antelopes in the Lion King. Everyone 
knows they were wilder beasts, duh. A series of challenging questions 
and funny objects to decipher really got our brains thinking, all the team 
members working together and our friendships growing. The conclusion 
of the night showed that the kids were obviously more switched on then 
their elders, junior teams like Mirage and Winchester triumphing over 
adult teams such as Scorpio. Thanks to the Jenkins’ for putting on a great 
night and I’m sure it will bring everyone back next year. 

The dawn of the fi nal day brought a lot more shooting and coaching 
from a few of our role models, and Olympians as well as national and 
zone coaches. A relaxation session with Michael Kruger-Davis was yet 
again a success and had us all limp and some snoring. We then gathered 
our gear and took up our last chance to go out and give it all we had, 
many seeing improvements in their shooting already. One by one the 
crowds dropped off; phone numbers, emails and facebook addresses 
were exchanged and everyone promised to catch up later in the year at 
Zone, State and National events.

For want of better words; THANKYOU to all of the coaches and volun-
teers who helped in any way, shape or form. Thanks to Graeme Boyd, 
Michael Kruger-Davis, Clive Barton, Tom Turner, Rick and Lorrain 
Bannerman, Peter Holmes, Garth Hosking, Selina McCloy and Rob West. 
Special thanks go to Graham Gosling for organising the event, and the 
Northern Zone for their sponsorship.  On behalf of all the attending 
juniors I would like to express how much we appreciate your input into 
our shooting and the time you took out to attend the camp. I’m sure
I am speaking for us all when I say we had an amazing weekend and it 
was only made possible by the effort you put in. Although, be careful 
how much advice you give us as I’m sure you’ll see us moving up the 
ranks in the future!

Kelby Gosling

NORTHERN ZONE 
Junior Coaching Clinic

Maddy, Graham, Sophie & Lilly

Clive teaching Skeet

Shoot off
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T
HE GLEN INNES CLAY TARGET 

CLUB held their annual 2 day 

Sapphire Open Shoot on the 6th 

and 7th February.  A couple of misty 

showers did not deter the sixty-fi ve 

shooters who travelled from Ballan-

dean, Brewarrina, Brisbane, Camel 

Hill, Castlemaine, Cobar, Coffs 

Harbour, Dorrigo, Dubbo, Grafton, 

Guyra, Inverell, Moree, NSW Gun 

Club, Richmond River, Taree/

Wingham, Toowoomba, and Warwick, 

as well as our own club members.  

We held a short 
remembrance for 
Andrew Futter, 
a club member 
of some 30 years 
and life member, 
followed by single 
shot fi red by Noel 
Campion.  Andrew 
was a much loved 
and valued member 
of our club and will 
be sorely missed.  
We would like to 
sincerely thank the 
members of other 
clubs who assisted 
with the running 
of the shoot whilst 
some of our members 
attended the celebra-
tion of Andrew’s Life 
at the Race Course on 
Sunday.  Their help was 
greatly appreciated.

Competition started with a 25T Graded Cash 
Divide Double Barrel Event.  Winners were 
AA-Grade: Murray Johnson, Geoff Baxter, 
Dale Ellis, David Edmonds, Jamie Poole, 
Wayde Hawkins, Peter Fitzalan, Kim Nealon, 
David Caccioppoli, Jeff Richardson, Martin 
McCosker, all shooting 25/25.  A-Grade: 
Geoff Jacobsen, Ted Schneider, Matt Colley, 
John Clark, Scott Smith, Neal Gay, and 
David Schultz all shooting 25/25.  B-Grade: 
Hayden Johnson 25/25, Trevor Miller 24/25, 
Rus Wesslink 24/25, and Greg Hope 24/25.  
C-Grade: Will Cameron 25/25, David 
Newberry 25/25 and Nik McRae 24/25.

Event 2 was the 50T Clay Targets Australia 
Medley Championship.  The Overall winner 
was Justin Turner shooting 70/70, AA-Grade 
1st Roger Vidal 89/90, 2nd Peter Fitzalan 
88/90, 3rd Jeff Richardson  58/60; A-Grade: 1st 
Michael Sullivan 49/50, 2nd David Schueltz 
48/50, 3rd Ted Schneider 47/50; B-Grade: 1st 
Paul Wright 49/50, 2nd John Reid 56/60, 3rd 

Bob Ellison 55/60; C-Grade: 1st Will Cameron 
49/50, 2nd Gavin Langridge 48/50, 3rd David 
Newberry 47/50.

The last event for Saturday was the 50T 
Tamworth Firearms Double Barrel Cham-
pionship.  The Overall winner was Dale 
Ellis shooting 107/107, AA-Grade: 1st  Peter 
Fitzalan 106/107, 2nd  David Caccioppoli 
93/94, 3rd Mitchell Ford 70/71; A-Grade: 1st  
Neal Gay 93/94, 2nd Mike Sullivan 67/68, 3rd  
Les Kennedy 55/55;  B-Grade: 1st Greg Hope 
74/75, 2nd John Reid 55/56, 3rd Bob Ellison 
49/50: and C-Grade: 1st Don Johnson 48/50, 
2nd Will Cameron 50/53, 3rd Gavin Langridge 
49/53.

T h e 

MacTaggart Golden Spoon was 
shot off after the fi nal event 
for the day.  This involved the 
monthly High Gun winners for 
2009.  The winner was David 
Caccioppoli.

The fi rst event for Sunday 
was the 25T Graded Double 
Barrel Cash Divide.  Winners 
were AA-Grade: Mitchell 
Ford, Anthony Ryder, Murray 
Johnson, Henry Phillip, Geoff Baxter, David 
Edmonds, Jamie Poole, John Kent, Wayde 
Hawkins, Peter Fitzalan, Jeff Richardson, 
Brian Kneipp all shooting 25/25; A-Grade: Ted 
Schneider, Monte Klingner, Ralph Larkings, 
and Neil Gay all shooting 25/25; B-Grade: 
Trevor Miller, Paul Wright, and Greg Burey all 
shooting 25/25 and C-Grade: Will Cameron 
and Gavin Langridge both shooting 25/25 and 
Don Johnson and Helen Finch both shooting 
23/25.

Overall Ladies High Gun winner 
Helen Gay

Sapphire 2 Day Shoot at Glen Innes
The second event for Sunday was the 50T 
Glen Innes Veterinary Hospital Double Barrel 
Sapphire Event.  The Overall winner was 
Murray Johnson shooting 192/192; AA-Grade: 
1st David Caccioppoli 191/192, 2nd John Kent 
135/136, 3rd Peter Fitzalan 113/114; A-Grade: 
1st Justin Turner 50/50, 2nd David Schultz 
70/71, 3rd David MacTaggart 69/71; B-Grade: 
1st Greg Burey 48/50, 2nd Nic McRae 54/57, 
3rd Grahame Armour 53/57; C-Grade: 1st 
Gavin Langridge 49/51, 2nd David Casbolt  
48/51, 3rd David Newberry 52/55.  

The fi nal event of the weekend was the 25T 
Klingner’s Honey Co Point Score Champion-

ship.  The overall winner 
was David Cacciop-
poli shooting 93/93.  
AA-Grade: 1st Peter 
Fitzalan 75/75, 2nd 
Dale Ellis 75/75, 3rd 
Anthony Ryde 74/75; 
A-Grade: 1st David 
Schultz 75/75, 2nd 
Noel Campion 74/75, 
3rd Monte Klingner 
74/75; B-Grade: 1st 
Paul Wright 74/75, 
2nd David Robertson-
Cunningham 70/75, 
3rd Nic McRae 
70/75; and C-Grade: 
1st Will Cameron 
69/75, Gavin Lan-
gridge 68/75, Diane 
Deland 66/75.

The High Gun 
winners for the weekend 
were: Overall High 
Gun was Peter Fitzalan 
shooting 275/275; AA-
Grade High Gun: David 
Caccioppoli 272/275; 
A-Grade High Gun: 
David Schultz   269/275; 
B-Grade High Gun: 
David Schultz   269/275; 
C-Grade High Gun: 
Will Cameron 265/275; 
265/275; Veteran High 
Gun: Geoff Baxter 
265/275, Ladies High Gun: 
1st Helen Gay 250/275, 
2nd Theresa Montgomery 

240/275, Junior High Gun: Hayden Johnson 
252/275.  Peter Fitzalan won the Yahna Angus 
Stud $500 for shooting the program.

The Glen Innes Clay Target Club would like 
to thank all our sponsors without whom we 
would not be able to such a successful shoot.  
We would also like to thank all the volunteers 
who helped before, during and after the shoot.  
A special thank you to Kaye Klingner and the 
other ladies in the kitchen.

Back Row L-R: Geoff Baxter, Hayden Johnson, David 

Caccioppoli, David Schultz, Paul Wright, Peter Fitzalan, Dale Ellis.  

Front Row L-R: Murray Johnson, Justin Turner, Will Cameron
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On Saturday 30 January 2010, the rejuvenated clay target 

section of the Moss Vale Small Bore Rifl e and Clay Target 

Club Inc, now re-organised with new leadership and 

management, conducted their fi rst competition under the 

affi liation of the NSWCTA and ACTA.  Forty-seven shooters 

were greeted by the early “Highland Mist” offering relief 

from the hot summer and welcomed travelling shooters 

from around the Highlands, Southern Tablelands 

and particularly groups travelling from Sydney to 

the fi rst clay target shoot at Moss Vale for the New 

Year.
Comments 
from the 
travelling 
shooters 
described 
the club as 
friendly, well 
run, with 
a relaxed 
atmosphere 
in a bush 
setting.  

The shooters 
enjoyed the 100 

Successful day
at rejuvenated
Moss Vale CTC

Visiting Goulburn shooters Leon Cuzner, 
Mick Simpson and Rob Simpson

Bowral shooters Paul Miller and Ian (Herb) Prior

From the Southern Highlands; Lee Webb, Owen Webb,
Simon Williamson, Phil Christensen and John  Brennan

Harry Hazlewood, Moss Vale Goulburn’s Scott HazlewoodJenny Twarloh

         Matt Lloyd travelled

             from Engadine

targets, comprising of 50 targets points score and 50 targets double 
barrel continental. 

Grade winners were AA Grade L Cuzner 197/200, N Xenos 192, 
P Papps 189, A Grade D Loane 190, R Hunt 187, C Bishop 186, B Grade 
D McMillan 196, B Frost 188, R Simpson 183, C Grade D Durrant 183, 
F Twarloh 174, R Gawned 172.

Congratulations to all the winners and a very big thank you to our 
sponsors and supporters.

The club holds clay target shoots on the last Saturday of the month 
commencing at 10am. Cold drinks, a BBQ and cartridges are always 
available.

The ground, with facilities for small bore rifl e, clay targets and housing 
an archery complex, is conveniently located on the eastern side of the 
Berrima Road, some 6 kilometres from Moss Vale, just a few hundred 
metres north of the intersection with - Taylor Avenue, New Berrima 
– about 2 kilometres from the Hume Highway via Medway Road.

Any enquiries can be directed to Club Captain Barry Kable on 
0408 261 842 or 4862 1859.

Photos courtesy of Southern Highland News

                           Moss Vale’s Fred Twarloh
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T
HE CONDAMINE GUN CLUB held our Annual 

Shoot on the 23rd and 24th January 2010.

Traditionally we have always held our Annual 

Shoot in June, but a decision to move it to January this 

year proved successful.  Close to 100 shooters from local 

clubs, including Chinchilla, Dalby, Roma, Wandoan, 

Moonie and Surat attended, as well as shooters from 

further-a-fi eld, including Rockhampton, Gold Coast, 

Cunnamulla, Toowoomba and Tyagarah in NSW.

Saturday provided perfect shooting conditions, which was 
refl ected in the scores with a lot of  possibles being shot. The fi rst 
event – the Haymans 30T Medley was taken out by local club 
member Peter McDougall (AA) (140/140).  The second event for 
the day, the Condamine Kitchens 25T Points Championship “Chair 
Event” was won by Andrew Uphill (AA) (81/81) from Moree Club.  
The fi nal event for the Saturday, the CRC Electrical 50T “Conda-
mine Bell” Double Barrel Championship was hotly contested and 
fi nally won by Darryl Stevens (AA) (185/185) from Toogoolawah 
Club.  Clayton Cusack took home the “Kiwi Trophy” awarded to 
the best local shooter for this event.  

Sunday saw another good day for shooting.  The fi rst event for the day 
the Millards Tyre Centre 25T DB Continental Championship, was also 
won by Daryl Stevens (104/104), after another lengthy shoot-off.  The 
second event for the Sunday, the Lowies at Condamine 25T “Condamine 
Bell” Single Barrel Championship was won by Ray Turner from Tyagarha 

(AA) (43/44).  The fi nal 
event for the weekend 
was the State Mixed 
Target Champion-
ship which saw more 
excellent shooting 
from Daryl Stevens 
(103/105). 

The Overall High Gun 
(sponsored by Black 
Toyota) was awarded 
to Daryl Stevens 
(300/305).  The AA 
grade High Gun (spon-
sored by Charolais 
Cattle Company) was 
taken home by Dennis 
McIntosh (298/305) 
from Warwick; A grade 
High Gun (sponsored 
by GDL - Miles) by 
Veronika Forsythe 
(305/321) from Roma; 
B grade High Gun 
(sponsored by Miles 
Engineering) Geoffrey 
Colson (282/305) from 
Miles and C grade 
High Gun (sponsored 
by Murilla Food-
works) by Ben Banks 
(272/305) from Dalby. 
Ladies High Gun 
(sponsored by Rexel) 
to Veronika Forsythe 
(290/305).  Veterans 
High Gun was awarded 

to Geoffrey Bryant (290/305) from Roma and Junior High Gun to 
Christopher Allan (274/305) from Dalby.  

All in all it was a great weekend with a lot of excellent shooting.  Shooters 
commented on the great targets and on the signifi cant improvements to 
the grounds the club has made in the last few months; a larger camping 
area, new showers and air-conditioning in the Club House.  Event and 
High Gun winners received fantastic prizes thanks to our Sponsors – 
with people taking home portable air compressors, barbecues, camping 
equipment, kayaks and of course the sought after Condamine Bells and 
Squatter’s Chairs. 

Clayton Cusack (Club President) thanked all of our sponsors, local 
businesses who provided multidraw raffl e prizes & all the shooters for 
travelling to the club and supporting the weekend so well. He also made 
a special thanks to local club members who put in a lot of work over 
the last few months and weekend.  The Condamine Gun Club will be 
holding the Western Zone Shoot in July this year – this is expected to be 
another very big weekend for the club.       

After a successful shoot on 23rd and 24th January 2010 the Conda-
mine Gun Club wishes to thank all of our major sponsors: Condamine 
Kitchens, CRC Electrical, Haymans –Dalby, Lowies at Condamine and 
Millards Tyre Centre.  We also greatly acknowledge the support of our 
highgun sponsors: Black Toyota, Charolais Cattle Company, GDL–Miles, 
Miles Engineering, Murilla Foodworks, and Rexel –Toowoomba. The 
support of many local businesses for donations of raffl e items or the use 
of equipment is much appreciated. 

Finally thanks to all the shooters, offi ce, kitchen and grounds staff.  

Perfect conditions for shooters at Condamine

Daryl Stevens Overall highgun for the weekend
with Club President Clayton Cusack

Veronika Forsythe Ladies and A Gr High Guns 
with Julie Allan - Ladies High Gun runner up 

High Gun Winners for the Weekend Back (L to R) Geoffrey Bryant (Veteran), 
Dennis McIntosh (AA), Geoff Colson (B), Ben Banks (C), Front (L to R) Veronika 

Forsytheh (A and Ladies), Daryl Stevens (OA), Christopher Allan (Junior)

(L to R) Lisa Eather and Dot Eather
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T
HE PORT LINCOLN CLAY TARGET CLUB held its 

annual two day Birthday shoot over the weekend of 

23-24 January 2010. Shooters travelled from Ceduna, 

Port Augusta, Whyalla, Port Pirie, Wilcannia and Ungarra 

to join local shooters in competing in the carnival. After 

fi nal registrations, there was a group of 20 shooters who 

would compete for the various titles on offer.

Day one kicked off 
with a 50 target 
double barrel event 
with shooters eager to 
get off to a good start 
in the race for the 
coveted overall high 
gun trophy. Surpris-
ingly, the only perfect 
score was registered 
by Kym Firth from 
Ungarra, giving him 
overall and AA Grade 
honours. A shoot-off 
was needed to decide 
the A Grade placing’s 
with Kevin Schaedler 
from Whyalla and 
Bryon Bone from Port 
Augusta, fi nishing 
their 50 targets with a 
solid score of 49 each. 
Spectators settled in 
for a lengthy shoot-
off between these two 
classy competitors, 
but when Schaedler 
dropped his 23rd target, the window was open for Bone to take the win. 
He handled the pressure well by shattering his 23rd target and with it, 
claimed the A Grade crown. Ted Stringer from Port Lincoln shot well 
with a 46/50 to claim B Grade and Howard Sleep from Ceduna took 
C Grade with a score of 44/50.

The second event of the day was the 50 target single barrel continental 
state championship. This very tricky event is known to be a confi dence 
killer and one that certainly sorts the crème from the crop. But with a 
state title on offer, shooters were determined to put in a good showing. 
It was to be 17 year old Dylan Bone from Port Augusta who would show 
the men how it was done with a score of 46/50 to reign supreme and 
claim the overall and A Grade State title. It was an impressive effort 
from this classy young shooter whose star continues to rise in this 
sport. The quality of Brian Thomas from Port Pirie shone through with 
him returning a score of 45/50 to claim AA Grade. The B Grade title 
was hotly contested with Ian ‘Wobbly’ Watkins from Port Augusta 
eventually taking the honours, while the C Grade title was claimed by 
Troy Sampson from Ungarra with a score of 39/50.

Day two started with a 5 target point score eye opener event with seven 
shooters shooting a perfect score and sharing the cash prize.

The next event was the 50 target point score championship which was 
certain to play a major part in the outcome of the overall high gun result. 
Kym Firth stamped his authority on the carnival by taking overall and AA 

Grade honours with a solid score of 145/150. The experience of veteran 
shooter Grant Bollen proved the difference in A Grade and he claimed 
the win with a score of 142/50. Ted Stringer maintained his excellent 
form to shoot a 143/50 and win B Grade, while Troy Sampson claimed 
C Grade with a 123/150. This in particular was a remarkable effort by 
Sampson, who is only new to the sport. This event saw him complete 
only his fi rst 200 targets in a competition scenario and in the process he 
found himself promoted to the next Grade level. This was an impressive 
effort and no doubt one of many more to come from Sampson in the 

future.

As the afternoon 

brought perfect  

shooting conditions, 

it was the Kinka-

wooka 50 Target 

Double Barrel Cham-

pionship that shooters 

prepared themselves 

for next. AA Grade 

shooters Kym Firth 

and Brian Thomas 

both fi nished the 

event dropping only 

one target each, to 

force a shoot-off. The 

decider was expected 

to go the distance, but 

when Firth faltered 

and dropped his 9th 

target in the shoot-

off, Brian Thomas 

claimed  the victory 

sooner than antici-

pated. A shoot-off 

was also needed to 

decide the A Grade crown between Steve Edmonds and Grant Bollen. 

Edmonds triumphed after another swift decider with a score of 51/54. 

Mr Consistent, Ted Stringer continued with his good form to claim

B Grade with a score of 48/50, while Howard Sleep also maintained his 

roll with a score of 46/50 to take C Grade.

The fi nal event on the card was the popular 25 Target Tunarama 

Handicap. When all competitors had completed their 25 targets, it was 

only Daryl Bryant and Howard Sleep who had managed to shoot the 

possible 25/25. Bryant and Sleep both from Ceduna made sure that is 

was going to be an all Far West shoot off and a one two result for their 

club. Again, it was a quick decider with Sleep coming out on top with a 

score of 29/29. Bryant claimed second and it was Peter Minhard from 

Ungarra who fi nished in 3rd place.

With competition complete for the weekend, shooters retired to the 

clubhouse for a refreshment and presentations. After a sensational 

weekend of top class shooting, it was Kym Firth from Ungarra who 

prevailed to claim the Max Curtis memorial high gun trophy. Reigning 

trophy holder Firth was again a deserved winner with a fi ne display of 

trap shooting and an overall score of 325/340.

Mention must be made of the efforts of those competitors and their 

families who travelled to Port Lincoln to support the weekend. Also, the 

continued support of the weekend from the clubs generous sponsors is 

much appreciated by the members and the club. 

L-R Brian Thomas(Port Pirie), Kym Firth(Ungarra), Howard Sleep(Far West), Dylan Bone(Port Augusta)
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Welcome to “The Back Page”. Each month I aim to 

provide you with facts and opinions about trap and 

skeet shooting. I hope to add some interest to the back 

page by sharing my passion for the history of trap and 

skeet shooting as well as provide you with information 

concerning records, personalities and other points of 

interest.

Mackintosh Reunion
The ACTA Hall of Fame Committee is planning a Mackintosh Reunion 

to be held at Wagga Wagga during the 2011 National Trap Champion-

ships. The function is intended to be a celebration of team shooting 

and particularly the Mackintosh Team.

The function is open to all ACTA members and their guests and will 

be held on Saturday 9th April and Sunday 10th April 2011. Saturday’s

programme includes a memorabilia display, a chicken and seafood 

dinner, a series of Mackintosh awards and other entertainment.  On 

Sunday it is planned to have a reunion breakfast followed by attending 

the 2011 Mackintosh team shoot. 

The ACTA also plans to reintroduce Mackintosh team jackets at the 

2011 National Trap Championships and we would like to see as many 

of the past Mackintosh team members as possible wear their jackets 

at the reunion. 

All past Mackintosh team member are entitled to order a jacket with 

the cost being $200.00. Orders can be placed with the ACTA offi ce. 

There will be jackets available at the 2010 Trap Nationals to try for 

sizing.

We hope to have a photograph of every Mackintosh team for display 

at the reunion, please contact Tony Turner at the ACTA or myself if 

you have a photograph that we can use. 

For the Record
During 2009, four trap records were broken. In January, the Tas

manian 15 metre break record was broken when Arty Del Ben from 

the NSW Gun Club shot a record 913 straight and the Tasmanian 25 

metre break record was broken when Craig Bentley shot 74 straight. 

In April, Steve Atkins from Echuca created a new Queensland 15 metre 

break record when he shot 684 straight at the National Champion-

ships held at Roma and in May Ross Walsh from Cobar smashed his 

previous NSW Double Rise record when he shot 216 straight.

Shooters have strived to establish long break records ever since trap 

shooting was developed. In Australia the GCA and ACTA have kept 

records since 1901, this month I have included an up to date list of the 

ACTA trap break records. If you have any information on the missing 

records please call me on 0428 922 036.

Trap – 15 metres (16 yards)
State Name Break Achieved At Year

NSW Russell Mark 1177 Tamworth 1992

VIC Michael Diamond 749 Melbourne 1995

QLD Steven Atkins 684 Roma 2009

SA Michael Diamond 1050 Broken Hill 1997

WA David Fox 508 Leonora 2000

TAS Arty Del Ben 913 Launceston 2009

NT Dexter Barnes 282 Darwin 1988

INT Michael Diamond 2048 Auckland 1994

Trap – 25 metres (27 yards)
Break Name Break Achieved At Year

NSW Barry Kable 107 Wagga Wagga 1971

VIC Bill Eagle 99 Bendigo 1991

QLD Doug Smith 70 Gold Coast 1966

SA Bob Mules 108 Mannum 1968

WA

TAS Craig Bentley 74 Launceston 2009

NT 

INT Iles Bill 85 Vandalia 1997

Trap – Double Rise – 
15 metres (16 yards)
Break Name Break Achieved At Year

NSW Ross Walsh 216 Cobar 2009

VIC Russell Mark 288 Geelong 1990

QLD

SA Ross Walsh 56 Adelaide 2008

WA

TAS Graham Blaskett 60 Cressy 1998

NT

INT Mark McInnes 130 Phoenix 1999

Mark McInnesMark McInnes

Steve Atkins

Arty Del Ben Craig Bentley

Ross Walsh



Unleash your potential  
with the next generation...

FOR FURTHER DETAILS CONTACT YOUR NEAREST DEALER WWW.WINCHESTERAUSTRALIA.COM.AU
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Australia’s most comprehensive, high-performance range 
has a product that’s perfect for every level of competition 
shooting – from specialist low recoil loads for beginners 
through to the ever-popular Sporting Clays AA Super Sport 
range of target loads. 

Let Winchester bring out your inner champion!

6% Antimony shot for 
tighter hard hitting  
patterns - 
Standard across the US AA 
range with the exception of 
size 9 shot loads.

High strength shell case - 
Features smooth side walls 
for trouble free feeding and 
ejection as well as being 
reloadable.

Clean burning AA primer 
and powder - 
Combines to give crisp 
consistent performance  
shot after shot.

User friendly brass  
base cup - 
Easier case head re-sizing 
for those wishing to reload.



DT10 Trident EELL and DT10 Trident L also available.

Distributed in Australia by Beretta Australia Pty Ltd
Email: info@berettaaustralia.com
Website: www.berettaaustralia.com.au

*All competition guns come with complementary fi tting.

The Olympic National Championships, held at the Brisbane Gun Club (19th-25th of January 2010) saw Beretta shooters win nine 

out of ten Major Titles. Men’s and women’s Trap, Skeet and Double Trap were literally dominated by Beretta shooters, with fi ve out 

of fi ve High Gun Titles and four out of fi ve National Titles. As if it were needed, Beretta DT10 Trident confi rms its supremacy as 

the most successful shotgun in clay target shooting history.

We at Beretta Australia wish to congratulate the following shooters for their fantastic victories: 

•  Adam Vella, Men’s Trap High Gun Winner (Beretta DT10 Trap)

•  Stacy Roiall, Women’s Trap High Gun Winner & Women’s Trap National Title Winner (Beretta DT10 Trap)

•  Nick Kirley, Men’s Double Trap High Gun Winner & Men’s Double Trap National Title Winner (Beretta DT10 Double Trap)

•  George Barton, Men’s Skeet High Gun Winner & Men’s Skeet National Title Winner (Beretta DT10 Skeet)

•
   

Lauryn Mark, Women’s Skeet High Gun Winner & Women’s Skeet National Title Winner (Beretta DT10 Skeet) 

DT10 Trap 
• Available with 30” and 32” Barrel, 3/4 and Full Chokes. It also available in Double Trap Confi guration and 32” Barrel OC/OC.

DT10 X-Trap
•Available with 30” and 32” Barrel, Optimachoke®. 

DT10 Skeet 
•Available in 28”. Optimachoke® and Fixed Chokes.

DT10 Sporting
•Available in 30” and 32” Barrel, Optimachoke®.


